Appendix

University of California, Berkeley MyVoice Survey

JULY 20, 2018

PRESENTED TO:
Dr. Sharon Inkelas
Special Faculty Advisor to the
Chancellor on Sexual Violence
and Sexual Harassment and the
MyVoice Working Group
University of California, Berkeley

PRESENTED BY:
Jake Bartolone and
Zachary Gebhardt
NORC at the University of
Chicago



Table of Contents

Overview of Presentation of Results	1
Weighting	1
Rounding	1
Demographics	2
Beliefs, Attitudes, and Norms	36
Undergraduates	36
Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence	36
Beliefs and attitudes on personal action	42
Beliefs about self and others	46
Personal actions	56
Friends and Colleagues Attitudes	59
How would peers respond if you experienced sexual violence or sexual harassment?	62
Graduate Students	66
Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence	66
Beliefs and attitudes on personal action	72
Beliefs about self and others	75
Personal actions	85
Friends and Colleagues Attitudes	88

	How would peers respond if you experienced sexual violence or sexual harassment?	91
	Staff	95
	Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence	95
	Beliefs and attitudes on personal action	.101
	Beliefs about self and others	.104
	Personal actions	.115
	Friends and Colleagues Attitudes	.118
	How would peers respond if you experienced sexual violence or sexual harassment?	.121
	Faculty	.125
	Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence	.125
	Beliefs and attitudes on personal action	.131
	Beliefs about self and others	.134
	Personal actions	.145
	Friends and Colleagues Attitudes	.148
	How would peers respond if you experienced sexual violence or sexual harassment?	.151
Perc	eptions of Resources	.155
	Responsible Employees	.156
	Undergraduates	.161

	Graduate Students	.176
	Staff	.191
	Faculty	.222
Expe	eriences of Harm and Reactions and Impact	.237
	Incidence Rates	.238
	Incidence Rates By Demographics	.239
	SVSH perpetrator Characteristics	255
	Location of SVSH Event	.283
	Perpetrator Methods	295
	Perpetrator Methods by Demographic	.299
	Reporting SVSH	.315
	Reporting SVSH: To whom did you report?	.323
	Reasons for not Reporting SVSH	.398
	Results of SVSH Experiences	414
	Broad SVSH Experiences by Demographics, Campus Participatio and Representation Status	

Overview of Presentation of Results

Weighting

The results presented in this report represent the responses of the sampled and Census participants, and have been weighted to represent the entire population from which it was drawn. For sample cases, this involves the application of sampling weights to reflect the probability of being included in the sample, as well as non-response weights to reflect the probability of response within each subgroup. Both types of weights were constructed by gender and race/ethnicity so that the final weighted responses are representative of each UCB population (undergraduates, graduate students, faculty, and staff members) across these dimensions. Census-only respondents received only non-response adjustment weights.

Rounding

Throughout this report, we observe several conventions to preserve confidentiality of responses. In addition to applying weights throughout the report as described above, frequencies are rounded to the nearest 5 for all single-group responses (i.e., for all undergraduates), and to the nearest 10 for all cross tabulations. Weighted frequencies and percentages may differ slightly from the population totals due to rounding. Occasionally, we have omitted extremely small frequency counts from tables to protect respondent confidentiality, and as a result some tables may not total to 100%.

Demographics

In the first section of the survey, respondents were asked to answer a series of basic demographic questions. The questions selected and tailored around UC Berkeley's research and policy goals with the survey, focusing on identifying respondents from potentially vulnerable populations. Each table below is broken out by affiliate group.

Response	Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
1. Agender	0.2	0.2	0.1	0.3
2. Genderqueer	0.4	0.4	0.3	0.2
3. Woman	50.8	44.6	53	37
4. Man	45.7	52.2	44.4	60.1
5. Non-binary	0.4	0.4	0.4	
6. Transwoman	0.1	0	0	
7. Transman	0.1	0.1	0	
8. Not listed	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.4
9. Multiple selected	1.8	1.8	1	1.3
99: Not answered	0.3	0.2	0.6	0.6
	100	100	100	100
	1. Agender 2. Genderqueer 3. Woman 4. Man 5. Non-binary 6. Transwoman 7. Transman 8. Not listed 9. Multiple selected	1. Agender 0.2 2. Genderqueer 0.4 3. Woman 50.8 4. Man 45.7 5. Non-binary 0.4 6. Transwoman 0.1 7. Transman 0.1 8. Not listed 0.2 9. Multiple selected 1.8 99: Not answered 0.3	Percent Percent 1. Agender 0.2 0.2 2. Genderqueer 0.4 0.4 3. Woman 50.8 44.6 4. Man 45.7 52.2 5. Non-binary 0.4 0.4 6. Transwoman 0.1 0 7. Transman 0.1 0.1 8. Not listed 0.2 0.2 9. Multiple selected 1.8 1.8 99: Not answered 0.3 0.2	Percent Percent Percent 1. Agender 0.2 0.2 0.1 2. Genderqueer 0.4 0.4 0.3 3. Woman 50.8 44.6 53 4. Man 45.7 52.2 44.4 5. Non-binary 0.4 0.4 0.4 6. Transwoman 0.1 0 0 7. Transman 0.1 0.1 0 8. Not listed 0.2 0.2 0.3 9. Multiple selected 1.8 1.8 1 99: Not answered 0.3 0.2 0.6

What is your	Response	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty	
--------------	----------	-----------	----------	-------	---------	--

assigned birth sex?		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
	1: Female	52.6	46.3	54	37.8
	2: Intersex	0	0	0.1	0
	3: Male	46.9	53.2	45.2	61.2
	4: X	0.1	0.1	0	0
	5: Not listed	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.5
	99: Not answered	0.3	0.2	0.6	0.5
		100	100	100	100

NORC at the University of Chicago

What is your sexual orientation?	Response	Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
	1: Asexual	1.6	1.8	1.6	0.5
	2: Bisexual	5.5	4.3	3.9	2.6
	3: Gay	2.3	3.8	5	3.4
	4: Heterosexual/Straight	78.5	79.2	80.3	85.9
	5: Lesbian	0.6	0.6	1.7	0.9
	6: Pansexual	0.8	0.2	0.6	0.1
	7: Queer	1.4	2.4	1.1	0.7
	8: Questioning	1.2	0.8	0.5	0
	9: Not listed	0.5	0.5	0.8	0.7
	98 Multiple selected	7.2	5.9	3	3.6
	99: Not answered	0.4	0.4	1.6	1.5
		100	100	100	100

What is your racial/ethnic identity?	Response	Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
	1: Hispanic/ Latino or Central/ Latin American	11.7	8.2	10.1	5.4
	2: Native American	0.1	0.2	0.4	0
	3: Black/ African American	2.1	2.6	7.1	2.3
	4: Pacific Islander	0.4	0	0.3	0.1
	5: Asian	44.8	30	19.4	13.9
	6: White	24.3	43.7	48.2	65.7
	7: Other/ Not Listed	5.5	6.1	6.6	7.9
	8: Multi-racial	11	9.4	7.9	4.7
		100	100	100	100

What is your racial/ethnic identity?		Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
1 African American / Black					
	0: No	97.2	97.3	92.1	97.2
	1: Yes	2.8	2.7	7.9	2.8
		100	100	100	100
2 African					
	0: No	99.6	99.2	99.7	99.7
	1: Yes	0.4	0.8	0.3	0.3
		100	100	100	100
3 Northern African					
	0: No	99.9	99.9	100	100
	1: Yes	0.1	0.1	0	
		100	100	100	100
4 Central African					
	0: No	100	99.9	99.9	100
	1: Yes	0	0.1	0.1	
		100	100	100	100
5 Southern African					
	0: No	99.9	99.9	100	99.8
	1: Yes	0.1	0.1	0	0.2
		100	100	100	100
6 West African					
	0: No	99.6	99.7	99.8	99.8
	1: Yes	0.4	0.3	0.2	0.2

What is your racial/ethnic identity?		Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
		100	100	100	100
7 East African					
	0: No	99.6	99.6	99.9	100
	1: Yes	0.4	0.4	0.1	
		100	100	100	100
8 Black Caribbean					
	0: No	99.7	99.3	99.4	99.4
	1: Yes	0.3	0.7	0.6	0.6
		100	100	100	100
9 Other African/African American / Black (please specify)					
	0: No	99.9	99.8	99.9	100
	1: Yes	0.1	0.2	0.1	
		100	100	100	100
10 American Indian / Alaskan Native					
	0: No	99.3	99.3	98.5	99.6
	1: Yes	0.7	0.7	1.5	0.4
		100	100	100	100
11 Tribal affiliation/corporation (please specify					
	0: No	99.9	99.6	99.2	99.9
	1: Yes	0.1	0.4	0.8	0.1

What is your racial/ethnic identity?		Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
		100	100	100	100
12 Asian American					
	0: No	86	93.3	96.5	97.3
	1: Yes	14	6.7	3.5	2.7
		100	100	100	100
13 Asian Indian					
	0: No	93	93.9	97.5	96.4
	1: Yes	7	6.1	2.5	3.6
		100	100	100	100
14 Bangladeshi					
	0: No	99.5	99.8	100	99.9
	1: Yes	0.5	0.2	0	0.1
		100	100	100	100
15 Cambodian					
	0: No	99.5	99.9	99.7	100
	1: Yes	0.5	0.1	0.3	
		100	100	100	100
16 Chinese / Chinese American					
	0: No	78.6	83.9	90.7	95
	1: Yes	21.4	16.1	9.3	5
		100	100	100	100
17 Filipino / Filipino					

What is your racial/ethnic identity?		Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
American					
	0: No	96.2	98.7	96.3	99.5
	1: Yes	3.8	1.3	3.7	0.5
		100	100	100	100
18 Hmong					
	0: No	99.9	100	100	100
	1: Yes	0.1	0	0	
		100	100	100	100
19 Indonesian					
	0: No	99.2	99.7	99.8	99.7
	1: Yes	0.8	0.3	0.2	0.3
		100	100	100	100
20 Japanese /					
Japanese American	0 N		07.0	07.0	00.0
	0: No	97	97.9	97.2	98.3
	1: Yes	3	2.1	2.8	1.7
		100	100	100	100
21 Korean / Korean American					
	0: No	93.9	97.4	98.3	98.7
	1: Yes	6.1	2.6	1.7	1.3
		100	100	100	100
22 Laotian					
	0: No	100	100	99.9	100

What is your racial/ethnic identity?		Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
	1: Yes	0	0	0.1	
		100	100	100	100
23 Malaysian					
	0: No	99.2	99.8	99.9	100
	1: Yes	0.8	0.2	0.1	
		100	100	100	100
24 Pakistani					
	0: No	99.5	99.4	99.8	99.5
	1: Yes	0.5	0.6	0.2	0.5
		100	100	100	100
25 Sri Lankan					
	0: No	99.8	100	99.9	100
	1: Yes	0.2	0	0.1	
		100	100	100	100
26 Taiwanese / Taiwanese American					
	0: No	95.7	97.2	99	99.2
	1: Yes	4.3	2.8	1	0.8
		100	100	100	100
27 Thai					
	0: No	99.7	99.6	99.7	99.9
	1: Yes	0.3	0.4	0.3	0.1
		100	100	100	100

What is your racial/ethnic identity?	Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
28 Vietnamese / Vietnamese American				
0: No	96.6	98.9	98.6	99.5
1: Yes	3.4	1.1	1.4	0.5
	100	100	100	100
29 Other Asian (not including Middle Eastern) (please specify)				
0: No	99.3	99.6	99.8	100
1: Yes	0.7	0.4	0.2	
	100	100	100	100
30 Hispanic				
0: No	95	97.3	96.9	99.2
1: Yes	5	2.7	3.1	0.8
	100	100	100	100
31 Cuban / Cuban American				
0: No	99.8	99.2	99.7	99.5
1: Yes	0.2	0.8	0.3	0.5
	100	100	100	100
32 Central American				
0: No	98.4	99.1	98.4	99.5
1: Yes	1.6	0.9	1.6	0.5
	100	100	100	100

What is your racial/ethnic identity?		Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
33 South American					
	0: No	98.8	97.1	98.8	98.3
	1: Yes	1.2	2.9	1.2	1.7
		100	100	100	100
34 Latin American / Latino					
	0: No	96.7	97.1	98.4	98.8
	1: Yes	3.3	2.9	1.6	1.2
		100	100	100	100
35 Mexican / Mexican American / Chicano					
	0: No	89	94.7	92.9	97.4
	1: Yes	11	5.3	7.1	2.6
		100	100	100	100
36 Puerto Rican					
	0: No	99.7	99.2	99.2	99.7
	1: Yes	0.3	0.8	0.8	0.3
		100	100	100	100
37 Other Hispanic, Latin American or of Spanish origin (please specify)					
	0: No	99.3	99.7	99.6	99.6
	1: Yes	0.7	0.3	0.4	0.4
		100	100	100	100

What is your racial/ethnic identity?		Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
38 Non- Hispanic/Latino Central American					
Ochtral American	0: No	99.9	99.9	100	100
	1: Yes	0.1	0.1	0	
		100	100	100	100
39 Non- Hispanic/Latino South American					
Attionodii	0: No	99.8	99.2	99.9	99.6
	1: Yes	0.2	0.8	0.1	0.4
		100	100	100	100
40 Middle Eastern					
	0: No	98.2	98.5	99.4	99.2
	1: Yes	1.8	1.5	0.6	0.8
		100	100	100	100
41 Southwest Asian					
	0: No	100	100	99.9	99.7
	1: Yes	0	0	0.1	0.3
		100	100	100	100
42 North African					
	0: No	99.7	99.6	100	99.9
	1: Yes	0.3	0.4	0	0.1
		100	100	100	100

What is your racial/ethnic identity?		Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
	0: No	99.8	100	100	99.9
	1: Yes	0.2	0	0	0.1
		100	100	100	100
44 Arab/Arab					
American	0.11	00.5	00.0	00.0	00.5
	0: No	99.5	99.3	99.6	99.5
	1: Yes	0.5	0.7	0.4	0.5
		100	100	100	100
45 Armenian					
	0: No	99.4	99.8	100	99.9
	1: Yes	0.6	0.2	0	0.1
		100	100	100	100
46 Assyrian					
	0: No	100	99.9	100	100
	1: Yes	0	0.1	0	
		100	100	100	100
47 Azerbaijani					
	0: No	100	100	100	100
			0		
		100	100	100	100
48 Berber					
	0: No	100	100	100	100
	1: Yes	0	0		
		100	100	100	100

What is your racial/ethnic identity?	?	Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
49 Circassian					
49 Circassian	0: No	100	100	100	100
	U: NO	100			100
		400	0	0	400
		100	100	100	100
50 Chaldean					
	0: No	100	100	100	100
			0		
		100	100	100	100
51 Coptic					
	0: No	99.9	99.9	100	100
	1: Yes	0.1	0.1		
		100	100	100	100
52 Druze					
	0: No	100	100	100	100
	1: Yes	0	0		
		100	100	100	100
53 Georgian					
	0: No	100	100	100	100
	1: Yes	0	0		
		100	100	100	100
E4 looving					
54 Iranian	0: No	98.9	98.9	99.4	99.5
	U: NO	98.9	98.9	99.4	99.5

What is your racial/ethnic identity?		Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
	1: Yes	1.1	1.1	0.6	0.5
		100	100	100	100
55 Jewish					
	0: No	99.3	99.3	99.8	99.4
	1: Yes	0.7	0.7	0.2	0.6
		100	100	100	100
56 Kurdish					
	0: No	99.9	99.9	100	99.9
	1: Yes	0.1	0.1	0	0.1
		100	100	100	100
57 Maronite					
	0: No	100	100	100	100
	1: Yes	0	0	0	
		100	100	100	100
58 Turkish					
	0: No	99.7	99.6	99.9	99.7
	1: Yes	0.3	0.4	0.1	0.3
		100	100	100	100
59 Other Middle Eastern/Southwest Asian/North African (please specify)					
	0: No	99.6	99.8	100	99.9
	1: Yes	0.4	0.2	0	0.1

What is your racial/ethnic identity?		Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
		100	100	100	100
60 Pacific Islander					
	0: No	99.8	99.8	99.6	99.9
	1: Yes	0.2	0.2	0.4	0.1
		100	100	100	100
61 Fijian					
•	0: No	100	100	99.9	100
	1: Yes	0	0	0.1	
		100	100	100	100
62 Guamanian/Chamorro					
	0: No	99.9	99.9	99.9	100
	1: Yes	0.1	0.1	0.1	
		100	100	100	100
63 Hawaiian					
	0: No	99.8	99.9	99.6	100
	1: Yes	0.2	0.1	0.4	
		100	100	100	100
64 Samoan					
	0: No	100	100	100	100
	1: Yes	0	0	0	
		100	100	100	100
65 Tongan					

What is your racial/ethnic identity?		Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
	0: No	99.9	100	100	100
	1: Yes	0.1	0		
		100	100	100	100
67 Other Pacific Islander (please specify)					
	0: No	99.9	100	99.9	100
	1: Yes	0.1	0	0.1	
		100	100	100	100
68 White					
	0: No	79.5	66.9	73.2	71.8
	1: Yes	20.5	33.1	26.8	28.2
		100	100	100	100
69 European / European descent					
	0: No	82.7	74.2	74.4	65.7
	1: Yes	17.3	25.8	25.6	34.3
		100	100	100	100
70 Northern European					
	0: No	95.6	92	89.9	85.6
	1: Yes	4.4	8	10.1	14.4
		100	100	100	100
71 Central European					
·	0: No	97.2	97	97.8	96.9

What is your racial/ethnic identity?		Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
	1: Yes	2.8	3	2.2	3.1
		100	100	100	100
70					
72 Eastern European	0.11	0.4.5			
	0: No	94.5	93	94.2	89.8
	1: Yes	5.5	7	5.8	10.2
		100	100	100	100
73 Southern European					
·	0: No	97.6	97.3	97.5	95.2
	1: Yes	2.4	2.7	2.5	4.8
		100	100	100	100
74 Western European					
	0: No	93.8	91.2	93	89.5
	1: Yes	6.2	8.8	7	10.5
		100	100	100	100
75 North African					
	0: No	99.7	99.7	99.8	99.8
	1: Yes	0.3	0.3	0.2	0.2
		100	100	100	100
76 Other (please specify)					
	0: No	99.3	99.1	98.5	97.9
	1: Yes	0.7	0.9	1.5	2.1
		100	100	100	100

What is your racial/ethnic identity?		Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
77 Not listed					
	0: No	97.9	97.5	95.4	94.9
	1: Yes	2.1	2.5	4.6	5.1
		100	100	100	100
98 Not answered					
	0: No	99.1	98.8	98.5	97.9
	1: Yes	0.9	1.2	1.5	2.1
		100	100	100	100

What is your racial/ethnic identity?		Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
1: Asian					
	0: No	49.1	66.1	76.6	84.4
	1: Yes	50.9	33.9	23.4	15.6
		100	100	100	100
2: Underrepresented Minority					
-	0: No	80.8	83.6	76.9	89.7
	1: Yes	19.2	16.4	23.1	10.3
		100	100	100	100
3: White/SWANA					
	0: No	62.7	44.9	43.1	26.7
	1: Yes	37.3	55.1	56.9	73.3
		100	100	100	100
4: Other/Declined					
	0: No	99.1	98.8	98.5	97.9
	1: Yes	0.9	1.2	1.5	2.1
		100	100	100	100
5: Two or More					
	0: No	88.8	90.6	91.6	94.6
	1: Yes	11.2	9.4	8.4	5.4
		100	100	100	100

NORC at the University of Chicago Demographics

What is your racial/ethnic identity?		Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
1: Chinese					
	0: No	78.6	83.9	90.7	95
	1: Yes	21.4	16.1	9.3	5
		100	100	100	100
2: Japanese					
	0: No	97	97.9	97.2	98.3
	1: Yes	3	2.1	2.8	1.7
		100	100	100	100
3: Korean					
	0: No	93.9	97.4	98.3	98.7
	1: Yes	6.1	2.6	1.7	1.3
		100	100	100	100
4: South Asian					
	0: No	91.7	93.2	97.1	95.7
	1: Yes	8.3	6.8	2.9	4.3
		100	100	100	100
5: Vietnamese					
	0: No	96.6	98.9	98.6	99.5
	1: Yes	3.4	1.1	1.4	0.5
		100	100	100	100
6: Filipino					
	0: No	96.2	98.7	96.3	99.5
	1: Yes	3.8	1.3	3.7	0.5

NORC at the University of Chicago					
Demographics					
		100	100	100	100
7: Other Asian					
	0: No	80.9	90.1	94.8	96.1
	1: Yes	19.1	9.9	5.2	3.9
		100	100	100	100
8: Pacific Islander	0: No	99.3	99.7	99	99.9
	1: Yes	0.7	0.3	1	0.1
	1. 163	100	100	100	100
		100	100	100	100
9: African American/Black					
	0: No	96.4	96	91.2	96.6
	1: Yes	3.6	4	8.8	3.4
		100	100	100	100
10: Chicanx					
	0: No	89	94.7	92.9	97.4
	1: Yes	11	5.3	7.1	2.6
		100	100	100	100
44.1.6					
11: Latinx	0: No	96.7	97.1	98.4	98.8
	1: Yes	3.3	2.9	1.6	1.2
	I. Tes	100	100	100	1.2
		100	100	100	100
12: Other Latin/Hispanic					
	0: No	92.4	93	93.2	96.6
	1: Yes	7.6	7	6.8	3.4
		100	100	100	100

13: Non Hispanic Central/South American					
	0: No	99.8	99	99.8	99.6
	1: Yes	0.2	1	0.2	0.4
		100	100	100	100
14: American Indian/Alaskan Native					
	0: No	99.2	99.1	98.3	99.6
	1: Yes	0.8	0.9	1.7	0.4
		100	100	100	100
5: Middle Eastern/South West Asian					
	0: No	96	96.1	98.4	97.4
	1: Yes	4	3.9	1.6	2.6
		100	100	100	100
16: North African					
	0: No	99.7	99.5	100	99.9
	1: Yes	0.3	0.5	0	0.1
		100	100	100	100
17: Other Middle Eastern/North African					
	0: No	99.6	99.8	100	99.9
	1: Yes	0.4	0.2	0	0.1
		100	100	100	100
18: White					
	0: No	66.2	48.3	45.4	30.1
	1: Yes	33.8	51.7	54.6	69.9
		100	100	100	100

Demographics

19: Other

	0: No	97.9	97.5	95.4	94.9
	1: Yes	2.1	2.5	4.6	5.1
		100	100	100	100
20: Declined					
	0: No	99.1	98.8	98.5	97.9
	1: Yes	0.9	1.2	1.5	2.1
		100	100	100	100

NORC at the University of Chicago

Parents' highest level of education.	Response	Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
	1: Less than high school diploma	5.5	2.6	3.9	2.1
	2: High school diploma or equivalent	14.4	9.2	19.8	10
	3: Associates degree	5.3	4	6.9	2.5
	4: Bachelor's degree	24.2	22.4	26.8	13.1
	5: Master's degree	19.4	23	20.1	16
	6: Doctoral degree (e.g., Ph.D., Ed.D.)	14.6	19.2	11.2	39.8
	7: Professional degree (e.g. MBA, J.D., M.D.)	15	19.1	9.1	15.6
	8: Don't know	1.3	0.3	1.2	0.6
	99: Not Answered	0.3	0.2	1	0.4
		100	100	100	100

A condition applies to you and affects your studies and/or work on campus.	Response	Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
	1: Yes	28.2	22.8	17.9	17.4
	2: None listed	62.1	69.5	73.2	74.6
	3: Prefer not to answer	4.2	3.4	5.7	4
	99: Not answered	5.5	4.3	3.1	4
		100	100	100	100

Do you participate in on-campus activities.	Response	Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent
	1. Involved	71.3	48.8
	2. Not involved	20.9	40.9
	99. Not answered	7.8	10.4
		100	100

Do you have substantial parenting or caregiving responsibility?	Response	Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
	1: Yes	4	11	44.8	63.1
	2: No	94.7	88.2	53.8	35.7
	99: Not answered	1.4	0.8	1.4	1.2
		100	100	100	100

NORC at the University of Chicago

What is your parent or caregiver's household income?	Response	Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent
	Less than \$10,000	3.1	4.2
	\$10,000 to \$20,000	3.4	3.6
	\$20,001 to \$30,000	4.3	6.3
	\$30,001 to \$40,000	4.6	4.2
	\$40,001 to \$50,000	4.7	4.9
	\$50,001 to \$60,000	6.1	6.2
	\$60,001 to \$70,000	4.7	4.2
	\$70,001 to \$80,000	5.3	4.5
	\$80,001 to \$90,000	5	4
	\$90,001 to \$100,000	6.4	5.7
	\$100,001 to \$150,000	20.9	18.4
	\$150,001 or more	30	32.4
	99: Not answered	1.7	1.5
	999: N/A		
		100	100

NORC at the University of Chicago

What is your household income?	Response	Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
	Less than \$10,000	22.6	12.7	0.7	
	\$10,000 to \$20,000	7.2	6.4	0.6	0.2
	\$20,001 to \$30,000	5.1	18.1	1.4	0.4
	\$30,001 to \$40,000	4.5	18.6	3	0.6
	\$40,001 to \$50,000	3.7	5.3	6.1	0.6
	\$50,001 to \$60,000	4	4.8	8.9	1.1
	\$60,001 to \$70,000	3.7	3.5	7.9	1.6
	\$70,001 to \$80,000	3.7	3.1	7.2	1.9
	\$80,001 to \$90,000	3.2	2.9	7	2.3
	\$90,001 to \$100,000	4.3	2.8	6.8	4
	\$100,001 to \$150,000	13.2	9.7	21.7	19.4
	\$150,001 or more	22.5	10.9	26.5	65.4
	99: Not answered	2.4	1.2	2.1	2.5
		100	100	100	100

Are/were you a member of the U.S. armed forces?	Response	Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
	Active military	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.6
	Reservist	0.1	0.2	0.3	0.3
	ROTC	0.4	0.1	0.3	0.3
	Veteran	0.7	0.9	2.2	0.7
	I have not been in the military	98.2	98.3	96.1	97
	99: Not answered	0.4	0.1	1	1.2
		100	100	100	100

Demographics

Is English your primary or secondary language?	Response	Undergrad Percent	Undergrad Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
	English was not the first language I learned	25.5	32.3	21.4	22.3
	English was the first language I learned	23	25.7	19.8	34.7
	I have been bilingual since birth	23.6	11.1	7.8	7.1
	I only speak English	27.3	30.4	49.1	34.2
	Prefer not to answer	0.3	0.4	1.2	0.7
	99: Not answered	0.4	0.1	0.7	1
		100	100	100	100

NORC at the University of Chicago Demographics

What is your religious identity?	Response	Undergrad Percent	Graduate Percent	Staff Percent	Faculty Percent
	1: Agnostic	18.5	15.6	14.9	15.7
	2: Atheist	15.5	17.7	13	22.7
	3: Baha'i	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.1
	4: Buddhist	2.7	2.1	3.2	2.5
	5: Christian	24.8	19.4	27.2	16.6
	6: Confucianism	0.1	0.2	0.1	
	7: Daoism	0.1	0.3	0.1	0.2
	8: Hindu	3.5	3.8	1.4	1.2
	9: Jewish	2.7	3.7	3.5	9.8
	10: Muslim	2.1	2.4	0.9	1.1
	11: Native American religion	0	0.3	0.4	0.3
	12: Nonreligious/Secular	9	11	11.1	8.3
	13: Unitarian Universalist	0.1	0.4	0.6	0.4
	14: Sikh	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.1
	15: Scientology	0.1	0.1	0.1	
	16: Humanist	0.5	0.5	1	0.9
	17: Not listed	5.4	3.4	7.1	3
	18. Multiple selected	12.9	17	12.3	14.7
	99: Not Answered	1.7	1.7	2.7	2.3
		100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes, and Norms

Undergraduates

Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

In this first set of questions, respondents' answers to questions regarding statements about social and sexual norms are described. Overall the purpose of this section is to describe what respondents believe is acceptable and what is not, and to identify particular norms and believes that are potentially contributing to, or mitigating, SVSH among the UC Berkeley community.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	If a person is sexually assaulted while they are drunk, they are at least somewhat responsible for letting things get out of control.	When a person is sexually assaulted, it's sometimes because the way they said "no" was unclear.	If someone initiates kissing or hooking up, they should not be surprised if their partner assumes they want to have sex.	It shouldn't be considered sexual assault if the accused is drunk and didn't realize what they were doing.
1: Strongly Agree	2.2	1.1	1.6	0.7
2: Agree	9.8	9.2	11.3	1.9
3: Neutral	9.4	13.8	17.3	8.1
4: Disagree	26.5	29.1	28.8	25.9
5: Strongly Disagree	51.1	45.7	39.8	62.3
99: Not answered	1.0	1.1	1.1	1.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	If a person doesn't physically fight back, you can't really say it was sexual assault.	A lot of times, people who say they were sexually assaulted agreed to have sex and then regretted it.	Sexual assault accusations are often used as a way of getting back at the person being accused.	A lot of times, people who claim they were sexually assaulted just have emotional problems.
1: Strongly Agree	0.4	1.5	1.2	0.5
2: Agree	0.6	7.4	5.9	2.5
3: Neutral	3.8	23.8	20.6	11.2
4: Disagree	15.1	31.5	30	27.7
5: Strongly Disagree	79.1	34.2	40.8	56.5
99: Not answered	1	1.5	1.6	1.6
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	Sometimes when a person gives another person a compliment in a workplace, it is misinterpreted as sexual Harassment.	If a person was just making a joke, it can't be Harassment.	Supervisors should be able to hug or touch their employees, if they don't mean it romantically.	It's okay to keep asking a friend/colleague out on dates, even if they've said no.
1: Strongly Agree	2.3	0.8	1.7	0.5
2: Agree	19.2	2.5	13.5	2.7
3: Neutral	27.1	9.9	28.8	11
4: Disagree	28	35.8	27.3	35.9
5: Strongly Disagree	21.8	49.7	27.1	48.2
99: Not answered	1.6	1.3	1.7	1.6
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	Sexual Harassment occur only in person; it cannot occur online.	Intimate partner violence is a problem between two people that they need to work out.	If someone is being abused by an intimate partner they should just leave the relationship.	It's not a problem when one partner in a relationship makes personal decisions for the other partner, like what to eat, wear or say.
1: Strongly Agree	0.5	3.1	26.9	0.7
2: Agree	1	7.9	32.5	2.3
3: Neutral	3.4	14.1	21	9.2
4: Disagree	20.9	28	9.4	27.9
5: Strongly Disagree	72.5	45	8.4	58.3
99: Not answered	1.8	1.9	1.8	1.6
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	You can't be stalked by someone if you are dating them.	Leaving cards, gifts or flowers for someone who may not want those gifts is not a problem.	Being stalked by someone is a creepy thing to have happen, but it's not really dangerous.
1: Strongly Agree	0.6	0.9	0.2
2: Agree	2.1	4.4	1.3
3: Neutral	7.6	12.3	4.2
4: Disagree	28.9	34.7	25.7
5: Strongly Disagree	59.1	46.1	67
99: Not answered	1.7	1.7	1.6
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

In this section, respondents' attitudes are explored further with regards to their beliefs more broadly about SVSH.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

Response	It is important to believe survivors and victims of sexual assault and intimate partner violence.	People who experience violence deserve the support of the UC Berkeley community and the resources they need.	I can personally influence the people around me to be respectful and kind to others.	If a person thinks something happening that might be sexual assault, they should do something to stop it.
1: Strongly Agree	50.4	68.4	40.4	56.7
2: Agree	34.6	23.2	39.4	34.4
3: Neutral	9.6	4.4	13.8	4.9
4: Disagree	1.5	0.6	3	0.7
5: Strongly Disagree	1.8	1.4	1.4	1.3
99: Not answered	2.1	2	2	2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

Response	If a person hears someone else make a sexist comment, they should do something about it, such as confronting the person if it's safe to do, or doing something to help the victim.	Spreading unwelcome sexual rumors about a coworker by text, email, Facebook or other electronic means can still be Harassment.	A person should never feel obligated to have sex in a relationship.	Even when people are in a relationship, it's not okay for one partner to check in on the other by following them, listening in on their phone calls, or accessing their social media accounts without permission.
1: Strongly Agree	42.4	65.7	71.1	64.1
2: Agree	38.5	26.2	19.8	23.9
3: Neutral	13.4	3.7	4.7	4.8
4: Disagree	2.1	0.7	1.2	2.1
5: Strongly Disagree	1.6	1.6	1.1	3
99: Not answered	1.9	2.1	2.2	2.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

Response	A person who is being followed from place to place after they've asked the other person to stop to has a legitimate reason to be upset or frightened, even if the other person isn't explicitly threatening them.
1: Strongly Agree	72.1
2: Agree	20.1
3: Neutral	3.5
4: Disagree	1
5: Strongly Disagree	1.4
99: Not answered	2
999: MISSING	
	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs about self and others

Beliefs about self and others

In this section, respondents' reported behaviors and beliefs are presented side by side with their beliefs about others' behaviors and beliefs.

Response	Ask for verbal consent when being intimate with their partner, even if they are in a long-term relationship. (OTHERS)	Ask for verbal consent when being intimate with my partner, even if we are in a long-term relationship.(SELF)	Stop having sex with a partner if they say to stop, even if it started consensually.(OTHERS)	Stop having sex with a partner if they say to stop, even if it started consensually.(SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	5.1	46.2	12.7	72.3
2: Likely	29.8	32.2	48.6	17.9
3: Neutral	25.4	11.7	23.8	5.9
4: Unlikely	30.6	5.6	10.4	0.7
5: Extremely Unlikely	6.4	1.5	1.8	0.2
99: Not answered	2.6	2.9	2.7	3.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Listen and express support to a friend/colleague when their intimate partner is messaging them excessively to check what they are doing. (OTHERS)	Listen and express support to a friend/colleague when their intimate partner is messaging them excessively to check what they are doing. (SELF)	Understand why a friend/colleague is concerned about someone leaving them notes or gifts after they've asked the other person to stop. (OTHERS)	Understand why a friend/colleague is concerned about someone leaving them notes or gifts after they've asked the other person to stop. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	18.7	56.8	21.2	58.3
2: Likely	52.8	31.8	52.7	30.6
3: Neutral	18.3	6.8	16.9	7
4: Unlikely	7.2	1.4	6	1
5: Extremely Unlikely	0.6	0.4	0.8	0.3
99: Not answered	2.5	2.9	2.4	2.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Believe a friend/colleague who said they were the victim of unwanted advances by another friend/colleague. (OTHERS)	Believe a friend/colleague who said they were the victim of unwanted advances by another friend/colleague. (SELF)	Check in with a friend who looks drunk when they go to a room with someone else at a party. (OTHERS)	Check in with a friend who looks drunk when they go to a room with someone else at a party. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	28	62.2	18.7	54.1
2: Likely	52.3	28.1	44.7	30.6
3: Neutral	13.7	6.1	20.2	8.9
4: Unlikely	2.9	0.5	11.7	2.7
5: Extremely Unlikely	0.5	0.2	1.8	0.4
99: Not answered	2.6	2.9	2.9	3.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Create a distraction to stop a friend from taking a very drunk person back to their room. (OTHERS)	Create a distraction to stop a friend from taking a very drunk person back to their room. (SELF)	Challenge a colleague who made a sexist joke. (OTHERS)	Challenge a colleague who made a sexist joke. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	12.6	47.1	10.1	25.3
2: Likely	36.8	32.4	26.3	31.2
3: Neutral	26.4	12	27.3	23.2
4: Unlikely	18.2	4.2	26.8	13.3
5: Extremely Unlikely	3.1	1	6.8	3.9
99: Not answered	2.8	3.4	2.7	3.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Redirect a conversation when a friend is condescending to others because of their sex or gender. (OTHER)	Redirect a conversation when a friend is condescending to others because of their sex or gender. (SELF)	Confront a friend who threatened to hurt themselves to get their intimate partner to do what they want. (OTHER)	Confront a friend who threatened to hurt themselves to get their intimate partner to do what they want. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	12.5	37.5	18.2	49.1
2: Likely	43.6	39.5	43.3	35.4
3: Neutral	26	13.9	23	11.6
4: Unlikely	12.8	4.9	12.3	3.2
5: Extremely Unlikely	2.5	1.2	3.2	0.7
99: Not answered	2.6	3.1		
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Intervene when a friend plans to give someone alcohol to get sex. (OTHERS)	Intervene when a friend plans to give someone alcohol to get sex. (SELF)	Stop a friend who is trying to have sexual contact with someone who is passed out. (OTHERS)	Stop a friend who is trying to have sexual contact with someone who is passed out. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	17.7	59.2	35.3	74.7
2: Likely	39.4	27.1	41.5	16.4
3: Neutral	23.1	8.1	14	4.9
4: Unlikely	14.2	2.1	4.9	0.7
5: Extremely Unlikely	2.6	0.4	1.2	0.1
99: Not answered	3	3.2	3.2	3.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Confront a friend if they hear rumors that that friend forced sex on someone. (OTHERS)	Confront a friend if they hear rumors that that friend forced sex on someone. (SELF)	Report a friend who committed a rape, intimate partner abuse, or stalking. (OTHERS)	Report a friend who committed a rape, intimate partner abuse, or stalking. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	17.1	46.2	15.1	46.1
2: Likely	38.8	31.1	28.3	31.5
3: Neutral	23.6	13.7	27.2	14.2
4: Unlikely	14.3	4.7	20.5	4.1
5: Extremely Unlikely	3.1	0.9	5.8	8.0
99: Not answered	3.1	3.4	3	3.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Report a faculty member who committed a rape, intimate partner abuse, or stalking (OTHERS)	Report a faculty member who committed a rape, intimate partner abuse, or stalking. (SELF)	Confront a friend/colleague who is too jealous or controlling of their partner. (OTHERS)	Confront a friend/colleague who is too jealous or controlling of their partner. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	31.6	58.1	5.9	27.3
2: Likely	35	25	28.9	40.3
3: Neutral	17.3	10.4	31.3	20.2
4: Unlikely	9.2	2.7	26	7.8
5: Extremely Unlikely	3.9	0.7	5.1	1.2
99: Not answered	3	3.1	2.9	3.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs about self and others

Response	Get help when a friend/colleague is persistently contacting or following another person.	Get help when a friend/colleague is persistently contacting or following another person.
1: Extremely Likely	9.5	36.3
2: Likely	40.4	40.8
3: Neutral	27.2	15.4
4: Unlikely	17	3.8
5: Extremely Unlikely	2.9	0.6
99: Not answered	3	3
999: MISSING		
	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Personal actions

Personal actions

This section describes how respondents reacted when situations that required action to assist others arose at UC Berkeley.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Personal actions

When the situation arose at UC Berkeley, how often did you do any of the following?

Response	Walked a friend who has had too much to drink home from a party, bar, or other social event.	Talked to the friends of a drunk person to make sure they don't leave them behind at a party, bar, or other social event.	Expressed concerns against sexist jokes or language.	Tried to distract someone who was trying to take a drunk person to another room or trying to get them to do something sexual.
1: Always	29.8	29.3	14.3	15.4
2: Most of the time	19.7	18	24.2	9
3: A few times	12.5	11.8	21.5	7.9
4: Sometimes	4.9	4.8	14.5	4.9
5: N/A	30.5	33.2	22.7	60.2
99: Not answered	2.6	2.9	2.8	2.6
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Personal actions

When the situation arose at UC Berkeley, how often did you do any of the following?

Response	Asked someone who looks very upset at a party if they are okay or need help.	Checked in with a friend who was the target of a sexist or harassing comment.	Intervene with a friend/colleague who was being physically abusive to another person.	Intervene with a friend/colleague who was being verbally abusive to another person.
1: Always	23.7	28.4	14.3	14.9
2: Most of the time	20.6	14.9	7.6	12.3
3: A few times	13.8	8.9	4.2	7.7
4: Sometimes	6.2	4.8	2.9	4.9
5: N/A	33.3	40.6	67.8	57.1
99: Not answered	2.5	2.5	3.1	3.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Friends and colleagues attitudes

Friends and Colleagues Attitudes

In this section, respondents' beliefs about their friends and colleagues are reported.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Friends and colleagues attitudes

To what extent would your friends approve of:

Response	Have sex with someone without asking for consent.	Repeatedly calling or messaging someone they were interested in, even if the person is clearly not	Trying to control an intimate partner's money or spending.	Commenting on another person's body or appearance in a sexual way.
		interested.		
1: Strongly approve	0.7	0.6	0.6	1.4
2: Approve	1.6	1.4	1.4	7
3: Neutral	5.5	7.8	7.8	23.5
4: Disapprove	18.3	33.3	33.3	28.1
5: Strongly disapprove	71.3	54.2	54.2	37.7
99: Not answered	2.5	2.6	2.6	2.4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Friends and colleagues attitudes

My colleagues tell me that:

Response	Someone you are dating should have sex with you when you want.	It's fine to sometimes make sexual comments to others.	It's not a big deal to have sex with someone without getting their explicit consent.	When pursuing someone romantically, it's okay to follow them around to see what they do.
1: Strongly approve	1.6	0.8	0.7	0.5
2: Approve	5.2	10.5	2.2	1.8
3: Neutral	11.6	19.5	8.2	7.3
4: Disapprove	29.5	29.1	22.7	25.1
5: Strongly disapprove	49.2	37	63.3	62.3
99: Not answered	3	3	3	2.9
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

How would peers respond if you experienced sexual violence or sexual harassment?

This section describes how respondents believe their peers would react if the respondent experienced SVSH.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

The following is a list of reactions that people sometimes have when responding to a person who has experienced violence or harassment. If you experienced violence or harassment and you told your friends/colleagues, how would they respond?

Response	Tell you that you were irresponsible or not cautious enough.	Reassure you that you are a good person.	Treat you differently in a way that made you uncomfortable.	Comfort you.	
1: Extremely Likely	1.8	37	2.2		50.7
2: Likely	10.3	41.4	12.8		33.6
3: Neutral	15.2	13.3	23.3		9.5
4: Unlikely	30.7	3	33.2		1.5
5: Extremely Unlikely	38.7	1.7	24.9		1
99: Not answered	3.4	3.5	3.6		3.7
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100		100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

The following is a list of reactions that people sometimes have when responding to a person who has experienced violence or harassment. If you experienced violence or harassment and you told your friends/colleagues, how would they respond?

Response	Tell you that you could have done more to prevent this experience from occurring.	Provide information and discussed options.	Avoid talking to you or spending time with you.	Treat you as if you were a child or somehow incompetent.
1: Extremely Likely	3.1	25.1	1	1.1
2: Likely	15.5	46.3	4	6.1
3: Neutral	21.7	16.9	14.5	15.1
4: Unlikely	28.6	5.7	37.4	32.5
5: Extremely Unlikely	27.5	1.9	39.2	41.1
99: Not answered	3.6	4.2	3.9	4.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

The following is a list of reactions that people sometimes have when responding to a person who has experienced violence or harassment. If you experienced violence or harassment and you told your friends/colleagues, how would they respond?

Response	Help you get information of any kind about coping with the experience.	Make you feel like you didn't know how to take care of yourself.
1: Extremely Likely	27.4	1.7
2: Likely	44.1	6.1
3: Neutral	17.5	16.5
4: Unlikely	5.4	34.1
5: Extremely Unlikely	1.7	37.7
99: Not answered	4.1	3.9
999: MISSING		
	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Graduate Students

Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

In this first set of questions, respondents' answers to questions regarding statements about social and sexual norms are described. Overall the purpose of this section is to describe what respondents believe is acceptable and what is not, and to identify particular norms and believes that are potentially contributing to, or mitigating, SVSH among the UC Berkeley community.

Response	If a person is sexually assaulted while they are drunk, they are at least somewhat responsible for letting things get out of control.	When a person is sexually assaulted, it's sometimes because the way they said "no" was unclear.	If someone initiates kissing or hooking up, they should not be surprised if their partner assumes they want to have sex.	It shouldn't be considered sexual assault if the accused is drunk and didn't realize what they were doing.
1: Strongly Agree	2.5	0.5	1.1	0.6
2: Agree	6.3	8.2	12.8	1
3: Neutral	5.9	12.8	16.4	5
4: Disagree	24.7	29.2	28.1	19.5
5: Strongly Disagree	59.9	48.6	40.8	73.2
99: Not answered	0.7	0.7	0.8	0.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	If a person doesn't physically fight back, you can't really say it was sexual assault.	A lot of times, people who say they were sexually assaulted agreed to have sex and then regretted it.	Sexual assault accusations are often used as a way of getting back at the person being accused.	A lot of times, people who claim they were sexually assaulted just have emotional problems.
1: Strongly Agree	0.3	0.8	0.8	0.3
2: Agree	0.6	4.7	3.8	1.4
3: Neutral	2.5	18.2	15	7.8
4: Disagree	10.8	31.2	29.7	24.8
5: Strongly Disagree	85.2	43.9	49.5	64.3
99: Not answered	0.7	1.1	1.1	1.4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	Sometimes when a person gives another person a compliment in a workplace, it is misinterpreted as sexual Harassment.	If a person was just making a joke, it can't be Harassment.	Supervisors should be able to hug or touch their employees, if they don't mean it romantically.	It's okay to keep asking a friend/colleague out on dates, even if they've said no.
1: Strongly Agree	1.6	0.3	1.4	0.2
2: Agree	15.9	1.3	12	1.4
3: Neutral	23.5	5.8	25.5	6.5
4: Disagree	30.7	30.1	28.2	29
5: Strongly Disagree	27.1	61.4	31.6	61.7
99: Not answered	1.1	1	1.2	1.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	Sexual Harassment occur only in person; it cannot occur online.	Intimate partner violence is a problem between two people that they need to work out.	If someone is being abused by an intimate partner they should just leave the relationship.	It's not a problem when one partner in a relationship makes personal decisions for the other partner, like what to eat, wear or say.
1: Strongly Agree	0.3	1.4	15.3	0.4
2: Agree	0.4	4.8	28	2.1
3: Neutral	1.8	8.7	25	8.3
4: Disagree	14.4	23.6	15.9	26.7
5: Strongly Disagree	82.1	60	14.3	61.3
99: Not answered	1.1	1.5	1.7	1.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	You can't be stalked by someone if you are dating them.	Leaving cards, gifts or flowers for someone who may not want those gifts is not a problem.	Being stalked by someone is a creepy thing to have happen, but it's not really dangerous.
1: Strongly Agree	0.6	0.5	0.1
2: Agree	1.4	2.4	0.8
3: Neutral	4.8	8.5	3.1
4: Disagree	24.5	33.7	21.5
5: Strongly Disagree	67.5	53.6	73.3
99: Not answered	1.1	1.3	1.2
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

In this section, respondents' attitudes are explored further with regards to their beliefs more broadly about SVSH.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

Response	It is important to believe survivors and victims of sexual assault and intimate partner violence.	People who experience violence deserve the support of the UC Berkeley community and the resources they need.	I can personally influence the people around me to be respectful and kind to others.	If a person thinks something happening that might be sexual assault, they should do something to stop it.
1: Strongly Agree	59.6	77.3	39.2	54.3
2: Agree	28.9	16.5	41.8	37.7
3: Neutral	7.1	2.8	13.4	5.1
4: Disagree	1.3	0.8	2.9	0.7
5: Strongly Disagree	1.7	1.3	1.3	0.9
99: Not answered	1.4	1.3	1.4	1.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

Response	If a person hears someone else make a sexist comment, they should do something about it, such as confronting the person if it's safe to do, or doing something to help the victim.	Spreading unwelcome sexual rumors about a coworker by text, email, Facebook or other electronic means can still be Harassment.	A person should never feel obligated to have sex in a relationship.	Even when people are in a relationship, it's not okay for one partner to check in on the other by following them, listening in on their phone calls, or accessing their social media accounts without permission.	A person who is being followed from place to place after they've asked the other person to stop to has a legitimate reason to be upset or frightened, even if the other person isn't explicitly threatening them.
1: Strongly Agree	44.8	72.8	75.2	71.8	79.5
2: Agree	41.5	21.2	16.9	19.6	14.7
3: Neutral	9.7	2.8	4.2	3.9	2.6
4: Disagree	1.7	0.6	1.4	1.3	0.8
5: Strongly Disagree	1.2	1.2	0.9	2	0.8
99: Not answered	1.2	1.4	1.6	1.5	1.5
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs about self and others

Beliefs about self and others

In this section, respondents' reported behaviors and beliefs are presented side by side with their beliefs about others' behaviors and beliefs.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs about self and others

Response	Ask for verbal consent when being intimate with their partner, even if they are in a long-term relationship. (OTHERS)	Ask for verbal consent when being intimate with my partner, even if we are in a long-term relationship.(SELF)	Stop having sex with a partner if they say to stop, even if it started consensually.(OTHERS)	Stop having sex with a partner if they say to stop, even if it started consensually.(SELF)	Respect a partner's right to refuse intimate relations. (OTHERS)
1: Extremely Likely	4.7	35.5	17.1	77.4	14.3
2: Likely	23.3	32.8	53.4	15.1	59.5
3: Neutral	25.1	14.4	18.3	3.5	19
4: Unlikely	35.2	10.9	7.5	0.9	4.8
5: Extremely Unlikely	8.9	3.5	0.7	0.2	0.5
99: Not answered	2.8	2.9	2.9	2.8	1.9
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	100

Response	Listen and express support to a friend/colleague when their intimate partner is messaging them excessively to check what they are doing. (OTHERS)	Listen and express support to a friend/colleague when their intimate partner is messaging them excessively to check what they are doing. (SELF)	Understand why a friend/colleague is concerned about someone leaving them notes or gifts after they've asked the other person to stop. (OTHERS)	Understand why a friend/colleague is concerned about someone leaving them notes or gifts after they've asked the other person to stop. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	18.6	55.3	22.8	61.4
2: Likely	55.7	33.8	55.9	29.5
3: Neutral	16.8	6.5	13.7	5.2
4: Unlikely	5.8	1.2	4.6	0.9
5: Extremely Unlikely	0.6	0.3	0.5	0.2
99: Not answered	2.5	2.9	2.5	2.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Believe a friend/colleague who said they were the victim of unwanted advances by another friend/colleague. (OTHERS)	Believe a friend/colleague who said they were the victim of unwanted advances by another friend/colleague. (SELF)	Check in with a friend who looks drunk when they go to a room with someone else at a party. (OTHERS)	Check in with a friend who looks drunk when they go to a room with someone else at a party. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	25.9	65.3	10.8	40.8
2: Likely	56.2	26.8	42.3	39
3: Neutral	12.6	4.5	25.8	11.3
4: Unlikely	2.3	0.4	15.6	4.3
5: Extremely Unlikely	0.4	0.2	1.9	0.9
99: Not answered	2.5	2.7	3.5	3.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Create a distraction to stop a friend from taking a very drunk person back to their room. (OTHERS)	Create a distraction to stop a friend from taking a very drunk person back to their room. (SELF)	Challenge a colleague who made a sexist joke. (OTHERS)	Challenge a colleague who made a sexist joke. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	8.4	39.2	7.4	22.3
2: Likely	34.2	38.1	27.8	36.8
3: Neutral	31.8	12.7	27.5	23.6
4: Unlikely	19.4	5.4	29.1	11.9
5: Extremely Unlikely	3	1.1	5	2
99: Not answered	3.2	3.6	3.2	3.4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Redirect a conversation when a friend is condescending to others because of their sex or gender. (OTHER)	Redirect a conversation when a friend is condescending to others because of their sex or gender. (SELF)	Confront a friend who threatened to hurt themselves to get their intimate partner to do what they want. (OTHER)	Confront a friend who threatened to hurt themselves to get their intimate partner to do what they want. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	11.9	35.5	15.6	44.4
2: Likely	44.7	44.6	40.8	37.9
3: Neutral	24.6	11.8	26.7	13.1
4: Unlikely	13.4	4.2	14.4	4
5: Extremely Unlikely	2.4	0.7	2.5	0.6
99: Not answered	3	3.2		
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Intervene when a friend plans to give someone alcohol to get sex. (OTHERS)	Intervene when a friend plans to give someone alcohol to get sex. (SELF)	Stop a friend who is trying to have sexual contact with someone who is passed out. (OTHERS)	Stop a friend who is trying to have sexual contact with someone who is passed out. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	14.4	54.9	33.4	75.4
2: Likely	37.5	29.7	43.6	16.2
3: Neutral	26.9	8.8	14.7	4
4: Unlikely	15.6	2.5	4.1	0.6
5: Extremely Unlikely	1.9	0.5	0.6	0.2
99: Not answered	3.6	3.6	3.6	3.6
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Confront a friend if they hear rumors that that friend forced sex on someone. (OTHERS)	Confront a friend if they hear rumors that that friend forced sex on someone. (SELF)	Report a friend who committed a rape, intimate partner abuse, or stalking. (OTHERS)	Report a friend who committed a rape, intimate partner abuse, or stalking. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	13.7	41.2	13.3	44.5
2: Likely	35.4	33.5	30	31.8
3: Neutral	28.2	15.1	29	15.2
4: Unlikely	16.4	5.7	20	4.5
5: Extremely Unlikely	2.6	0.9	4.3	0.5
99: Not answered	3.7	3.6	3.5	3.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Report a faculty member who committed a rape, intimate partner abuse, or stalking (OTHERS)	Report a faculty member who committed a rape, intimate partner abuse, or stalking. (SELF)	Confront a friend/colleague who is too jealous or controlling of their partner. (OTHERS)	Confront a friend/colleague who is too jealous or controlling of their partner. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	23.9	53.6	4	19.5
2: Likely	36.5	28.5	22.4	40.6
3: Neutral	20	10	33.9	24.5
4: Unlikely	11.5	3.5	30.6	10.6
5: Extremely Unlikely	4.7	0.9	5.9	1.5
99: Not answered	3.3	3.5	3.3	3.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs about self and others

Response	Get help when a friend/colleague is persistently contacting or following another person. (OTHERS)	Get help when a friend/colleague is persistently contacting or following another person. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	7.6	29.3
2: Likely	35.9	44.4
3: Neutral	31.2	17.3
4: Unlikely	19.2	5
5: Extremely Unlikely	2.7	0.5
99: Not answered	3.4	3.4
999: MISSING		
	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Personal actions

Personal actions

This section describes how respondents reacted when situations that required action to assist others arose at UC Berkeley. The situations described are largely those where a person is at risk of SVSH.

When the situation arose at UC Berkeley, how often did you do any of the following?

Response	Walked a friend who has had too much to drink home from a party, bar, or other social event.	Talked to the friends of a drunk person to make sure they don't leave them behind at a party, bar, or other social event.	Expressed concerns against sexist jokes or language.	Tried to distract someone who was trying to take a drunk person to another room or trying to get them to do something sexual.
1: Always	16.2	19	11.6	7.5
2: Most of the time	18.7	17.3	25.2	6.5
3: A few times	12.2	11.2	21.3	5.8
4: Sometimes	5.9	5.7	14.3	3.5
5: N/A	44.1	44	24.5	73.9
99: Not answered	2.9	2.9	3.1	2.9
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Personal actions

When the situation arose at UC Berkeley, how often did you do any of the following?

Response	Asked someone who looks very upset at a party if they are okay or need help.	Checked in with a friend who was the target of a sexist or harassing comment.	Intervene with a friend/colleague who was being physically abusive to another person.	Intervene with a friend/colleague who was being verbally abusive to another person.
1: Always	16.2	20.8	8.9	9.3
2: Most of the time	21	17.8	5.7	10
3: A few times	13.4	8.1	3	6.1
4: Sometimes	8.1	5.5	2.2	4.8
5: N/A	38.6	44.9	76.6	66.1
99: Not answered	2.8	2.9	3.5	3.6
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Friends and colleagues attitudes

Friends and Colleagues Attitudes

In this section, respondents' beliefs about their friends and colleagues are reported.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Friends and colleagues attitudes

To what extent would your friends approve of:

Response	Have sex with someone without asking for consent.	Repeatedly calling or messaging someone they were interested in, even if the person is clearly not interested.	Trying to control an intimate partner's money or spending.	Commenting on another person's body or appearance in a sexual way.
1: Strongly approve	0.3	0.1	0.3	0.9
2: Approve	1.3	0.6	1.1	6
3: Neutral	7.2	5.9	8.8	22.7
4: Disapprove	20.7	34.4	30.6	32.6
5: Strongly disapprove	67.8	56.1	56.5	35
99: Not answered	2.7	2.8	2.7	2.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Friends and colleagues attitudes

My colleagues tell me that:

Response	Someone you are dating should have sex with you when you want.	It's fine to sometimes make sexual comments to others.	It's not a big deal to have sex with someone without getting their explicit consent.	When pursuing someone romantically, it's okay to follow them around to see what they do.
1: Strongly approve	1.3	0.8	0.6	0.3
2: Approve	4.5	11.6	3.1	0.7
3: Neutral	9.9	19.5	9.1	5.4
4: Disapprove	26.7	27.1	21.4	20
5: Strongly disapprove	54.4	37.7	62.5	70.2
99: Not answered	3.3	3.3	3.3	3.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

How would peers respond if you experienced sexual violence or sexual harassment?

This section describes how respondents believe their peers would react if the respondent experienced SVSH.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

The following is a list of reactions that people sometimes have when responding to a person who has experienced violence or harassment. If you experienced violence or harassment and you told your friends/colleagues, how would they respond?

Response	Tell you that you were irresponsible or not cautious enough.	Reassure you that you are a good person.	Treat you differently in a way that made you uncomfortable.	Comfort you.
1: Extremely Likely	1.2	34.6	2.1	49.1
2: Likely	8.5	41.8	11.7	35.1
3: Neutral	12.1	12.6	24.4	8.1
4: Unlikely	31.3	4	32.5	1.5
5: Extremely Unlikely	41.9	1.8	24	1
99: Not answered	5	5.2	5.3	5.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

The following is a list of reactions that people sometimes have when responding to a person who has experienced violence or harassment. If you experienced violence or harassment and you told your friends/colleagues, how would they respond?

Response	Tell you that you could have done more to prevent this experience from occurring.	Provide information and discussed options.	Avoid talking to you or spending time with you.	Treat you as if you were a child or somehow incompetent.
1: Extremely Likely	3	25.1	0.6	0.8
2: Likely	12.6	46.6	4.4	4.7
3: Neutral	19.4	14.9	14.3	13
4: Unlikely	31.7	6.1	38.6	34.5
5: Extremely Unlikely	28.3	1.4	36.4	41.2
99: Not answered	5	5.9	5.6	5.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

The following is a list of reactions that people sometimes have when responding to a person who has experienced violence or harassment. If you experienced violence or harassment and you told your friends/colleagues, how would they respond?

Response	Help you get information of any kind about coping with the experience.	Make you feel like you didn't know how to take care of yourself.
1: Extremely Likely	26.6	1.1
2: Likely	45.6	5.6
3: Neutral	15	14.8
4: Unlikely	5.5	35.3
5: Extremely Unlikely	1.6	37.6
99: Not answered	5.7	5.6
999: MISSING		
	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Staff

Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

In this first set of questions, respondents' answers to questions regarding statements about social and sexual norms are described. Overall the purpose of this section is to describe what respondents believe is acceptable and what is not, and to identify particular norms and believes that are potentially contributing to, or mitigating, SVSH among the UC Berkeley community.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	If a person is sexually assaulted while they are drunk, they are at least somewhat responsible for letting things get out of control.	When a person is sexually assaulted, it's sometimes because the way they said "no" was unclear.	If someone initiates kissing or hooking up, they should not be surprised if their partner assumes they want to have sex.	It shouldn't be considered sexual assault if the accused is drunk and didn't realize what they were doing.
1: Strongly Agree	2.6	0.5	1.2	0.8
2: Agree	6.2	4.6	13.9	0.8
3: Neutral	6.5	8.4	17.2	4.1
4: Disagree	21.9	24.9	26.6	18.3
5: Strongly Disagree	61.5	60.1	39.4	74.5
99: Not answered	1.5	1.6	1.7	1.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	If a person doesn't physically fight back, you can't really say it was sexual assault.	A lot of times, people who say they were sexually assaulted agreed to have sex and then regretted it.	Sexual assault accusations are often used as a way of getting back at the person being accused.	A lot of times, people who claim they were sexually assaulted just have emotional problems.
1: Strongly Agree	0.4	0.6	0.5	0.2
2: Agree	1	3.9	4	1.1
3: Neutral	2.4	19.6	17.7	10.2
4: Disagree	12.4	31.5	32.6	27.5
5: Strongly Disagree	82.3	41.9	42.4	58.3
99: Not answered	1.5	2.5	2.8	2.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	Sometimes when a person gives another person a compliment in a workplace, it is misinterpreted as sexual Harassment.	If a person was just making a joke, it can't be Harassment.	Supervisors should be able to hug or touch their employees, if they don't mean it romantically.	It's okay to keep asking a friend/colleague out on dates, even if they've said no.
1: Strongly Agree	1.4	0.3	0.8	0.5
2: Agree	18	1.9	10.4	0.8
3: Neutral	29.9	7.6	25.7	3.8
4: Disagree	25.6	36	27.1	24
5: Strongly Disagree	22.6	51.8	33.8	68.9
99: Not answered	2.5	2.4	2.3	1.9
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	Sexual Harassment occur only in person; it cannot occur online.	Intimate partner violence is a problem between two people that they need to work out.	If someone is being abused by an intimate partner they should just leave the relationship.	It's not a problem when one partner in a relationship makes personal decisions for the other partner, like what to eat, wear or say.
1: Strongly Agree	0.1	2.2	18.8	0.4
2: Agree	0.4	5.2	27.2	1.7
3: Neutral	1.4	9.5	24.5	9.6
4: Disagree	15.4	24.7	12.6	26
5: Strongly Disagree	80.4	55.5	13.6	60.7
99: Not answered	2.3	2.9	3.3	1.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	You can't be stalked by someone if you are dating them.	Leaving cards, gifts or flowers for someone who may not want those gifts is not a problem.	Being stalked by someone is a creepy thing to have happen, but it's not really dangerous.
1: Strongly Agree	0.4	0.6	0.7
2: Agree	1.5	1.7	0.3
3: Neutral	3.3	6.7	2.2
4: Disagree	24.4	30.5	21.8
5: Strongly Disagree	68.8	58.9	73.5
99: Not answered	1.5	1.6	1.5
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

In this section, respondents' attitudes are explored further with regards to their beliefs more broadly about SVSH.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

Response	It is important to believe survivors and victims of sexual assault and intimate partner violence.	People who experience violence deserve the support of the UC Berkeley community and the resources they need.	I can personally influence the people around me to be respectful and kind to others.	If a person thinks something happening that might be sexual assault, they should do something to stop it.
1: Strongly Agree	56.8	72.5	40.5	52.8
2: Agree	32	21.5	42.4	38.8
3: Neutral	6.2	2	12	5.1
4: Disagree	0.8	0.4	2	0.5
5: Strongly Disagree	1.9	1.5	1.1	0.6
99: Not answered	2.4	2	2	2.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

Response	If a person hears someone else make a sexist comment, they should do something about it, such as confronting the person if it's safe to do, or doing something to help the victim.	Spreading unwelcome sexual rumors about a coworker by text, email, Facebook or other electronic means can still be Harassment.	A person should never feel obligated to have sex in a relationship.	Even when people are in a relationship, it's not okay for one partner to check in on the other by following them, listening in on their phone calls, or accessing their social media accounts without permission.	A person who is being followed from place to place after they've asked the other person to stop to has a legitimate reason to be upset or frightened, even if the other person isn't explicitly threatening them.
1: Strongly Agree	44.6	74.8	74.6	69.8	76.5
2: Agree	42	19.8	18.5	22.3	17.9
3: Neutral	9.8	1.7	3.1	3.2	1.7
4: Disagree	1.2	0.3	0.8	0.9	0.5
5: Strongly Disagree	0.6	1.4	0.9	1.5	1
99: Not answered	1.8	2	2.2	2.3	2.3
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs about self and others

Beliefs about self and others

In this section, respondents' reported behaviors and beliefs are presented side by side with their beliefs about others' behaviors and beliefs.

Response	Ask for verbal consent when being intimate with their partner, even if they are in a long-term relationship. (OTHERS)	Ask for verbal consent when being intimate with my partner, even if we are in a long-term relationship.(SELF)	Stop having sex with a partner if they say to stop, even if it started consensually.(OTHERS)	Stop having sex with a partner if they say to stop, even if it started consensually.(SELF)	Respect a partner's right to refuse intimate relations. (OTHERS)
1: Extremely Likely	20.4	42.9	35.9	76.9	49.7
2: Likely	29.8	28.2	35	14.9	34.6
3: Neutral	31.4	13.3	21.9	3.4	10.2
4: Unlikely	9.8	8.3	1.2	0.4	0.4
5: Extremely Unlikely	3	2.9	0.4	0.4	0.6
99: Not answered	5.5	4.3	5.5	3.9	4.4
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	100

Response	Listen and express support to a friend/colleague when their intimate partner is messaging them excessively to check what they are doing. (OTHERS)	Listen and express support to a friend/colleague when their intimate partner is messaging them excessively to check what they are doing. (SELF)	Understand why a friend/colleague is concerned about someone leaving them notes or gifts after they've asked the other person to stop. (OTHERS)	Understand why a friend/colleague is concerned about someone leaving them notes or gifts after they've asked the other person to stop. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	31.8	55.6	38.6	64.4
2: Likely	40.6	33.2	41.3	27.2
3: Neutral	18.5	6.3	13	4.2
4: Unlikely	3.4	1.1	2	0.6
5: Extremely Unlikely	0.8	0.3	0.5	0.2
99: Not answered	5	3.5	4.6	3.4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Believe a friend/colleague who said they were the victim of unwanted advances by another friend/colleague. (OTHERS)	Believe a friend/colleague who said they were the victim of unwanted advances by another friend/colleague. (SELF)	Challenge a colleague who made a sexist joke. (OTHERS)	Challenge a colleague who made a sexist joke. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	41.8	65.2	14.9	27.2
2: Likely	39.2	26.2	39.5	44.9
3: Neutral	13	4.7	25.5	16.9
4: Unlikely	1.1	0.3	13.9	7.1
5: Extremely Unlikely	0.4	0.2	2.8	0.9
99: Not answered	4.4	3.4	3.3	3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Redirect a conversation when a friend is condescending to others because of their sex or gender. (OTHER)	Redirect a conversation when a friend is condescending to others because of their sex or gender. (SELF)	Confront a friend who threatened to hurt themselves to get their intimate partner to do what they want. (OTHER)	Confront a friend who threatened to hurt themselves to get their intimate partner to do what they want. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	23.2	43.9	25.2	49.5
2: Likely	45.7	43.1	40.9	38.1
3: Neutral	18.4	7.5	25.9	9.8
4: Unlikely	6.5	2	6.1	2.1
5: Extremely Unlikely	2.4	0.6	1.9	0.5
99: Not answered	3.7	2.9		
999: MISSING			100	100
	100	100	25.2	49.5

Response	Report a staff person who committed a sexual Harassment, sexual assault, partner abuse, or stalking. (OTHERS)	Report a staff person who committed a sexual Harassment, sexual assault, partner abuse, or stalking. (SELF)	Report a faculty member who committed a sexual Harassment, sexual assault, partner abuse, or stalking. (OTHERS)	Report a faculty member who committed a sexual Harassment, sexual assault, partner abuse, or stalking. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	33.1	54.8	31.1	54.7
2: Likely	44.2	33.2	41.7	31.3
3: Neutral	13.8	7.1	15.4	7.5
4: Unlikely	4.9	1.8	6.6	2.3
5: Extremely Unlikely	0.7	0.3	1.7	0.7
99: Not answered	3.3	2.8	3.4	3.4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Express concern to a colleague who makes jokes about sexual assault, stalking, or intimate partner violence. (OTHERS)	Express concern to a colleague who makes jokes about sexual assault, stalking, or intimate partner violence. (SELF)	Get help to address a colleague who is making dismissive comments about sexual violence or Harassment. (OTHERS)	Get help to address a colleague who is making dismissive comments about sexual violence or Harassment. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	27.6	43.7	25.2	42.4
2: Likely	46.2	40.3	44.2	39.2
3: Neutral	15.5	8.9	19.2	11.2
4: Unlikely	6.1	3.5	6.9	3.5
5: Extremely Unlikely	1.2	0.5	1.3	0.5
99: Not answered	3.3	3	3.2	3.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Report a colleague that had sex with a student they supervise. (OTHERS)	Report a colleague that had sex with a student they supervise. (SELF)	Check in with a student who they felt had been the target of inappropriate comments by colleague. (OTHERS)	Check in with a student who they felt had been the target of inappropriate comments by colleague. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	28	47.4	30.5	50
2: Likely	34.2	29.8	42.8	36.1
3: Neutral	24	13.8	16.5	7.8
4: Unlikely	7.4	4.4	5	1.9
5: Extremely Unlikely	1.9	0.8	0.8	0.3
99: Not answered	4.5	3.7	4.5	4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Check in with a faculty or staff member who they felt had been the target of inappropriate comments by colleague. (OTHERS)	Check in with a faculty or staff member who they felt had been the target of inappropriate comments by colleague. (SELF)	Challenge a coworker who they overheard make an inappropriate sexual comment to a student. (OTHERS)	Challenge a coworker who they overheard make an inappropriate sexual comment to a student. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	27	45.5	26.9	42.7
2: Likely	43.7	40	40.6	38.2
3: Neutral	17.2	7.9	19.6	11.5
4: Unlikely	6.2	2.4	7	3.3
5: Extremely Unlikely	1.1	0.4	1.3	0.5
99: Not answered	4.7	3.7	4.6	3.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Check in with a colleague who was the target of sexist comments. (OTHERS)	Check in with a colleague who was the target of sexist comments. (SELF)	Confront a friend/colleague who is too jealous or controlling of their partner. (OTHERS)	Confront a friend/colleague who is too jealous or controlling of their partner. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	29.4	48.4	7.3	21.1
2: Likely	45.5	39.2	26.4	38.1
3: Neutral	14.9	7.3	38.8	25.7
4: Unlikely	4.9	1.4	18.9	10
5: Extremely Unlikely	0.9	0.2	4	1.5
99: Not answered	4.3	3.5	4.5	3.6
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs about self and others

Response	Get help when a friend/colleague is persistently contacting or following another person. (OTHERS)	Get help when a friend/colleague is persistently contacting or following another person. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	15.7	32.4
2: Likely	40.9	43.9
3: Neutral	28	15.5
4: Unlikely	8.8	3.8
5: Extremely Unlikely	2	0.6
99: Not answered	4.6	3.8
999: MISSING		
	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Personal actions

Personal actions

This section describes how respondents reacted when situations that required action to assist others arose at UC Berkeley. The situations described are largely those where a person is at risk of SVSH.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Personal actions

When the situation arose at UC Berkeley, how often did you do any of the following?

Response	Talked to the friends of a drunk person to make sure they don't leave them behind at a party, bar, or other social event.	Expressed concerns against sexist jokes or language.	Consulted with a chair or supervisor to raise my concerns when I witnessed behavior by a colleague that I thought was predatory.	Checked in with a coworker who was the target of a sexist or harassing comment.
1: Always	19.9	15.9	10.3	15.9
2: Most of the time	11.1	23.9	4.4	7.6
3: A few times	4	11.6	2.1	4.4
4: Sometimes	2.4	8.8	2.4	3.7
5: N/A	59.4	36.8	77.8	65.5
99: Not answered	3.1	3.1	3	3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Personal actions

When the situation arose at UC Berkeley, how often did you do any of the following?

Response	Intervene with a friend/colleague who was being physically abusive to another person.	Intervene with a friend/colleague who was being verbally abusive to another person.
1: Always	9.4	13.2
2: Most of the time	2.9	6.7
3: A few times	1.2	3.8
4: Sometimes	1.7	5.5
5: N/A	82.1	68
99: Not answered	2.7	2.8
999: MISSING		
	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Friends and colleagues attitudes

Friends and Colleagues Attitudes

In this section, respondents' beliefs about their friends and colleagues are reported.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Friends and colleagues attitudes

To what extent would your friends approve of:

Response	Have sex with someone without asking for consent.	Repeatedly calling or messaging someone they were interested in, even if the person is clearly not	Trying to control an intimate partner's money or spending.	Commenting on another person's body or appearance in a sexual way.
		interested.		 ,.
1: Strongly approve	0.8	0.6	0.5	0.7
2: Approve	0.6	0.3	0.6	1.6
3: Neutral	6.6	5.1	10.5	13.3
4: Disapprove	16.7	23.5	25.9	30.3
5: Strongly disapprove	71.1	66.3	58.2	50
99: Not answered	4.2	4.2	4.4	4.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Friends and colleagues attitudes

My colleagues tell me that:

Response	Relationship abuse is a private, personal problem between partners.	It's not a big deal to tell a colleague that they look attractive.	Sexual assault does not happen nearly as often as some people say.	It's not a problem to keep tabs of someone online.
1: Strongly approve	1	0.9	0.7	0.5
2: Approve	3.6	9.2	1.8	1.9
3: Neutral	22.3	31.8	18.3	17.4
4: Disapprove	27.8	28.8	30.3	32.5
5: Strongly disapprove	39.2	23.5	42.9	41.8
99: Not answered	6	5.9	6	5.9
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

How would peers respond if you experienced sexual violence or sexual harassment?

This section describes how respondents believe their peers would react if the respondent experienced SVSH.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

The following is a list of reactions that people sometimes have when responding to a person who has experienced violence or harassment. If you experienced violence or harassment and you told your friends/colleagues, how would they respond?

Response	Tell you that you were irresponsible or not cautious enough.	Reassure you that you are a good person.	Treat you differently in a way that made you uncomfortable.	Comfort you.	
1: Extremely Likely	1.2	37.1	1.6		42.3
2: Likely	5.2	40.6	6.7		38.6
3: Neutral	11.1	13.4	20.3		10.2
4: Unlikely	31	2	36.4		1.9
5: Extremely Unlikely	46.8	1.9	29.8		1.7
99: Not answered	4.8	5.1	5.1		5.2
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100		100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

The following is a list of reactions that people sometimes have when responding to a person who has experienced violence or harassment. If you experienced violence or harassment and you told your friends/colleagues, how would they respond?

Response	Tell you that you could have done more to prevent this experience from occurring.	Provide information and discussed options.	Avoid talking to you or spending time with you.	Treat you as if you were a child or somehow incompetent.
1: Extremely Likely	1.7	29.3	0.8	1.1
2: Likely	8.3	44.8	4.7	3.4
3: Neutral	17.5	15.1	14.9	11.6
4: Unlikely	31.9	3.9	37.5	34.3
5: Extremely Unlikely	35.5	1.3	36.4	44.1
99: Not answered	5.1	5.7	5.6	5.6
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

The following is a list of reactions that people sometimes have when responding to a person who has experienced violence or harassment. If you experienced violence or harassment and you told your friends/colleagues, how would they respond?

Response	Help you get information of any kind about coping with the experience.	Make you feel like you didn't know how to take care of yourself.
1: Extremely Likely	32.3	0.8
2: Likely	42.3	3.2
3: Neutral	14.8	12.8
4: Unlikely	3.4	34.5
5: Extremely Unlikely	1.5	43.1
99: Not answered	5.6	5.6
999: MISSING		
	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Faculty

Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

In this first set of questions, respondents' answers to questions regarding statements about social and sexual norms are described. Overall the purpose of this section is to describe what respondents believe is acceptable and what is not, and to identify particular norms and believes that are potentially contributing to, or mitigating, SVSH among the UC Berkeley community.

If a person is sexually assaulted while they are drunk, they are at least somewhat responsible for letting things get out of control.	When a person is sexually assaulted, it's sometimes because the way they said "no" was unclear.	If someone initiates kissing or hooking up, they should not be surprised if their partner assumes they want to have sex.	It shouldn't be considered sexual assault if the accused is drunk and didn't realize what they were doing.
1.9	0.2	1.5	0.2
6.3	6.7	17.2	0.8
6.3	8.9	17.9	1.9
20.6	24.5	25.7	16.1
62.5	56.4	34.9	78.8
2.4	3.3	2.8	2.3
100	100	100	100
	assaulted while they are drunk, they are at least somewhat responsible for letting things get out of control. 1.9 6.3 20.6 62.5 2.4	assaulted while they are drunk, they are at least somewhat responsible for letting things get out of control. 1.9 0.2 6.3 6.7 6.3 8.9 20.6 24.5 62.5 56.4 2.4 3.3	assaulted while they are drunk, they are at least somewhat responsible for letting things get out of control. 1.9 0.2 1.5 6.3 6.7 17.2 6.3 8.9 17.9 20.6 24.5 25.7 62.5 56.4 34.9 2.4 3.3 2.8

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	If a person doesn't physically fight back, you can't really say it was sexual assault.	A lot of times, people who say they were sexually assaulted agreed to have sex and then regretted it.	Sexual assault accusations are often used as a way of getting back at the person being accused.	A lot of times, people who claim they were sexually assaulted just have emotional problems.
1: Strongly Agree	0.1	0.4	0.6	0.1
2: Agree	0.7	3.9	4.2	1.5
3: Neutral	1	16.9	16.3	9.8
4: Disagree	12.1	33.2	31.7	27
5: Strongly Disagree	84.1	41.4	43.2	57.8
99: Not answered	1.9	4.1	3.9	3.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	Sometimes when a person gives another person a compliment in a workplace, it is misinterpreted as sexual Harassment.	If a person was just making a joke, it can't be Harassment.	Supervisors should be able to hug or touch their employees, if they don't mean it romantically.	It's okay to keep asking a friend/colleague out on dates, even if they've said no.
1: Strongly Agree	1.1	0.2	0.7	0.2
2: Agree	21.8	0.5	8.7	0.7
3: Neutral	27.2	4.8	20.6	3.3
4: Disagree	26.8	33.5	27.4	24.4
5: Strongly Disagree	19.4	58	39.5	68.3
99: Not answered	3.6	3	3.2	3.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	Sexual Harassment occur only in person; it cannot occur online.	Intimate partner violence is a problem between two people that they need to work out.	If someone is being abused by an intimate partner they should just leave the relationship.	It's not a problem when one partner in a relationship makes personal decisions for the other partner, like what to eat, wear or say.
1: Strongly Agree	0.2	1.7	11.8	0.4
2: Agree	0.1	3.6	23.4	1.7
3: Neutral	0.3	6.6	25	10
4: Disagree	12.9	19.1	15.1	27.4
5: Strongly Disagree	83.6	64.4	18.9	57.7
99: Not answered	2.9	4.7	5.9	2.9
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes about sexual harassment and violence

Response	You can't be stalked by someone if you are dating them.	Leaving cards, gifts or flowers for someone who may not want those gifts is not a problem.	Being stalked by someone is a creepy thing to have happen, but it's not really dangerous.
1: Strongly Agree	0.3	0.3	0.1
2: Agree	1.4	1	
3: Neutral	2.8	7.9	1.5
4: Disagree	21.1	32.5	21.9
5: Strongly Disagree	71.6	55.6	73.9
99: Not answered	2.8	2.7	2.6
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

In this section, respondents' attitudes are explored further with regards to their beliefs more broadly about SVSH.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

Response	It is important to believe survivors and victims of sexual assault and intimate partner violence.	People who experience violence deserve the support of the UC Berkeley community and the resources they need.	I can personally influence the people around me to be respectful and kind to others.	If a person thinks something happening that might be sexual assault, they should do something to stop it.
1: Strongly Agree	55.4	76	42.9	57
2: Agree	30.7	18.7	41.8	35.7
3: Neutral	7.2	1.3	10.3	3.6
4: Disagree	0.8	0.1	1.7	0.3
5: Strongly Disagree	1.8	1.4	0.9	0.5
99: Not answered	4.1	2.5	2.5	2.9
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs and attitudes on personal action

Response	If a person hears someone else make a sexist comment, they should do something about it, such as confronting the person if it's safe to do, or doing something to help the victim.	Spreading unwelcome sexual rumors about a coworker by text, email, Facebook or other electronic means can still be Harassment.	A person should never feel obligated to have sex in a relationship.	Even when people are in a relationship, it's not okay for one partner to check in on the other by following them, listening in on their phone calls, or accessing their social media accounts without permission.	A person who is being followed from place to place after they've asked the other person to stop to has a legitimate reason to be upset or frightened, even if the other person isn't explicitly threatening them.
1: Strongly Agree	46.7	78.3	78.7	72.4	81.8
2: Agree	39.5	17.8	14.9	20.1	14.6
3: Neutral	9.4	0.2	2	1.4	0.2
4: Disagree	0.9	0.1	0.4	0.7	
5: Strongly Disagree	0.6	1	0.7	2.1	0.7
99: Not answered	2.9	2.6	3.2	3.3	2.6
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs about self and others

Beliefs about self and others

In this section, respondents' reported behaviors and beliefs are presented side by side with their beliefs about others' behaviors and beliefs.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs about self and others

Response	Ask for verbal consent when being intimate with their partner, even if they are in a long-term relationship. (OTHERS)	Ask for verbal consent when being intimate with my partner, even if we are in a long-term relationship.(SELF)	Stop having sex with a partner if they say to stop, even if it started consensually.(OTHERS)	Stop having sex with a partner if they say to stop, even if it started consensually.(SELF)	Respect a partner's right to refuse intimate relations. (OTHERS)
1: Extremely Likely	8.6	41.3	29.1	83.1	38.1
2: Likely	25.1	23.6	37.9	9.6	39.2
3: Neutral	35	11.9	23	1.3	15.9
4: Unlikely	14.8	12.1	0.8	0.4	0.6
5: Extremely Unlikely	7.5	4.6		0.2	
99: Not answered	9	6.5	9.2	5.4	6.2
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	100

Response	Listen and express support to a friend/colleague when their intimate partner is messaging them excessively to check what they are doing. (OTHERS)	Listen and express support to a friend/colleague when their intimate partner is messaging them excessively to check what they are doing. (SELF)	Understand why a friend/colleague is concerned about someone leaving them notes or gifts after they've asked the other person to stop. (OTHERS)	Understand why a friend/colleague is concerned about someone leaving them notes or gifts after they've asked the other person to stop. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	16.1	53.7	28.4	66.7
2: Likely	43.4	31.9	44.3	25.2
3: Neutral	26.5	7.1	16.9	2.8
4: Unlikely	5.3	1	2.5	0.3
5: Extremely Unlikely	0.3	0.4	0.2	0.1
99: Not answered	8.4	5.9	7.8	4.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Believe a friend/colleague who said they were the victim of unwanted advances by another friend/colleague. (OTHERS)	Believe a friend/colleague who said they were the victim of unwanted advances by another friend/colleague. (SELF)	Challenge a colleague who made a sexist joke. (OTHERS)	Challenge a colleague who made a sexist joke. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	28.7	65.1	8	21.3
2: Likely	45.2	25.5	30.4	48
3: Neutral	16.4	4	30.6	18.1
4: Unlikely	1.7	0.2	21.7	7.5
5: Extremely Unlikely	0.3	0.1	4	0.6
99: Not answered	7.7	5	5.3	4.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Redirect a conversation when a friend is condescending to others because of their sex or gender. (OTHER)	Redirect a conversation when a friend is condescending to others because of their sex or gender. (SELF)	Confront a friend who threatened to hurt themselves to get their intimate partner to do what they want. (OTHER)	Confront a friend who threatened to hurt themselves to get their intimate partner to do what they want. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	16.1	43.3	19.8	46.3
2: Likely	43.5	44.4	37.9	38.9
3: Neutral	20.8	5.5	30.5	12
4: Unlikely	11	2.1	9.7	2.6
5: Extremely Unlikely	3.1	0.2	2.2	0.2
99: Not answered	5.6	4.4		
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Report a staff person who committed a sexual Harassment, sexual assault, partner abuse, or stalking. (OTHERS)	Report a staff person who committed a sexual Harassment, sexual assault, partner abuse, or stalking. (SELF)	Report a faculty member who committed a sexual Harassment, sexual assault, partner abuse, or stalking. (OTHERS)	Report a faculty member who committed a sexual Harassment, sexual assault, partner abuse, or stalking. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	24.4	57.1	21.6	57.5
2: Likely	47.9	32.1	41.1	30.7
3: Neutral	15.5	4.8	18	5.6
4: Unlikely	6.3	1.7	11.8	1.8
5: Extremely Unlikely	1.1	0.2	2.6	0.4
99: Not answered	4.8	4	4.9	4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Express concern to a colleague who makes jokes about sexual assault, stalking, or intimate partner violence. (OTHERS)	Express concern to a colleague who makes jokes about sexual assault, stalking, or intimate partner violence. (SELF)	Get help to address a colleague who is making dismissive comments about sexual violence or Harassment. (OTHERS)	Get help to address a colleague who is making dismissive comments about sexual violence or Harassment. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	18.6	38.9	13.9	36.7
2: Likely	40.3	40.7	35.3	36.1
3: Neutral	23	11.5	26.7	15.6
4: Unlikely	10.2	3.8	15.3	5.6
5: Extremely Unlikely	3	0.4	4.2	1.4
99: Not answered	4.9	4.6	4.7	4.6
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs about self and others

Response	Report a colleague that had sex with a student they supervise. (OTHERS)	Report a colleague that had sex with a student they supervise. (SELF)	Check in with a student who they felt had been the target of inappropriate comments by colleague. (OTHERS)	Check in with a student who they felt had been the target of inappropriate comments by colleague. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	14	41.9	13.4	47.1
2: Likely	28.4	26.8	44.1	36.9
3: Neutral	28.9	17.3	23.1	8.6
4: Unlikely	17.4	6.3	11.5	2.2
5: Extremely Unlikely	4.9	1.7	2.3	
99: Not answered	6.4	6	5.6	5.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs about self and others

Response	Check in with a faculty or staff member who they felt had been the target of inappropriate comments by colleague. (OTHERS)	Check in with a faculty or staff member who they felt had been the target of inappropriate comments by colleague. (SELF)	Challenge a coworker who they overheard make an inappropriate sexual comment to a student. (OTHERS)	Challenge a coworker who they overheard make an inappropriate sexual comment to a student. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	14.4	46.9	12.7	38.2
2: Likely	47.7	38	36.9	38.2
3: Neutral	20.3	7.6	29	13.5
4: Unlikely	9.6	1.8	12.4	3.8
5: Extremely Unlikely	2.2	0.1	3.1	0.7
99: Not answered	5.7	5.6	6	5.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs about self and others

Response	Check in with a colleague who was the target of sexist comments. (OTHERS)	Check in with a colleague who was the target of sexist comments. (SELF)	Confront a friend/colleague who is too jealous or controlling of their partner. (OTHERS)	Confront a friend/colleague who is too jealous or controlling of their partner. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	15.7	48.4	3	11
2: Likely	48.8	36.3	10.8	30.9
3: Neutral	19.8	8.3	37.9	31.3
4: Unlikely	7.9	1.3	31.3	16.7
5: Extremely Unlikely	2.2	0.2	11.2	3.7
99: Not answered	5.6	5.5	5.8	6.4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Beliefs about self and others

Response	Get help when a friend/colleague is persistently contacting or following another person. (OTHERS)	Get help when a friend/colleague is persistently contacting or following another person. (SELF)
1: Extremely Likely	7.2	24.1
2: Likely	30.5	42.5
3: Neutral	32.8	19.2
4: Unlikely	18.8	7
5: Extremely Unlikely	4.8	1.2
99: Not answered	5.9	6
999: MISSING		
	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Personal actions

Personal actions

This section describes how respondents reacted when situations that required action to assist others arose at UC Berkeley. The situations described are largely those where a person is at risk of SVSH.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Personal actions

When the situation arose at UC Berkeley, how often did you do any of the following?

Response	Talked to the friends of a drunk person to make sure they don't leave them behind at a party, bar, or other social event.	Expressed concerns against sexist jokes or language.	Checked in with a student who was the target of a sexist or harassing comment.	Consulted with a chair or supervisor to raise my concerns when I witnessed behavior by a colleague that I thought was predatory.	Checked in with a coworker who was the target of a sexist or harassing comment.
1: Always	11.6	13.7	19.7	11	15.6
2: Most of the time	8.1	24.9	9.6	4	9.4
3: A few times	2.9	14	6	3.2	3.8
4: Sometimes	3	10.6	3.3	3.6	4.4
5: N/A	70.2	31.9	57.4	74	62.4
99: Not answered	4.1	4.8	4	4.2	4.4
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Personal actions

When the situation arose at UC Berkeley, how often did you do any of the following?

Response	Intervene with a friend/colleague who was being physically abusive to another person.	Intervene with a friend/colleague who was being verbally abusive to another person.
1: Always	3.9	8.4
2: Most of the time	2.3	7.1
3: A few times	0.8	4.8
4: Sometimes	0.7	5.5
5: N/A	88	69.9
99: Not answered	4.3	4.3
999: MISSING		
	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Friends and colleagues attitudes

Friends and Colleagues Attitudes

In this section, respondents' beliefs about their friends and colleagues are reported.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Friends and colleagues attitudes

To what extent would your friends approve of:

	Have sex with someone without asking for consent.	Repeatedly calling or messaging someone they were interested in, even if	Trying to control an intimate partner's money or spending.	Commenting on another person's body or appearance in a sexual
Response		the person is clearly not interested.		way.
1: Strongly approve	0.6	0.2	0.3	0.4
2: Approve	0.9	0.4	0.4	1.7
3: Neutral	5.5	3.2	10.6	14.4
4: Disapprove	17.4	22.5	27.9	36
5: Strongly disapprove	69.5	67.8	54.3	41.4
99: Not answered	6.1	5.9	6.5	6.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Friends and colleagues attitudes

My colleagues tell me that:

Response	Relationship abuse is a private, personal problem between partners.	It's not a big deal to tell a colleague that they look attractive.	Sexual assault does not happen nearly as often as some people say.	It's not a problem to keep tabs of someone online.
1: Strongly approve	0.6	0.7	1.3	0.4
2: Approve	3.1	8.7	3.9	1.2
3: Neutral	18.8	30.2	16.3	16.3
4: Disapprove	24.9	27.2	24.7	26.7
5: Strongly disapprove	43.5	23.9	44.6	45.4
99: Not answered	9.2	9.2	9.3	9.9
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

How would peers respond if you experienced sexual violence or sexual harassment?

This section describes how respondents believe their peers would react if the respondent experienced SVSH.

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

The following is a list of reactions that people sometimes have when responding to a person who has experienced violence or harassment. If you experienced violence or harassment and you told your friends/colleagues, how would they respond?

Response	Tell you that you were irresponsible or not cautious enough.	Reassure you that you are a good person.	Treat you differently in a way that made you uncomfortable.	Comfort you.
1: Extremely Likely	1.2	27.9	1.9	35.8
2: Likely	5	39.5	11.6	40.7
3: Neutral	10.7	16	24.2	10.5
4: Unlikely	26.6	3.3	28.1	1.5
5: Extremely Unlikely	47.9	3.9	25.3	2.2
99: Not answered	8.7	9.4	8.9	9.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

The following is a list of reactions that people sometimes have when responding to a person who has experienced violence or harassment. If you experienced violence or harassment and you told your friends/colleagues, how would they respond?

Response	Tell you that you could have done more to prevent this experience from occurring.	Provide information and discussed options.	Avoid talking to you or spending time with you.	Treat you as if you were a child or somehow incompetent.
1: Extremely Likely	1.8	26	1.6	2
2: Likely	8.1	43.5	5.1	3.8
3: Neutral	18.1	14.2	16.6	11.8
4: Unlikely	29	4.7	33.6	31.6
5: Extremely Unlikely	34.1	1.2	32.8	40.8
99: Not answered	8.8	10.3	10.3	10
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Beliefs, Attitudes and Norms: Peer responses to experiences of sexual violence and harassment

The following is a list of reactions that people sometimes have when responding to a person who has experienced violence or harassment. If you experienced violence or harassment and you told your friends/colleagues, how would they respond?

Response	Help you get information of any kind about coping with the experience.	Make you feel like you didn't know how to take care of yourself.
1: Extremely Likely	26.5	1.5
2: Likely	41.4	4.8
3: Neutral	15	12.6
4: Unlikely	5.5	30.2
5: Extremely Unlikely	1.4	40.9
99: Not answered	10.2	10.1
999: MISSING		
	100	100

NORC at the University of Chicago Perceptions of Resources

Responsible Employees

	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent
I am a responsible employee.		
1: Yes	83.6	85.9
2: No	5.5	0.9
3: Unsure	9.6	11.3
99: Not answered	1.4	1.9
999: MISSING		
	100	100

Responsible Employees must:

	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent
Connect the person disclosing the incident to resources		·
1: Yes	87.7	89.6
2: No	12.3	10.4
999: MISSING		
	100	100
Treat the person disclosing with care and respect .		
1: Yes	89.8	92
2: No	10.2	8
999: MISSING		
	100	100

	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent
Connect the person to the PATH to Care Center .		
1: Yes	69.7	64.1
2: No	30.3	35.9
999: MISSING		
	100	100
Provide information to the Office for the . Prevention of Harassment and Discrimination (OPHD)		•
1: Yes	68.5	71.6
2: No	31.5	28.4
999: MISSING		
	100	100
Maintain the individual's privacy but share with . appropriate authorities		
1: Yes	81.1	81
2: No	18.9	19
999: MISSING		

	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent
	100	100
Determine if sexual violence, dating/domestic . violence, stalking, or sexual Harassment occurred		·
1: Yes	24.6	14.5
2: No	75.4	85.5
999: MISSING		
	100	100

	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent
Tell the accused to stop the behavior .		
1: Yes	15.3	8.6
2: No	84.7	91.4
999: MISSING		
	100	100
Aim to create a climate of prevention and survivor . support		
1: Yes	78.3	79.9
2: No	21.7	20.1
999: MISSING		
	100	100
	·	
Tell the person disclosing what to do .		
1: Yes	21	14.3
2: No	79	85.7
999: MISSING		
	100	100

Undergraduates

Received written (e.g., brochures, emails), verbal information (e.g., presentations, training) or online training from anyone at UC Berkeley about the following?

Response	The definitions of types of SVSH	Where to go to get support, if someone I know experiences SVSH	Where to go to get help if someone you know experiences SVSH	Title IX protections against SVSH
1: Yes	51	59.1	54.6	32
2: No	49	40.9	45.4	68
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	How to help prevent SVSH	The Student code of conduct or honor code
1: Yes	64.7	17.7
2: No	35.3	82.3
999: MISSING		
	100	100

If I wanted to talk to someone about an experience of SVSH I would first talk to:

Response	Bay Area Women Against Rape	Center for Student Conduct	Colleague or Co-Worker	Faculty Member, Faculty Advisor, or Instructor
1: Yes	7.5	4.5	7.5	5.9
2: No	92.5	95.5	92.5	94.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100		100
Response	Family Violence Law Center	Friend (other than a roommate)	Gender Equity Resource Center	Local Police Department
1: Yes	1.2	63.3	4.2	12.2
2: No	98.8	36.7	95.8	87.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Response	Multicultural Community Center	Off-Campus Medical Provider	Off-Campus Therapist	Office of the Dean of Students
1: Yes	1.2	3.8	9.8	0.5
2: No	98.8	96.2	90.2	99.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

If I wanted to talk to someone about an experience of SVSH I would first talk to:

Response	Ombuds Office for Students and Postdoctoral Appointees	OPHD (Office for the Prevention of Harassment and Discrimination)	Other Family Member	Parent, Guardian or Caregiver
1: Yes	0.4	3.1	15.6	31.7
2: No	99.6	96.9	84.4	68.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Response	PATH to Care Center	Religious leader	Resident Advisor or Residential Staff	Romantic Partner
1: Yes	8.5	4.6	3.3	26.3
2: No	91.5	95.4	96.7	73.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Response	Roommate/Someone that lives with me	Special Faculty Advisor to the Chancellor on SVSH	Student Advocate's Office	Student Legal Services
1: Yes	37.7	0.3	2.4	2.8
2: No	62.3	99.7	97.6	97.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

If I wanted to talk to someone about an experience of SVSH I would first talk to:

Response	UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)	UHS/Tang Social Services	UHS/Tang Urgent Care or Primary Care	University Staff (not a faculty member, instructor, or co-worker)
1: Yes	17.3	25.7	11.4	2.4
2: No	82.7	74.3	88.6	97.6
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

If someone were to report SVSH to a campus authority, how likely is it that:

Response	UC Berkeley would take any reports seriously.	UC Berkeley would connect someone to confidential resources.	UC Berkeley would assist the person in contacting local law enforcement if the person wanted to.	UC Berkeley would take steps to protect the safety of the person making the report.
1: Very Likely	37.5	53.6	48.9	40.7
2: Moderately Likely	39.8	31.9	32.5	33.5
3: A little Likely	15.6	10.3	12.6	17.2
4: Not at all Likely	5.3	2	3.9	6.2
99: Not answered	1.8	2.1	2.1	2.4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	UC Berkeley would take corrective action to address factors that may have led to the incident.	UC Berkeley would treat someone accused of SVSH fairly.	UC Berkeley would take steps to protect the person making the report from retaliation.
1: Very Likely	28.2	33.7	32
2: Moderately Likely	30	38.9	35.1
3: A little Likely	26	18.2	21.9
4: Not at all Likely	13.4	6.7	8.3
99: Not answered	2.4	2.5	2.6
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

If someone were to report SVSH to a campus authority, how likely is it that:

Response	UC Berkeley would maintain the privacy of the person making the report.	UC Berkeley would do its best to honor the request of the person about how to go forward with the case	UC Berkeley would provide accommodations to support the person (e.g. academic, housing, safety	UC Berkeley would handle the report fairly.
1: Very Likely	52.1	41.8	26.2	31.1
2: Moderately Likely	32.1	37.1	29.3	40.6
3: A little Likely	10.4	14.2	25.1	19.1
4: Not at all Likely	2.9	4.3	16.6	6.3
99: Not answered	2.6	2.7	2.8	2.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

If someone were to report SVSH to a campus authority, how likely is it that:

Response	UC Berkeley would label the person making the report a troublemaker.	UC Berkeley would have a hard time supporting the person who made the report.	UC Berkeley would retaliate against the person who made the report.
1: Very Likely	6.5	8.2	3
2: Moderately Likely	11.5	16.4	7
3: A little Likely	21.6	32	15.6
4: Not at all Likely	57.6	40.3	71.4
99: Not answered	2.9	3.1	2.9
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

If you had an SVSH experience, did you connect with any UCB resource regarding your SVSH experience?

Response	If you had an SVSH experience, did you connect with any UCB resource regarding your SVSH experience?	
1: Yes	91.2	
2: No	7.5	
99: Not answered	1.3	
999: MISSING		
	100	

In thinking about the events related to your SVSH experience described in the previous sections, did UC Berkeley play a role by...

Response	Actively supporting you [the person] with either formal or informal resources (e.g., counseling, academic services, meetings or phone calls)?	Apologizing for what happened to you?	Believing your report?	Allowing you to have a say in how your report was handled?
1: Yes	11.9	5.1	8	6.3
2: No	20	19.4	3.8	3.6
N/A	66	72.4	85.2	87
99: Not answered	2.1	3.1	3	3.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

In thinking about the events related to your SVSH experience described in the previous sections, did UC Berkeley play a role by...

Response	Ensuring you were treated as an important member of the institution?	Meeting your needs for support and accommodations? t	Create an environment where this type of experience was safe to discuss?	Create an environment where this type of experience was recognized as a problem?
1: Yes	7.2	7	20.1	24.2
2: No	4.7	5.3	6.3	7.7
N/A	84.9	84.6	70	64.6
99: Not answered	3.3	3.2	3.5	3.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Not doing enough to prevent this type of experience/s?	Creating an environment in which this type of experience/s seemed common or normal?	Creating an environment in which this experience seemed more likely to occur?	Making it difficult to report the experience/s?
1: Yes	16.9	16.7	14.4	10.3
2: No	10.5	16.4	19.6	18.8
N/A	69.2	63.1	62	67.3
99: Not answered	3.4	3.8	4	3.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

In thinking about the events related to your SVSH experience described in the previous sections, did UC Berkeley play a role by...

Response	Responding inadequately to the experience/s, if reported?	Mishandling your case, if disciplinary action was requested?	Covering up the experience/s?	Denying your experience/s in some way?
1: Yes	8	2.6	2.7	2.6
2: No	9.7	6.9	9.7	10.7
N/A	78.5	86.7	82.8	82.4
99: Not answered	3.8	3.8	4.7	4.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

In thinking about the events related to your SVSH experience described in the previous sections, did UC Berkeley play a role by...

Response	Punishing you in some way for reporting the experience/s (e.g., loss of privileges or status)?	Suggesting your experience/s might affect the reputation of the institution?	Creating an environment where you no longer felt like a valued member of the institution?	Creating an environment where staying at UC Berkeley was difficult for you?
1: Yes	1.3	2.4	4	5.2
2: No	11.2	11.3	12.9	14.6
N/A	83.1	81.5	78.1	75.1
99: Not answered	4.4	4.8	5.1	5.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Responding differently to your experience/s based on your sexual orientation?	Creating an environment in which you felt discriminated against based on your sexual orientation?	Expressing a biased or negative attitude toward you and/or your experience/s based on your sexual orientation?	Responding differently to your experience/s based on your race?
1: Yes	1.6	1.8	2.2	3
2: No	14	18.5	18.2	17.1
N/A	79.4	74.4	74.3	74.3
99: Not answered	5	5.2	5.4	5.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

In thinking about the events related to your SVSH experience described in the previous sections, did UC Berkeley play a role by...

Response	Creating an environment in which you felt discriminated against based on your race?	Expressing a biased or negative attitude toward you and/or your experience/s based on your race?
1: Yes	3.6	11.1
2: No	19.5	80.6
N/A	71.2	8.3
99: Not answered	5.8	
999: MISSING		
	100	100

How are people of varying background and experiences respected at UC Berkeley?

Response	People of my academic preparation are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my age are respected at UC Berkeley.	People with a physical, psychological, or learning disability like mine, if applicable, are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my gender identity expression are respected at UC Berkeley.
1: Strongly Agree	35.1	41.4	22.9	40.4
2: Agree	33.6	39.8	22.5	36.6
3: Neutral	16.3	12.5	32.9	13.9
4: Disagree	8	2.7	5.6	4.6
5: Strongly Disagree	4.2	0.7	1.8	1.8
9: Not answered	2.8	2.8	14.3	2.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

How are people of varying background and experiences respected at UC Berkeley?

Response	People of my immigration background are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my international status, if applicable, are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my political beliefs are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my racial/ethnic group are respected at UC Berkeley.
1: Strongly Agree	38.9	29.7	34.7	30.2
2: Agree	34.3	25.1	31.4	35.1
3: Neutral	16.4	33.5	18.2	19
4: Disagree	5.1	2.1	6.9	9.1
5: Strongly Disagree	2.5	0.9	6.2	4
9: Not answered	2.8	8.6	2.5	2.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

How are people of varying background and experiences respected at UC Berkeley?

Response	People of my religious identity are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my sexual orientation are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my socioeconomic status are respected at UC Berkeley.
1: Strongly Agree	33.3	45.5	31.2
2: Agree	34.4	34.6	33.9
3: Neutral	21.3	12.1	18.9
4: Disagree	6.2	3.5	8.7
5: Strongly Disagree	2.3	2.1	4.4
9: Not answered	2.5	2.1	2.8
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

Graduate Students

Received written (e.g., brochures, emails), verbal information (e.g., presentations, training) or online training from anyone at UC Berkeley about the following?

Response	The definitions of types of SVSH	Where to go to get support, if someone I know experiences SVSH	Where to go to get help if someone you know experiences SVSH	Title IX protections against SVSH
1: Yes	68	70.4	66.2	60.6
2: No	32	29.6	33.8	39.4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	How to help prevent SVSH	The Student code of conduct or honor code
1: Yes	61.8	66.1
2: No	38.2	33.9
999: MISSING		
	100	100

Response	Bay Area Women Against Rape	Center for Student Conduct	Colleague or Co-Worker	Faculty Member, Faculty Advisor, or Instructor
1: Yes	3.7	4.2	17.7	13.8
2: No	96.3	95.8	82.3	86.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Response	Family Violence Law Center	Friend (other than a roommate)	Gender Equity Resource Center	Local Police Department
1: Yes	0.9	62.5	3.6	11.8
2: No	99.1	37.5	96.4	88.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Response	Multicultural Community Center	Off-Campus Medical Provider	Off-Campus Therapist	Office of the Dean of Students
1: Yes	0.6	4.1	13.1	1.3
2: No	99.4	95.9	86.9	98.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Ombuds Office for Students and Postdoctoral Appointees	OPHD (Office for the Prevention of Harassment and Discrimination)	Other Family Member	Parent, Guardian or Caregiver
1: Yes	2.4	7.5	13.5	21.4
2: No	97.6	92.5	86.5	78.6
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Response	PATH to Care Center	Religious leader	Resident Advisor or Residential Staff	Romantic Partner
1: Yes	5.7	3.1	0.4	38.9
2: No	94.3	96.9	99.6	61.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Response	Roommate/Someone that lives with me	Special Faculty Advisor to the Chancellor on SVSH	Student Advocate's Office	Student Legal Services
1: Yes	21	2.8	2.6	3.6
2: No	79	97.2	97.4	96.4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

Response	UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)	UHS/Tang Social Services	UHS/Tang Urgent Care or Primary Care	University Staff (not a faculty member, instructor, or co-worker)
1: Yes	16.2	24	13.5	4.1
2: No	83.8	76	86.5	95.9
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	UC Berkeley would take any reports seriously.	UC Berkeley would connect someone to confidential resources.	UC Berkeley would assist the person in contacting local law enforcement if the person wanted to.	UC Berkeley would take steps to protect the safety of the person making the report.
1: Very Likely	44.8	63.5	53.1	44.4
2: Moderately Likely	34.9	26	29.4	31.6
3: A little Likely	14.3	6.5	11.5	15.9
4: Not at all Likely	4.2	1.6	3.6	5.6
99: Not answered	1.8	2.3	2.4	2.4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	UC Berkeley would take corrective action to address factors that may have led to the incident.	UC Berkeley would treat someone accused of SVSH fairly.	UC Berkeley would take steps to protect the person making the report from retaliation.
1: Very Likely	28.5	35.8	34.1
2: Moderately Likely	29.5	38.5	34.5
3: A little Likely	25.2	16.4	19.7
4: Not at all Likely	13.9	6.4	8.8
99: Not answered	2.9	3	2.9
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

Response	UC Berkeley would maintain the privacy of the person making the report.	UC Berkeley would do its best to honor the request of the person about how to go forward with the case	UC Berkeley would provide accommodations to support the person (e.g. academic, housing, safety	UC Berkeley would handle the report fairly.
1: Very Likely	51.6	39.2	23.9	33
2: Moderately Likely	31.5	36.8	32.5	38
3: A little Likely	10.6	15	25.5	18.3
4: Not at all Likely	3.6	6	15.2	7.5
99: Not answered	2.7	2.8	3.1	3.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

Response	UC Berkeley would label the person making the report a troublemaker.	UC Berkeley would have a hard time supporting the person who made the report.	UC Berkeley would retaliate against the person who made the report.
1: Very Likely	6.1	9.7	3.2
2: Moderately Likely	10.1	17.1	6
3: A little Likely	23.1	31	17.9
4: Not at all Likely	57.4	38.8	69.5
99: Not answered	3.3	3.5	3.5
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

If you had an SVSH experience, did you connect with any UCB resource regarding your SVSH experience?

Response	If you had an SVSH experience, did you connect with any UCB resource regarding your SVSH experience?
1: Yes	86.9
2: No	10.9
99: Not answered	2.3
999: MISSING	
	100

Response	Actively supporting you [the person] with either formal or informal resources (e.g., counseling, academic services, meetings or phone calls)?	Apologizing for what happened to you?	Believing your report?	Allowing you to have a say in how your report was handled?
1: Yes	12.2	2.9	9.3	5.2
2: No	21.7	21.7	4.2	5.3
N/A	62.8	71.7	82.6	85.2
99: Not answered	3.3	3.7	3.9	4.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Ensuring you were treated as an important member of the institution?	Meeting your needs for support and accommodations?	Create an environment where this type of experience was safe to discuss?	Create an environment where this type of experience was recognized as a problem?
1: Yes	6.5	6.1	16.9	20.6
2: No	7.8	7.7	14.3	14.4
N/A	81	81.3	64.2	60
99: Not answered	4.7	4.8	4.7	5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Not doing enough to prevent this type of experience/s?	Creating an environment in which this type of experience/s seemed common or normal?	Creating an environment in which this experience seemed more likely to occur?	Making it difficult to report the experience/s?
1: Yes	18.4	18.9	16.1	13.9
2: No	13.1	20.6	22.5	22
N/A	63.5	55.4	55.9	58.8
99: Not answered	5	5.1	5.5	5.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

Response	Responding inadequately to the experience/s, if reported?	Mishandling your case, if disciplinary action was requested?	Covering up the experience/s?	Denying your experience/s in some way?
1: Yes	10.1	3.6	5	5
2: No	9.6	7.3	8.8	10.6
N/A	74.8	83.6	80.5	78.4
99: Not answered	5.5	5.5	5.8	6
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Punishing you in some way for reporting the experience/s (e.g., loss of privileges or status)?	Suggesting your experience/s might affect the reputation of the institution?	Creating an environment where you no longer felt like a valued member of the institution?	Creating an environment where staying at UC Berkeley was difficult for you?
1: Yes	2.7	3.7	7	7.3
2: No	13	12.6	13.4	16.5
N/A	78.4	77.8	73.6	69.8
99: Not answered	5.9	5.9	5.9	6.4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Responding differently to your experience/s based on your sexual orientation?	Creating an environment in which you felt discriminated against based on your sexual orientation?	Expressing a biased or negative attitude toward you and/or your experience/s based on your sexual orientation?	Responding differently to your experience/s based on your race?
1: Yes	3	3	2.9	4.4
2: No	14.2	20	20.8	17.7
N/A	76.2	70.1	69	70.3
99: Not answered	6.5	6.9	7.4	7.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

Response	Creating an environment in which you felt discriminated against based on your race?	Expressing a biased or negative attitude toward you and/or your experience/s based on your race?
1: Yes	5.3	4.1
2: No	20.4	20.7
N/A	66.5	66.9
99: Not answered	7.9	8.3
999: MISSING		
	100	100

	People of my academic preparation are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my age are respected at UC Berkeley.	People with a physical, psychological, or learning disability like mine, if	People of my gender identity expression are respected at UC Berkeley.
Response	at 00 bet heley.		applicable, are respected at UC Berkeley.	respected at 00 betkeley.
1: Strongly Agree	47.7	43.3	27.6	47.7
2: Agree	33.4	39.4	21.8	33.9
3: Neutral	10.7	11.9	31	11.8
4: Disagree	3.5	2.1	2.7	2.7
5: Strongly Disagree	1.9	1	1.6	1.7
9: Not answered	2.7	2.3	15.3	2.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	People of my immigration background are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my international status, if applicable, are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my political beliefs are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my racial/ethnic group are respected at UC Berkeley.
1: Strongly Agree	45.5	37.8	42.1	39.5
2: Agree	33.2	26.6	30.8	33.5
3: Neutral	14.2	23.6	15	15.6
4: Disagree	2.5	2.2	5.7	5.7
5: Strongly Disagree	1.6	1.1	4.1	3.4
9: Not answered	3	8.7	2.4	2.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	People of my religious identity are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my sexual orientation are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my socioeconomic status are respected at UC Berkeley.
1: Strongly Agree	38.2	51.4	39.7
2: Agree	33.4	32.4	34.3
3: Neutral	17.9	10.3	16.3
4: Disagree	5.1	1.8	4.6
5: Strongly Disagree	3	2	2.6
9: Not answered	2.5	2	2.4
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

Staff

Received written (e.g., brochures, emails), verbal information (e.g., presentations, training) or online training from anyone at UC Berkeley about the following?

Response	The definitions of types of SVSH	Where to go to get support, if someone I know experiences SVSH	Where to go to get help if someone you know experiences SVSH	Title IX protections against SVSH
1: Yes	69.7	70.5	66.5	62.8
2: No	30.3	29.5	33.5	37.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	How to help prevent SVSH	Personnel policies, and UC policy
1: Yes	58.3	78.1
2: No	41.7	21.9
999: MISSING		
	100	100

Response	Bay Area Women Against Rape	Department Chair or Department Administration	Colleague or Co-Worker	Family Member
1: Yes	5.4	10.8	23.2	44.5
2: No	94.6	89.2	76.8	55.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Response	Family Violence Law Center	Friend (other than a roommate)	Gender Equity Resource Center	Local Police Department
1: Yes	2.5	42.1	3.9	15.3
2: No	97.5	57.9	96.1	84.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Response	Multicultural Community Center	Off-Campus Medical Provider	Off-Campus Therapist	Human Resources
1: Yes	0.4	6.8	11.7	27.5
2: No	99.6	93.2	88.3	72.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Staff Ombuds Office	OPHD (Office for the Prevention of Harassment and Discrimination)	Other Family Member	Supervisor	University Staff (not a faculty member, instructor, or co-worker)
1: Yes	9.1	25	3.8	26.9	4.5
2: No	90.9	75	96.2	73.1	95.5
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	100
Response	PATH to Care Center	Religious leader	UHS Employee Assistance	Romantic Partner	Roommate/Someone that lives with me
1: Yes	18.8	2.8	5.3	24.5	6.2
2: No	81.2	97.2	94.7	75.5	93.8
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	100
Response	UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)	Special Faculty Advisor to the Chancellor on SVSH	Union or Union Representative		
1: Yes	18.2	2.2	2.4		
2: No	81.8	97.8	97.6	-	
999: MISSING				-	
	100	100	100	-	

Response	UC Berkeley would take any reports seriously.	UC Berkeley would connect someone to confidential resources.	UC Berkeley would assist the person in contacting local law enforcement if the person wanted to.	UC Berkeley would take steps to protect the safety of the person making the report.
1: Very Likely	56.6	69.4	62.1	54.2
2: Moderately Likely	28.8	22	23.4	28.8
3: A little Likely	10	4.4	9.1	11
4: Not at all Likely	2.9	1.3	2.3	3.5
99: Not answered	1.8	2.9	3	2.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	UC Berkeley would take corrective action to address factors that may have led to the incident.	UC Berkeley would treat someone accused of SVSH fairly.	UC Berkeley would take steps to protect the person making the report from retaliation.
1: Very Likely	35.4	44.4	41.6
2: Moderately Likely	33.8	36.1	33.7
3: A little Likely	20.2	12.9	16.1
4: Not at all Likely	8	3.8	5.9
99: Not answered	2.6	2.8	2.7
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

Response	My supervisor would take prevention and response seriously.	My supervisor would take me (or others) seriously when I raise a concern of SVSH.	My supervisor would take appropriate action.	My supervisor/chair would engage the department/program in a discussion related to prevention of SVSH
1: Very Likely	74.9	76.4	72.1	51.3
2: Moderately Likely	15.2	14.4	18	25.7
3: A little Likely	5.1	4.9	5	13.3
4: Not at all Likely	2.6	2	2.5	6.6
99: Not answered	2.2	2.3	2.4	3.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	UC Berkeley would maintain the privacy of the person making the report.	UC Berkeley would do its best to honor the request of the person about how to go forward with the case	UC Berkeley would provide accommodations to support the person (e.g. academic, housing, safety	UC Berkeley would handle the report fairly.
1: Very Likely	59	49.9	32.2	41.4
2: Moderately Likely	27.9	32.9	35.5	37.1
3: A little Likely	7.7	10.8	20.3	13.7
4: Not at all Likely	2.7	3.2	8.5	4.4
99: Not answered	2.7	3.2	3.5	3.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	UC Berkeley would label the person making the report a troublemaker.	UC Berkeley would have a hard time supporting the person who made the report.	UC Berkeley would retaliate against the person who made the report.
1: Very Likely	5.9	6.2	3.1
2: Moderately Likely	8.5	12.8	5
3: A little Likely	22	28	16.8
4: Not at all Likely	60.2	49.2	71.5
99: Not answered	3.4	3.8	3.6
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

If you had an SVSH experience, did you connect with any UCB resource regarding your SVSH experience?

Response	If you had an SVSH experience, did you connect with any UCB resource regarding your SVSH experience?
1: Yes	87.7
2: No	10
99: Not answered	2.3
999: MISSING	
	100

Response	Actively supporting you [the person] with either formal or informal resources (e.g., counseling, academic services, meetings or phone calls)?	Apologizing for what happened to you?	Believing your report?	Allowing you to have a say in how your report was handled?
1: Yes	10.4	4.6	11.5	6
2: No	17	19.4	3.5	7.2
N/A	70.2	73.6	82.2	84.1
99: Not answered	2.3	2.4	2.8	2.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Ensuring you were treated as an important member of the institution?	Meeting your needs for support and accommodations?	Create an environment where this type of experience was safe to discuss?	Create an environment where this type of experience was recognized as a problem?
1: Yes	9.8	6.7	18	20.7
2: No	8.1	7.8	13.8	14.3
N/A	78.7	81.7	64.5	61.1
99: Not answered	3.4	3.8	3.7	4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Not doing enough to prevent this type of experience/s?	Creating an environment in which this type of experience/s seemed common or normal?	Creating an environment in which this experience seemed more likely to occur?	Making it difficult to report the experience/s?
1: Yes	18.8	17.1	15.4	14.6
2: No	11.6	17.6	19.4	21.6
N/A	65.8	60.3	60.4	59.8
99: Not answered	3.9	5	4.7	4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

Response	Responding inadequately to the experience/s, if reported?	Mishandling your case, if disciplinary action was requested?	Covering up the experience/s?	Denying your experience/s in some way?
1: Yes	11.3	4.8	6.1	6.2
2: No	10.2	8.4	12.2	13.3
N/A	73.3	82.1	76.6	74.3
99: Not answered	5.2	4.8	5.1	6.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Punishing you in some way for reporting the experience/s (e.g., loss of privileges or status)?	Suggesting your experience/s might affect the reputation of the institution?	Creating an environment where you no longer felt like a valued member of the institution?	Creating an environment where staying at UC Berkeley was difficult for you?
1: Yes	3.7	4.5	9.1	8.9
2: No	16	15.5	15.5	18.3
N/A	75.3	74.6	69.6	66.5
99: Not answered	5.1	5.5	5.8	6.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Responding differently to your experience/s based on your sexual orientation?	Creating an environment in which you felt discriminated against based on your sexual orientation?	Expressing a biased or negative attitude toward you and/or your experience/s based on your sexual orientation?	Responding differently to your experience/s based on your race?
1: Yes	2.1	2.4	2.6	5.1
2: No	17.8	23	22.5	20.8
N/A	75.4	68.9	69.2	68.4
99: Not answered	4.7	5.7	5.7	5.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

Response	Creating an environment in which you felt discriminated against based on your race?	Expressing a biased or negative attitude toward you and/or your experience/s based on your race?
1: Yes	5.5	4.8
2: No	23.4	24.7
N/A	64.5	64.8
99: Not answered	6.7	5.7
999: MISSING		
	100	100

	People of my academic preparation are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my age are respected at UC Berkeley.	People with a physical, psychological, or learning disability like mine, if	People of my gender identity expression are respected at UC Berkeley.
Response	ut de Berkeley.		applicable, are respected at UC Berkeley.	respection at 50 Berneley.
1: Strongly Agree	32	26.5	22.1	38.1
2: Agree	39.8	40	22.9	37.2
3: Neutral	18.1	22.1	37.3	16.6
4: Disagree	4.9	6.5	2.6	3.5
5: Strongly Disagree	2.4	2.3	1.5	1.7
9: Not answered	2.8	2.5	13.6	2.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	People of my immigration background are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my international status, if applicable, are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my political beliefs are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my racial/ethnic group are respected at UC Berkeley.
1: Strongly Agree	36.7	28.8	36.6	35.6
2: Agree	33.2	26.2	35.1	34.6
3: Neutral	23.4	33.7	18.6	18.3
4: Disagree	1.8	0.7	3.2	5.8
5: Strongly Disagree	1.5	1.2	3.6	2.8
9: Not answered	3.4	9.5	2.9	2.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	People of my religious identity are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my sexual orientation are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my socioeconomic status are respected at UC Berkeley.
1: Strongly Agree	33.3	43.3	33.1
2: Agree	35.5	35.9	36.1
3: Neutral	22.9	14.3	20.6
4: Disagree	2.9	2	4.4
5: Strongly Disagree	2.3	2.3	2.7
9: Not answered	3.1	2.3	3.1
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

Received written (e.g., brochures, emails), verbal information (e.g., presentations, training) or online training from anyone at UC Berkeley about the following?

Response	The definitions of types of SVSH	Where to go to get support, if someone I know experiences SVSH	Where to go to get help if someone you know experiences SVSH	Title IX protections against SVSH
1: Yes	69.7	70.5	66.5	62.8
2: No	30.3	29.5	33.5	37.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	How to help prevent SVSH	Personnel policies, and UC policy
1: Yes	58.3	78.1
2: No	41.7	21.9
999: MISSING		
	100	100

Response	Bay Area Women Against Rape	Department Chair or Department Administration	Colleague or Co-Worker	Family Member
1: Yes	5.4	10.8	23.2	44.5
2: No	94.6	89.2	76.8	55.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Response	Family Violence Law Center	Friend (other than a roommate)	Gender Equity Resource Center	Local Police Department
1: Yes	2.5	42.1	3.9	15.3
2: No	97.5	57.9	96.1	84.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Response	Multicultural Community Center	Off-Campus Medical Provider	Off-Campus Therapist	Human Resources
1: Yes	0.4	6.8	11.7	27.5
2: No	99.6	93.2	88.3	72.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Staff Ombuds Office	OPHD (Office for the Prevention of Harassment and Discrimination)	Other Family Member	Supervisor	University Staff (not a faculty member, instructor, or co-worker)
1: Yes	9.1	25	3.8	26.9	4.5
2: No	90.9	75	96.2	73.1	95.5
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	100
Response	PATH to Care Center	Religious leader	UHS Employee Assistance	Romantic Partner	
1: Yes	18.8	2.8	5.3	24.5	
2: No	81.2	97.2	94.7	75.5	
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	
Response	UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)	Special Faculty Advisor to the Chancellor on SVSH	Union or Union Representative		
1: Yes	18.2	2.2	2.4	-	
2: No	81.8	97.8	97.6	-	
999: MISSING				-	
	100	100	100	-	

Response	UC Berkeley would take any reports seriously.	UC Berkeley would connect someone to confidential resources.	UC Berkeley would assist the person in contacting local law enforcement if the person wanted to.	UC Berkeley would take steps to protect the safety of the person making the report.
1: Very Likely	56.6	69.4	62.1	54.2
2: Moderately Likely	28.8	22	23.4	28.8
3: A little Likely	10	4.4	9.1	11
4: Not at all Likely	2.9	1.3	2.3	3.5
99: Not answered	1.8	2.9	3	2.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	UC Berkeley would take corrective action to address factors that may have led to the incident.	UC Berkeley would treat someone accused of SVSH fairly.	UC Berkeley would take steps to protect the person making the report from retaliation.
1: Very Likely	35.4	44.4	41.6
2: Moderately Likely	33.8	36.1	33.7
3: A little Likely	20.2	12.9	16.1
4: Not at all Likely	8	3.8	5.9
99: Not answered	2.6	2.8	2.7
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

Response	My supervisor would take prevention and response seriously.	My supervisor would take me (or others) seriously when I raise a concern of SVSH.	My supervisor would take appropriate action.	My supervisor/chair would engage the department/program in a discussion related to prevention of SVSH
1: Very Likely	74.9	76.4	72.1	51.3
2: Moderately Likely	15.2	14.4	18	25.7
3: A little Likely	5.1	4.9	5	13.3
4: Not at all Likely	2.6	2	2.5	6.6
99: Not answered	2.2	2.3	2.4	3.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	UC Berkeley would maintain the privacy of the person making the report.	UC Berkeley would do its best to honor the request of the person about how to go forward with the case	UC Berkeley would provide accommodations to support the person (e.g. academic, housing, safety	UC Berkeley would handle the report fairly.
1: Very Likely	59	49.9	32.2	41.4
2: Moderately Likely	27.9	32.9	35.5	37.1
3: A little Likely	7.7	10.8	20.3	13.7
4: Not at all Likely	2.7	3.2	8.5	4.4
99: Not answered	2.7	3.2	3.5	3.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

Response	UC Berkeley would label the person making the report a troublemaker.	UC Berkeley would have a hard time supporting the person who made the report.	UC Berkeley would retaliate against the person who made the report.
1: Very Likely	5.9	6.2	3.1
2: Moderately Likely	8.5	12.8	5
3: A little Likely	22	28	16.8
4: Not at all Likely	60.2	49.2	71.5
99: Not answered	3.4	3.8	3.6
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

If you had an SVSH experience, did you connect with any UCB resource regarding your SVSH experience?

Response	If you had an SVSH experience, did you connect with any UCB resource regarding your SVSH experience?	
1: Yes	87.7	
2: No	10	
99: Not answered	2.3	
999: MISSING		
	100	

Response	Actively supporting you [the person] with either formal or informal resources (e.g., counseling, academic services, meetings or phone calls)?	Apologizing for what happened to you?	Believing your report?	Allowing you to have a say in how your report was handled?
1: Yes	10.4	4.6	11.5	6
2: No	17	19.4	3.5	7.2
N/A	70.2	73.6	82.2	84.1
99: Not answered	2.3	2.4	2.8	2.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Ensuring you were treated as an important member of the institution?	Meeting your needs for support and accommodations?	Create an environment where this type of experience was safe to discuss?	Create an environment where this type of experience was recognized as a problem?
1: Yes	9.8	6.7	18	20.7
2: No	8.1	7.8	13.8	14.3
N/A	78.7	81.7	64.5	61.1
99: Not answered	3.4	3.8	3.7	4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Not doing enough to prevent this type of experience/s?	Creating an environment in which this type of experience/s seemed common or normal?	Creating an environment in which this experience seemed more likely to occur?	Making it difficult to report the experience/s?
1: Yes	18.8	17.1	15.4	14.6
2: No	11.6	17.6	19.4	21.6
N/A	65.8	60.3	60.4	59.8
99: Not answered	3.9	5	4.7	4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

Response	Responding inadequately to the experience/s, if reported?	Mishandling your case, if disciplinary action was requested?	Covering up the experience/s?	Denying your experience/s in some way?
1: Yes	11.3	4.8	6.1	6.2
2: No	10.2	8.4	12.2	13.3
N/A	73.3	82.1	76.6	74.3
99: Not answered	5.2	4.8	5.1	6.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Punishing you in some way for reporting the experience/s (e.g., loss of privileges or status)?	Suggesting your experience/s might affect the reputation of the institution?	Creating an environment where you no longer felt like a valued member of the institution?	Creating an environment where staying at UC Berkeley was difficult for you?
1: Yes	3.7	4.5	9.1	8.9
2: No	16	15.5	15.5	18.3
N/A	75.3	74.6	69.6	66.5
99: Not answered	5.1	5.5	5.8	6.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Responding differently to your experience/s based on your sexual orientation?	Creating an environment in which you felt discriminated against based on your sexual orientation?	Expressing a biased or negative attitude toward you and/or your experience/s based on your sexual orientation?	Responding differently to your experience/s based on your race?
1: Yes	2.1	2.4	2.6	5.1
2: No	17.8	23	22.5	20.8
N/A	75.4	68.9	69.2	68.4
99: Not answered	4.7	5.7	5.7	5.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

Response	Creating an environment in which you felt discriminated against based on your race?	Expressing a biased or negative attitude toward you and/or your experience/s based on your race?
1: Yes	5.5	4.8
2: No	23.4	24.7
N/A	64.5	64.8
99: Not answered	6.7	5.7
999: MISSING		
	100	100

People of my academic preparation are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my age are respected at UC Berkeley.	People with a physical, psychological, or learning disability like mine, if applicable, are respected	People of my gender identity expression are respected at UC Berkeley.
		at UC Berkeley.	
32	26.5	22.1	38.1
39.8	40	22.9	37.2
18.1	22.1	37.3	16.6
4.9	6.5	2.6	3.5
2.4	2.3	1.5	1.7
2.8	2.5	13.6	2.8
100	100	100	100
	preparation are respected at UC Berkeley. 32 39.8 18.1 4.9 2.4 2.8	32 26.5 39.8 40 18.1 22.1 4.9 6.5 2.4 2.3 2.8 2.5	preparation are respected at UC Berkeley. respected at UC Berkeley. psychological, or learning disability like mine, if applicable, are respected at UC Berkeley. 32 26.5 22.1 39.8 40 22.9 18.1 22.1 37.3 4.9 6.5 2.6 2.4 2.3 1.5 2.8 2.5 13.6

Response	People of my immigration background are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my international status, if applicable, are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my political beliefs are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my racial/ethnic group are respected at UC Berkeley.
1: Strongly Agree	36.7	28.8	36.6	35.6
2: Agree	33.2	26.2	35.1	34.6
3: Neutral	23.4	33.7	18.6	18.3
4: Disagree	1.8	0.7	3.2	5.8
5: Strongly Disagree	1.5	1.2	3.6	2.8
9: Not answered	3.4	9.5	2.9	2.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	People of my religious identity are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my sexual orientation are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my socioeconomic status are respected at UC Berkeley.
1: Strongly Agree	33.3	43.3	33.1
2: Agree	35.5	35.9	36.1
3: Neutral	22.9	14.3	20.6
4: Disagree	2.9	2	4.4
5: Strongly Disagree	2.3	2.3	2.7
9: Not answered	3.1	2.3	3.1
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

Faculty

Received written (e.g., brochures, emails), verbal information (e.g., presentations, training) or online training from anyone at UC Berkeley about the following?

Response	The definitions of types of SVSH	Where to go to get support, if someone I know experiences SVSH	Where to go to get help if someone you know experiences SVSH	Title IX protections against SVSH
1: Yes	78.7	78.5	74.5	78.5
2: No	21.3	21.5	25.5	21.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	How to help prevent SVSH	The Faculty Code of Conduct	Personnel policies, and UC policy
1: Yes	66.4	83.1	82
2: No	33.6	16.9	18
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

If I wanted to talk to someone about an experience of SVSH I would first talk to:

Response	Bay Area Women Against Rape	Department Chair or Department Administration	Colleague or Co-Worker	Family Member
1: Yes	3.2	35.3	25.6	39.6
2: No	96.8	64.7	74.4	60.4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Response	Family Violence Law Center	Friend (other than a roommate)	Gender Equity Resource Center	Local Police Department
1: Yes	1.1	31.3	3.1	12.5
2: No	98.9	68.7	96.9	87.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Response	Office of Faculty Equity and Welfare	Off-Campus Medical Provider	Off-Campus Therapist	Faculty Ombudsperson
1: Yes	7.3	4.8	12.3	15.2
2: No	92.7	95.2	87.7	84.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

If I wanted to talk to someone about an experience of SVSH I would first talk to:

Response	OPHD (Office for the Prevention of Harassment and Discrimination)	Other Family Member	UHS Employee Assistance	Vice Provost for Faculty
1: Yes	33.7	3.4	2.3	2.9
2: No	66.3	96.6	97.7	97.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Response	PATH to Care Center	Religious leader	Romantic Partner	Roommate/Someone that lives with me
1: Yes	22.2	1.5	25.2	2.6
2: No	77.8	98.5	74.8	97.4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Response	University Staff (not a faculty member, instructor, or co-worker)	Special Faculty Advisor to the Chancellor on SVSH	UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)	_
1: Yes	4	7.6	13.2	
2: No	96	92.4	86.8	-
999: MISSING				-
	100	100	100	-

Response	UC Berkeley would take any reports seriously.	UC Berkeley would connect someone to confidential resources.	UC Berkeley would assist the person in contacting local law enforcement if the person wanted to.	UC Berkeley would take steps to protect the safety of the person making the report.
1: Very Likely	57.4	73	58.9	49.2
2: Moderately Likely	28.7	18.2	25.4	31.3
3: A little Likely	8.9	3.9	8	10.7
4: Not at all Likely	2.8	1	3.5	4.6
99: Not answered	2.2	3.9	4.3	4.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	UC Berkeley would take corrective action to address factors that may have led to the incident.	UC Berkeley would treat someone accused of SVSH fairly.	UC Berkeley would take steps to protect the person making the report from retaliation.
1: Very Likely	28.5	35.2	38.3
2: Moderately Likely	35.4	40	37.8
3: A little Likely	23.3	15.3	14.2
4: Not at all Likely	8.8	5	5.6
99: Not answered	4.1	4.5	4.1
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

would take me (or others) seriously when I raise a concern of SVSH	would take appropriate action.	would engage the department/program in a discussion related to prevention of SVSH
72.9	63.8	40.5
17.3	25	32.7
4.9	5.7	14.8
1.7	2.4	7
3.1	3	5
100	100	100
	4.9 1.7 3.1	4.9 5.7 1.7 2.4 3.1 3

Response	UC Berkeley would maintain the privacy of the person making the report.	UC Berkeley would do its best to honor the request of the person about how to go forward with the case	UC Berkeley would provide accommodations to support the person (e.g. academic, housing, safety	UC Berkeley would handle the report fairly.
1: Very Likely	56.5	43.2	25.9	35.6
2: Moderately Likely	28.4	34	39	39.9
3: A little Likely	7.1	14	17.4	14.9
4: Not at all Likely	3.4	3.3	11.1	5
99: Not answered	4.7	5.5	6.7	4.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	UC Berkeley would label the person making the report a troublemaker.	UC Berkeley would have a hard time supporting the person who made the report.	UC Berkeley would retaliate against the person who made the report.
1: Very Likely	2.8	5.2	0.9
2: Moderately Likely	7.5	13.9	3.9
3: A little Likely	19	26.7	12.3
4: Not at all Likely	65.5	48.8	77.6
99: Not answered	5.3	5.4	5.3
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

If you had an SVSH experience, did you connect with any UCB resource regarding your SVSH experience?

Response	If you had an SVSH experience, did you connect with any UCB resource regarding your SVSH experience?
1: Yes	73.5
2: No	22.1
99: Not answered	4.4
999: MISSING	
	100

Response	Actively supporting you [the person] with either formal or informal resources (e.g., counseling, academic services, meetings or phone calls)?	Apologizing for what happened to you?	Believing your report?	Allowing you to have a say in how your report was handled?
1: Yes	16.8	4.5	18.7	9.9
2: No	22.2	22	3.1	8.1
N/A	56.8	69.9	74.1	77.3
99: Not answered	4.1	3.6	4.1	4.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Ensuring you were treated as an important member of the institution?	Meeting your needs for support and accommodations?	Create an environment where this type of experience was safe to discuss?	Create an environment where this type of experience was recognized as a problem?
1: Yes	13.4	8	19.7	25.5
2: No	8.7	10.2	16.2	17
N/A	72	77.2	58.3	50.7
99: Not answered	5.9	4.7	5.9	6.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Not doing enough to prevent this type of experience/s?	Creating an environment in which this type of experience/s seemed common or normal?	Creating an environment in which this experience seemed more likely to occur?	Making it difficult to report the experience/s?
1: Yes	24.2	19.1	19.1	18.5
2: No	12.2	24.8	28.1	25.8
N/A	57.3	48.7	45.4	48.9
99: Not answered	6.3	7.5	7.3	6.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

Response	Responding inadequately to the experience/s, if reported?	Mishandling your case, if disciplinary action was requested?	Covering up the experience/s?	Denying your experience/s in some way?
1: Yes	16.1	6.9	7.5	10.1
2: No	16.2	11.4	15.4	18.1
N/A	59.8	75.3	70.2	65.9
99: Not answered	7.8	6.4	6.9	6
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Punishing you in some way for reporting the experience/s (e.g., loss of privileges or status)?	Suggesting your experience/s might affect the reputation of the institution?	Creating an environment where you no longer felt like a valued member of the institution?	Creating an environment where staying at UC Berkeley was difficult for you?
1: Yes	3.9	5	12.7	12
2: No	24.1	20	18.4	24.4
N/A	66.1	66.8	62.1	56.1
99: Not answered	5.9	8.3	6.9	7.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	Responding differently to your experience/s based on your sexual orientation?	Creating an environment in which you felt discriminated against based on your sexual orientation?	Expressing a biased or negative attitude toward you and/or your experience/s based on your sexual orientation?	Responding differently to your experience/s based on your race?
1: Yes	2.7	1.2	1.2	3
2: No	23.7	27.7	28.9	28.4
N/A	65.4	63.4	61.2	61.6
99: Not answered	8.1	7.6	8.7	7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Perceptions of Resources

Response	Creating an environment in which you felt discriminated against based on your race?	Expressing a biased or negative attitude toward you and/or your experience/s based on your race?
1: Yes	3.1	3
2: No	31.4	31.5
N/A	58.6	58.2
99: Not answered	6.8	7.3
999: MISSING		
	100	100

People of my academic preparation are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my age are respected at UC Berkeley.	People with a physical, psychological, or learning disability like mine, if applicable, are respected	People of my gender identity expression are respected at UC Berkeley.
		at UC Berkeley.	
52.6	34.2	21.7	48.1
29.2	39	14.4	30.1
9.9	16.7	34.3	12.5
2.7	4.4	2.4	3.2
1.9	1.8	1	1.4
3.7	4	26.3	4.8
100	100	100	100
	preparation are respected at UC Berkeley. 52.6 29.2 9.9 2.7 1.9 3.7	preparation are respected at UC Berkeley. respected at UC Berkeley. 52.6 34.2 29.2 39 9.9 16.7 2.7 4.4 1.9 1.8 3.7 4	preparation are respected at UC Berkeley. psychological, or learning disability like mine, if applicable, are respected at UC Berkeley. 52.6 34.2 21.7 29.2 39 14.4 9.9 16.7 34.3 2.7 4.4 2.4 1.9 1.8 1 3.7 4 26.3

Response	People of my immigration background are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my international status, if applicable, are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my political beliefs are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my racial/ethnic group are respected at UC Berkeley.
1: Strongly Agree	44.8	37.2	43	46.5
2: Agree	29.6	23.3	31.9	26.4
3: Neutral	16.5	24.7	12.7	14
4: Disagree	2.6	1.6	4.5	6.7
5: Strongly Disagree	1.8	0.7	3.9	2.3
9: Not answered	4.8	12.5	4	4.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Response	People of my religious identity are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my sexual orientation are respected at UC Berkeley.	People of my socioeconomic status are respected at UC Berkeley.
1: Strongly Agree	42.8	53.8	44.2
2: Agree	27.1	29.2	32.5
3: Neutral	18.7	10.8	13.1
4: Disagree	4.3	1.2	4.4
5: Strongly Disagree	2.8	1.5	1.5
9: Not answered	4.3	3.4	4.4
999: MISSING			
	100	100	100

Incidence Rates

	Response	Harassment .	Stalking .	Relationship Violence	Sexual Assault
	поороноо	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Undergrad					
	Yes	29.8	23.9	10.9	16.8
	No	67	72.4	85.9	80.6
	99: Not answered	3.2	3.7	3.2	2.6
Graduate					
	Yes	17.5	13.5	8.1	7.8
	No	80.6	84.8	90.3	90.6
	99: Not answered	1.9	1.7	1.6	1.6
Staff					
	Yes	13.3	12.8	6.7	6.2
	No	85.2	85.3	92.1	92.2
	99: Not answered	1.5	1.9	1.1	1.6
Faculty					
	Yes	11.2	13.6	4.3	2.9
	No	86.9	84.2	93.1	95.1
	99: Not answered	1.8	2.2	2.5	1.9

Incidence Rates By Demographics

Gender	Harassment Experience	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty .
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Woman	Yes	41.9	25.5	16.1	19
1: Woman	No	55.9	72.7	82.6	78.5
1: Woman	99: Not answered	2.2	1.7	1.2	2.5
2: Man	Yes	15.4	9.8	9.6	5.5
2: Man	No	80.6	88.3	89.5	93.4
2: Man	99: Not answered	4	1.9	0.9	1.1
3: Non-binary	Yes	46.5	31.8	22.5	29
3: Non-binary	No	50.8	65.6	71	67.5
3: Non-binary	99: Not answered	2.7	2.6	6.5	3.4
99: Not answered	Yes	3.3	0	9.1	37
99: Not answered	No	17.7	53.6	40.5	33.2
99: Not answered	99: Not answered	78.9	46.4	50.4	29.9

	Experience		Graduate	Staff	Faculty	
		•	•	•	•	
		Pe	ercent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Woman	Yes	34	.8	20.1	16.8	18.8
1: Woman	No	62	.4	78.2	81.3	79.6
1: Woman	99: Not answered	2.8	3	1.7	1.8	1.7
2: Man	Yes	11.	.3	7	7.7	10.2
2: Man	No	84.	.5	91.5	91.2	87.4
2: Man	99: Not answered	4.2	2	1.5	1.2	2.4
3: Non- binary	Yes	33	.2	27.7	24	21.8
3: Non- binary	No	61.	.9	68.8	75.6	78.2
3: Non- binary	99: Not answered	4.9)	3.5	0.5	0
99: Not answered	Yes	0		33.8	5.6	0
99: Not answered	No	35	.1	53.6	27.9	70.1
99: Not answered	99: Not answered	64	.9	12.6	66.5	29.9

Gender	Relationship Violence Experience	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen	t Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Woman	Yes	14.5	8.5	7.9	3.4
1: Woman	No	83	89.8	91.1	94.1
1: Woman	99: Not answered	2.5	1.7	1	2.5
2: Man	Yes	6.5	7.2	5.1	4.6
2: Man	No	90.2	91.5	94.4	93
2: Man	99: Not answered	3.4	1.3	0.5	2.4
3: Non- binary	Yes	16.5	16.8	12.7	12.7
3: Non- binary	No	75.7	80.6	86.8	87.3
3: Non- binary	99: Not answered	7.8	2.6	0.5	0
99: Not answered	Yes	0	0	3.5	0
99: Not answered	No	36.8	53.6	37	70.1
99: Not answered	99: Not answered	63.2	46.4	59.5	29.9

Gender	Sexual Assault Experience	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff		Faculty
		Perc	ent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Woman	Yes	25.1		11.4	8.5	5.3
1: Woman	No	72.8		86.8	89.9	92
1: Woman	99: Not answered	2.1		1.8	1.6	2.7
2: Man	Yes	6.6		4.3	3.2	1.1
2: Man	No	90.7		94.6	96.1	97.6
2: Man	99: Not answered	2.7		1.2	0.7	1.2
3: Non- binary	Yes	30.9		15.6	14.1	13.8
3: Non- binary	No	63.3		81.5	81	86.2
3: Non- binary	99: Not answered	5.8		2.9	4.9	0
99: Not answered	Yes	3.3		0	0	0
99: Not answered	No	50.5		53.6	40.5	70.1
99: Not answered	99: Not answered	46.2		46.4	59.5	29.9
answered	answered					

Sexual Orientation	Harassment Experience	Undergrad	Graduate		aculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Hetero/Straight	Yes	26.8	14.9	12.1	10.5
1: Hetero/Straight	No	70.1	83.5	86.9	87.9
1: Hetero/Straight	99: Not answered	3.1	1.7	1.0	1.6
2: Not Hetero/Straight	Yes	40.9	27.8	19.8	16.8
2: Not Hetero/Straight	No	56.2	70.2	78.7	81.2
2: Not Hetero/Straight	99: Not answered	2.9	1.9	1.5	1.9
99: Not answered	Yes	36.6	3.9	1.9	7.1
99: Not answered	No	21.2	49.4	76.0	80.1
99: Not answered	99: Not answered	42.2	46.8	22.2	12.8

Sexual Orientation	Stalking Experience	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Hetero/Straight	Yes	21.6	11.6	12.2	12.6
1: Hetero/Straight	No	74.9	87.0	86.2	85.5
1: Hetero/Straight	99: Not answered	3.5	1.4	1.7	1.9
2: Not Hetero/Straight	Yes	32.6	20.7	16.9	21.2
2: Not Hetero/Straight	No	63.8	77.1	82.0	76.6
2: Not Hetero/Straight	99: Not answered	3.6	2.2	1.0	2.3
99: Not answered	Yes	10.6	32.3	1.4	5.1
99: Not answered	No	42.5	53.2	77.2	75.0
99: Not answered	99: Not answered	46.9	14.4	21.4	19.9

Sexual Orientation	Relationship Violence Experience	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Hetero/Straight	Yes	9.0	6.7	5.9	4.2
1: Hetero/Straight	No	88.1	92.1	93.5	93.5
1: Hetero/Straight	99: Not answered	2.8	1.3	0.6	2.2
2: Not Hetero/Straight	Yes	17.7	13.3	11.0	5.5
2: Not Hetero/Straight	No	78.3	84.4	87.5	92.0
2: Not Hetero/Straight	99: Not answered	4.0	2.3	1.5	2.5
99: Not answered	Yes	8.6	15.7	0.0	0.0
99: Not answered	No	58.8	53.2	77.5	80.1
99: Not answered	99: Not answered	32.6	31.0	22.5	19.9

Sexual Orientation	Sexual Assault Experience	Undergrad		Staff F	aculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Hetero/Straight	Yes	13.8	6.1	5.0	2.4
1: Hetero/Straight	No	83.8	92.8	93.8	95.9
1: Hetero/Straight	99: Not answered	2.4	1.1	1.2	1.7
2: Not Hetero/Straight	Yes	28.1	14.4	11.9	7.2
2: Not Hetero/Straight	No	69.2	83.2	86.6	91.7
2: Not Hetero/Straight	99: Not answered	2.6	2.5	1.5	1.1
99: Not answered	Yes	10.6	0.0	0.6	0.0
99: Not answered	No	47.7	53.2	75.7	80.1
99: Not answered	99: Not answered	41.7	46.8	23.7	19.9

Race/Ethnicity	Harassment Experience	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty	
		Pe	rcent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1. African American/Black	Yes	34	.1	27.5	10.9	5.0
1. African American/Black	No	65	.9	72.5	87.6	95.0
1. African American/Black	99: Not answered	0.0)	0.0	1.5	0.0
2: Asian	Yes	24	.0	13.0	10.4	10.8
2: Asian	No	72	.3	85.0	87.3	86.7
2: Asian	99: Not answered	3.7	7	2.0	2.3	2.5
3: Hispanic/Latino	Yes	38	.4	18.1	13.1	15.6
3: Hispanic/Latino	No	60	.6	80.4	86.3	84.4
3: Hispanic/Latino	99: Not answered	1.0)	1.4	0.6	0.0
4: White	Yes	30	.5	17.3	11.7	10.5
4: White	No	66	.0	81.0	87.8	88.1
4: White	99: Not answered	3.5	5	1.8	0.5	1.4
5: Other race/ethnicity	Yes	32	.3	19.8	16.8	12.5
5: Other race/ethnicity	No	65	.0	78.5	82.1	86.1
5: Other race/ethnicity	99: Not answered	2.7	7	1.7	1.2	1.4
99: Not answered	Yes	26	.9	11.6	13.0	5.2
99: Not answered	No	40	.3	72.4	62.1	76.4
99: Not answered	99: Not answered	32	.9	16.0	24.9	18.4

Race/Ethnicity	Stalking Experience	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Perc	ent Perce	nt Percent	Percent
1. African American/Black	Yes	23.5	23.8	12.9	5.0
1. African American/Black	No	73.7	72.9	87.1	95.0
African American/Black	99: Not answered	2.8	3.3	0.0	0.0
2: Asian	Yes	19.1	11.5	10.7	15.2
2: Asian	No	77.1	86.3	87.5	83.0
2: Asian	99: Not answered	3.8	2.2	1.9	1.8
3: Hispanic/Latino	Yes	31.7	14.7	11.7	14.2
3: Hispanic/Latino	No	66.2	84.2	87.8	82.2
3: Hispanic/Latino	99: Not answered	2.1	1.1	0.4	3.6
4: White	Yes	23.7	12.7	10.3	10.3
4: White	No	72.7	85.7	88.5	87.8
4: White	99: Not answered	3.6	1.5	1.2	1.9
5: Other race/ethnicity	Yes	26.1	14.7	16.7	17.1
5: Other race/ethnicity	No	70.6	84.0	81.2	81.2
5: Other race/ethnicity	99: Not answered	3.3	1.3	2.1	1.7
99: Not answered	Yes	16.6	8.4	7.7	18.0
99: Not answered	No	43.7	85.0	65.0	63.6
99: Not answered	99: Not answered	39.8	6.6	27.3	18.4

Race/Ethnicity	Relationship Violence Experience	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen	t Percent	Percent	Percent
1. African American/Black	Yes	7.8	9.9	8.4	5.0
1. African American/Black	No	89.4	84.9	91.6	95.0
1. African American/Black	99: Not answered	2.8	5.1	0.0	0.0
2: Asian	Yes	6.5	5.2	4.2	5.2
2: Asian	No	90.9	92.9	95.0	89.3
2: Asian	99: Not answered	2.6	1.9	0.8	5.5
3: Hispanic/Latino	Yes	15.2	11.3	5.7	4.2
3: Hispanic/Latino	No	82.4	88.3	93.1	95.8
3: Hispanic/Latino	99: Not answered	2.4	0.5	1.3	0.0
4: White	Yes	13.6	8.8	5.9	3.6
4: White	No	83.1	89.7	93.6	94.5
4: White	99: Not answered	3.3	1.6	0.5	1.9
5: Other race/ethnicity	Yes	12.7	9.0	8.8	5.1
5: Other race/ethnicity	No	84.0	89.7	90.3	93.0
5: Other race/ethnicity	99: Not answered	3.3	1.2	0.9	1.8
99: Not answered	Yes	5.1	0.0	1.5	0.0
99: Not answered	No	65.6	91.5	69.8	81.6
99: Not answered	99: Not answered	29.3	8.5	28.7	18.4

Race/Ethnicity	Relationship	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Violence				

	Experience				
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percen
1. African American/Black	Yes	17.6	7.8	2.6	5.0
1. African		80.3	87.9	96.5	95.0
American/Black	No				
1. African	99: Not	2.1	4.3	0.9	0.0
American/Black	answered				
2: Asian	Yes	9.0	3.8	3.8	3.4
2: Asian	No	88.8	94.7	94.9	93.2
	99: Not	2.1	1.5	1.3	3.4
2: Asian	answered				
3: Hispanic/Latino	Yes	20.1	13.2	4.0	4.6
3: Hispanic/Latino	No	78.6	86.0	93.5	95.4
	99: Not	1.3	0.8	2.5	0.0
3: Hispanic/Latino	answered				
4: White	Yes	21.6	8.7	6.0	1.9
4: White	No	74.7	90.2	93.5	96.9
	99: Not	3.8	1.1	0.5	1.3
4: White	answered				
5: Other race/ethnicity	Yes	20.3	9.0	8.8	3.8
5: Other race/ethnicity	No	77.3	89.5	89.6	94.6
	99: Not	2.4	1.6	1.6	1.6
5: Other race/ethnicity	answered				
99: Not answered	Yes	22.0	1.9	2.6	3.8
99: Not answered	No	50.6	82.0	67.8	77.9
	99: Not	27.3	16.1	29.6	18.4
99: Not answered	answered				

Has condition that affects experience at Berkeley	Harassment Experience	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	t Percen	t Percent	Percent
1: Yes	Yes	38.4	26.8	20.5	13.6
1: Yes	No	58.4	70.9	78.1	83.9
1: Yes	99: Not answered	3.2	2.3	1.3	2.6
2: None listed	Yes	25.6	13.6	10.9	8.7
2: None listed	No	72.5	85.1	88.4	90.1
2: None listed	99: Not answered	2.0	1.3	0.7	1.2
3: Prefer not to answer	Yes	37.3	31.5	23.0	49.6
3: Prefer not to answer	No	62.0	66.3	74.7	50.4
3: Prefer not to answer	99: Not answered	0.7	2.2	2.3	0.0
99: Not answered	Yes	28.4	19.4	11.5	11.1
99: Not answered	No	52.1	71.3	70.3	78.0
99: Not answered	99: Not answered	19.5	9.3	18.2	10.9

Has condition that affects experience at Berkeley	Stalking Experience	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen	t Percent	t Percent	Percent
1: Yes	Yes	32.1	22.9	21.5	20.5
1: Yes	No	64.3	74.6	76.9	78.4
1: Yes	99: Not answered	3.6	2.5	1.6	1.1
2: None listed	Yes	20.0	10.5	10.4	11.5
2: None listed	No	77.7	88.3	88.7	86.8
2: None listed	99: Not answered	2.4	1.1	0.9	1.7
3: Prefer not to answer	Yes	27.6	16.2	18.3	24.1
3: Prefer not to answer	No	70.2	81.8	78.9	73.3
3: Prefer not to answer	99: Not answered	2.2	2.0	2.8	2.7
99: Not answered	Yes	22.9	10.3	9.5	12.0
99: Not answered	No	56.3	84.4	65.8	71.3
99: Not answered	99: Not answered	20.8	5.3	24.6	16.8

Has condition that affects experience at Berkeley	Relationship Violence Experience	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percer	t Percen	t Percent	Percent
1: Yes	Yes	17.2	13.0	14.1	5.8
1: Yes	No	78.5	84.7	85.4	92.0
1: Yes	99: Not answered	4.4	2.4	0.5	2.2
2: None listed	Yes	7.8	6.4	5.4	3.6
2: None listed	No	90.5	92.5	94.1	94.8
2: None listed	99: Not answered	1.7	1.1	0.5	1.7
3: Prefer not to answer	Yes	13.2	11.8	3.0	16.1
3: Prefer not to answer	No	84.5	86.7	95.4	81.2
3: Prefer not to answer	99: Not answered	2.3	1.5	1.6	2.7
99: Not answered	Yes	11.6	5.6	2.3	0.0
99: Not answered	No	73.4	89.3	79.4	80.2
99: Not answered	99: Not answered	15.0	5.2	18.3	19.8

Has condition that affects experience at Berkeley	Sexual Assault Experience	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	t Percen	t Percent	Percent
1: Yes	Yes	24.2	13.5	12.8	6.2
1: Yes	No	73.5	84.5	85.7	92.1
1: Yes	99: Not answered	2.3	2.0	1.4	1.7
2: None listed	Yes	13.5	6.0	4.9	2.3
2: None listed	No	84.9	92.9	94.3	96.5
2: None listed	99: Not answered	1.6	1.1	0.8	1.2
3: Prefer not to answer	Yes	20.7	7.6	4.3	4.2
3: Prefer not to answer	No	77.7	90.0	91.6	90.7
3: Prefer not to answer	99: Not answered	1.6	2.4	4.1	5.1
99: Not answered	Yes	13.0	6.5	1.9	0.0
99: Not answered	No	70.3	87.5	80.6	86.4
99: Not answered	99: Not answered	16.7	6.0	17.5	13.6

SVSH perpetrator Characteristics

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Harassment: Perpetrator was male					
	1: Yes	83.8	79.7	77.5	76.4
	2: No	16.2	20.3	22.5	23.6
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Perpetrator was female					
	1: Yes	21.8	24.4	32.5	27.5
	2: No	78.2	75.6	67.5	72.5
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Perpetrator was another sex					
	1: Yes	1.9	1.1	0.6	
	2: No	98.1	98.9	99.4	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Perpetrator was an unknown sex					
	1: Yes	5.8	6.2	1.5	4.6
	2: No	94.2	93.8	98.5	95.4
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty

		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Stalking: Perpetrator was male					
	1: Yes	79.3	73.9	72.4	46.9
	2: No	20.7	26.1	27.6	53.1
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Perpetrator was female					
	1: Yes	8.5	11.3	15.8	32.8
	2: No	91.5	88.7	84.2	67.2
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Perpetrator was another sex					
	1: Yes	0.4	0.3	0.7	
	2: No	99.6	99.7	99.3	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Perpetrator was an unknown sex					
	1: Yes	9.1	8.7	14	24.7
	2: No	90.9	91.3	86	75.3
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty

Percen

t

Percen

	τ	

Percen

Percen

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Relationship violence: Perpetrator was male					
	1: Yes	67.7	53.5	63.8	30
	2: No	32.3	46.5	36.2	70
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Perpetrator was female					
	1: Yes	20.9	38.7	29.1	52.4
	2: No	79.1	61.3	70.9	47.6
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Perpetrator was another sex					
	1: Yes	1	1	0.9	
	2: No	99	99	99.1	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Perpetrator was an unknown sex					
	1: Yes	0.6			
	2: No	99.4	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty

		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Sexual assault: Perpetrator was male					
	1: Yes	78	78.4	83.4	81.5
	2: No	22	21.6	16.6	18.5
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Perpetrator was female					
	1: Yes	11.9	13.1	12.3	3.7
	2: No	88.1	86.9	87.7	96.3
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Perpetrator was another sex					
	1: Yes	1.2	0.3		
	2: No	98.8	99.7	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Perpetrator was an unknown sex					
	1: Yes	1.4	0.4	1.5	
	2: No	98.6	99.6	98.5	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Perpetrator was a UCB undergraduate student					
	1: Yes	65.5	18.6	8.3	16.4
	2: No	34.5	81.4	91.7	83.6
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Perpetrator was a UCB graduate student					
	1: Yes	5	50.4	6.4	19.2
	2: No	95	49.6	93.6	80.8
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Perpetrator was a UCB staff member					
	1: Yes	3.2	9.2	63.9	12.4
	2: No	96.8	90.8	36.1	87.6
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Perpetrator was a UCB faculty member					
	1: Yes	2.7	18.3	19	53.3
	2: No	97.3	81.7	81	46.7
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Harassment: Perpetrator was a student at another university					
	1: Yes	15.9	6	2.2	1.9
	2: No	84.1	94	97.8	98.1
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Perpetrator was an individual not associated with UCB					
	1: Yes	40.3	24	13.9	16.2
	2: No	59.7	76	86.1	83.8
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Perpetrator was someone other than those listed					
	1: Yes	5.7	4.9	5.5	100
	2: No	94.3	95.1	94.5	
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen	Percen	Percen	Percen
		t	t	t	t
Harassment:					
Perpetrator was					
unknown					
	1: Yes	20.4	13.5	6	6.7
	2: No	79.6	86.5	94	93.3
	999:				
	MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Stalking: Perpetrator was a UCB undergraduate student					
	1: Yes	33.5	9.9	7.7	25.1
	2: No	66.5	90.1	92.3	74.9
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Perpetrator was a UCB graduate student					
	1: Yes	2.2	16.5	4.2	13.1
	2: No	97.8	83.5	95.8	86.9
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Perpetrator was a UCB staff member					
	1: Yes	1.4	1.2	17.6	5.1
	2: No	98.6	98.8	82.4	94.9
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Stalking: Perpetrator was a UCB faculty member					
	1: Yes	0.3	2.1	2.5	7.5
	2: No	99.7	97.9	97.5	92.5
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Perpetrator was a student at another university					
	1: Yes	8.3	3.9	4	2.2
	2: No	91.7	96.1	96	97.8
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Perpetrator was an individual not associated with UCB					
	1: Yes	40.2	41.9	44.8	30
	2: No	59.8	58.1	55.2	70
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Stalking: Perpetrator was someone other than those listed					
	1: Yes	3	4.8	5.5	5.8
	2: No	97	95.2	94.5	94.2
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Perpetrator was unknown					
	1: Yes	29.4	23.3	21.8	24.6
	2: No	70.6	76.7	78.2	75.4
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Relationship violence:					
Perpetrator was a					
UCB undergraduate					
student					
	1: Yes	47.5	7.9	6.7	2.5
	2: No	52.5	92.1	93.3	97.5
	999:				
	MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
			100	100	100
Relationship violence:					
Perpetrator was a UCB graduate student					
OCB graduate student					
	1: Yes	1.6	21.6	3.2	
	2: No	98.4	78.4	96.8	100
Table Continued					
	999:				
	MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence:					
Perpetrator was a					
UCB staff member					
	1: Yes	1.2	0.6	4	2.5
	2: No	98.8	99.4	96	97.5
	999:				
	MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Relationship violence:					
Perpetrator was a					
UCB faculty member					
	1: Yes	0.5		1.2	
	2: No	99.5	100	98.8	100
	999:				
	MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence:					
Perpetrator was a					
student at another university					
university					
	1: Yes	23.5	15.1	3.1	
	2: No	76.5	84.9	96.9	100
	999:				
	MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence:					
Perpetrator was an					
individual not					
associated with UCB					
	1: Yes	28.7	49.4	76.2	71.3
	2: No	71.3	50.6	23.8	28.7
	999:				
	MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
			•	•	•
Relationship violence:					
Perpetrator was					
someone other than					
those listed					
	1: Yes	3.5	4.8	11.8	10.1
	2: No	96.5	95.2	88.2	89.9
	999:				
	MISSING				
		400	400	400	400
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence:					
Perpetrator was					
unknown					
	1: Yes	0.8	1.5	0.1	
	2: No	99.2	98.5	99.9	100
	999:				
	MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Sexual assault:					
Perpetrator was a					
UCB undergraduate					
student					
	1: Yes	66	11.7	7.9	
	2: No	34	88.3	92.1	100
	999:				
	MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault:					
Perpetrator was a					
UCB graduate student					
	1: Yes	3.2	35.6	2.9	
	2: No	96.8	64.4	97.1	100
	999:				
	MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault:					
Perpetrator was a UCB staff member					
	1: Yes	0.9	1.8	6	
	2: No	99.1	98.2	94	100
	999:				
	MISSING				

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Sexual assault:					
Perpetrator was a					
UCB faculty member					
	1: Yes	0.1	1.1	2.5	11.1
	2: No	99.9	98.9	97.5	88.9
	999:				
	MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault:					
Perpetrator was a					
student at another					
university					
	1: Yes	11	9.3	4.1	
	2: No	89	90.7	95.9	100
	999:				
	MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault:					
Perpetrator was an					
individual not					
associated with UCB					
	1: Yes	20.3	32	61.4	62.6
	2: No	79.7	68	38.6	37.4
	999:				
	MISSING				

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen	Percen	Percen	Percen
		t	t	t	t
Sexual assault:					
Perpetrator was					
someone other than those listed					
those hateu					
	1: Yes	2.9	2.8	6.8	8.4
	2: No	97.1	97.2	93.2	91.6
	999:				
	MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault:					
Perpetrator was					
unknown					
	1: Yes	12.4	10.2	16.5	
	2: No	87.6	89.8	83.5	100
	999:				
	MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Perpetrator was a co-					
worker					
	1: Yes	5.4	23.9	61	53.8
	2: No	94.6	76.1	39	46.2
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment:					
Perpetrator was a friend					
	1: Yes	35.2	28.5	7.8	6.6
	2: No	64.8	71.5	92.2	93.4
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment:					
Perpetrator was an acquaintance					
	1: Yes	37.4	26.7	12.9	10.1
	2: No	62.6	73.3	87.1	89.9
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Perpetrator was an intimate partner					
	1: Yes	10.4	4.5	1.6	0.7
	2: No	89.6	95.5	98.4	99.3
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Perpetrator was a supervisor					
	1: Yes	1.8	8.7	20.6	11.5
	2: No	98.2	91.3	79.4	88.5
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Perpetrator was an instructor or graduate student instructor					
	1: Yes	4	9.6	4.5	7.4
	2: No	96	90.4	95.5	92.6
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Percen t	Percen t	Percent	Percent

Harassment:

1: Yes 2: No 999: MISSING	Percen t 27.7 72.3	Percen t 22.3 77.7	Percent 6.5 93.5	24.1 75.9
2: No 999: MISSING	72.3	77.7	93.5	75.9
2: No 999: MISSING	72.3	77.7	93.5	75.9
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
1: Yes	100	100	100	100
1: Yes				
1: Yes				
	53.9	26.1	12.1	11.6
2: No	46.1	73.9	87.9	88.4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
1: Yes	4.9	5	8.4	6.2
2: No	95.1	95	91.6	93.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percen t	Percen t	Percent	Percent
	999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No	999: MISSING 1: Yes	999: MISSING 100 100 1: Yes 4.9 5 2: No 95.1 95 999: MISSING 100 100 Undergrad Graduate Percen Percen	999: MISSING 1: Yes 4.9 5 8.4 2: No 95.1 95 91.6 999: MISSING 100 100 100 Undergrad Graduate Staff Percen Percent

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percent	Percent
unknown					
	1: Yes	8.2	5.6	2.3	4.3
	2: No	91.8	94.4	97.7	95.7
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percent	Percent
Stalking: Perpetrator was a co-worker					
	1: Yes	2.1	4	15	10.1
	2: No	97.9	96	85	89.9
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Perpetrator was a friend					
	1: Yes	10.5	9.4	6.2	1.1
	2: No	89.5	90.6	93.8	98.9
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Perpetrator was an acquaintance					
	1: Yes	18.1	15.2	17	9
	2: No	81.9	84.8	83	91
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percent	Percent
Stalking: Perpetrator was an intimate partner					
	1: Yes	7.7	8.6	10	
	2: No	92.3	91.4	90	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Perpetrator was a supervisor					
	1: Yes	0.7	1.2	3.3	5
	2: No	99.3	98.8	96.7	95
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Perpetrator was an instructor or graduate student instructor					
	1: Yes	0.9	1.5	1.4	6.3
	2: No	99.1	98.5	98.6	93.7
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Perpetrator was a student of mine					
	1: Yes	12.3	7	6.7	22.3
	2: No	87.7	93	93.3	77.7
	999: MISSING				

Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Percen t	Percen t	Percent	Percent
100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Stalking: Perpetrator was a stranger					
	1: Yes	55.5	44.6	37.6	24.2
	2: No	44.5	55.4	62.4	75.8
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Perpetrator was someone other than those listed					
	1: Yes	3.1	4.4	9.6	8.3
	2: No	96.9	95.6	90.4	91.7
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Perpetrator was unknown					
	1: Yes	11.5	9	10.9	17.4
	2: No	88.5	91	89.1	82.6
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator was a co- worker					
	1: Yes	1.1	8.2	10.1	17.4
	2: No	98.9	91.8	89.9	82.6
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Perpetrator was a friend					
	1: Yes	24.8	28.6	18.2	10
	2: No	75.2	71.4	81.8	90
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Perpetrator was an acquaintance					
	1: Yes	28.8	24.9	21.6	13.6
	2: No	71.2	75.1	78.4	86.4
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator was an intimate partner					
	1: Yes	15	14.8	16.9	8.8
	2: No	85	85.2	83.1	91.2
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Perpetrator was a supervisor					
	1: Yes	0	0.5	3.5	4.7
	2: No	100	99.5	96.5	95.3
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Perpetrator was an instructor or graduate student instructor					
	1: Yes	0.2	1.5	0.5	
	2: No	99.8	98.5	99.5	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen	Percen	Percent	Percent
		t	t		
Sexual assault:					
Perpetrator was a					
student of mine					
	1: Yes	17	8.2	4	
	2: No	83	91.8	96	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault:					
Perpetrator was a					
stranger					
	1: Yes	42.2	31.2	45.9	35.4
	2: No	57.8	68.8	54.1	64.6
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault:					
Perpetrator was someone other than					
someone otner than those listed					
	1: Yes	1.8	3.5	4.8	
	2: No	98.2	96.5	95.2	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Percen	Percen	Percen	Percen
t	t	t	t

Sexual assault:

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen	Percen	Percen	Percen
		t	t	t	t
Perpetrator was					
unknown					
	1: Yes	3.6	2.8	0.8	
	2: No	96.4	97.2	99.2	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

Location of SVSH Event

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Occurred on campus in student housing					
	1: Yes	27.1	4.7	1	
	2: No	72.9	95.3	99	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Occurred on campus at an event					
	1: Yes	17.4	20.2	14.3	20.4
	2: No	82.6	79.8	85.7	79.6
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Occurred off campus at a UCB event					
	1: Yes	9.6	10.6	5.4	8.2
	2: No	90.4	89.4	94.6	91.8
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
		Undergrad	d Graduate	Staff	Faculty

		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percent
Harassment: Occurred in my workplace					
	1: Yes	5.7	29	68.6	51.7
	2: No	94.3	71	31.4	48.3
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Occurred at off campus housing					
	1: Yes	30.6	14.4	2.2	
	2: No	69.4	85.6	97.8	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Occurred off campus other than in housing					
	1: Yes	43.3	34.1	13.2	13.4
	2: No	56.7	65.9	86.8	86.6
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percen	Percen	Percen	Percent
	t	t	t	
Harassment:				
Occurred in a				

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen	Percen	Percen	Percent
		t	t	t	
classroom					
	1: Yes	12.2	16.6	2.9	13.8
	2: No	87.8	83.4	97.1	86.2
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment:					
Occurred					
somewhere other					
than those listed					
	1: Yes	26.5	24.6	16.6	15.2
	2: No	73.5	75.4	83.4	84.8
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment:					
Occurred at an unknown location					
	1: Yes	9.3	4.5	0.9	1.6
	2: No	90.7	95.5	99.1	98.4
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percent

Stalking: Occurred on campus in student housing

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen	Percen	Percen	Percent
		t	t	t	
	1: Yes	14.4	1.3	1	1.4
	2: No	85.6	98.7	99	98.6
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Occurred on campus at an event					
	1: Yes	10.5	6.2	5.4	2.8
	2: No	89.5	93.8	94.6	97.2
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Occurred off campus at a UCB event					
	1: Yes	3	1.4	2.2	
	2: No	97	98.6	97.8	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen	Percen	Percen	Percent
		t	t	t	
Stalking: Occurred in my workplace					
	1: Yes	4.6	13.4	30.6	38.5
	2: No	95.4	86.6	69.4	61.5
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Occurred at off campus housing					
	1: Yes	19.2	19.2	9.7	6.1
	2: No	80.8	80.8	90.3	93.9
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Occurred off campus other than in housing					
	1: Yes	43.6	40.1	30.1	15.5
	2: No	56.4	59.9	69.9	84.5
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percent
Stalking: Occurred in a classroom					
	1: Yes	7.6	4.1	1.1	7.6
	2: No	92.4	95.9	98.9	92.4
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Occurred somewhere other than those listed					
	1: Yes	23.8	19.7	36.2	31.7
	2: No	76.2	80.3	63.8	68.3
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Occurred at an unknown location					
	1: Yes	6.9	6.9	4.2	2.2
	2: No	93.1	93.1	95.8	97.8
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Relationship violence: Occurred on campus in student housing					
	1: Yes	20.4	2	2.4	
	2: No	79.6	98	97.6	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Occurred on campus at an event					
	1: Yes	2.9	1.6	0.7	
	2: No	97.1	98.4	99.3	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Occurred off campus at a UCB event					
	1: Yes	1.1	1.1	0.4	
	2: No	98.9	98.9	99.6	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty

		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Relationship violence: Occurred in my workplace					
	1: Yes	0.9	1.2	2.2	2.5
	2: No	99.1	98.8	97.8	97.5
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Occurred at off campus housing					
	1: Yes	45.8	65.9	24.4	38.9
	2: No	54.2	34.1	75.6	61.1
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Occurred off campus other than in housing					
	1: Yes	26.2	28.8	27.8	19
	2: No	73.8	71.2	72.2	81
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percen	Percen	Percen	Percen
	t	t	t	t
Relationshin				

Relationship

violence: Occurred

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen	Percen	Percen	Percen
		t	t	t	t
in a classroom					
	1: Yes	1.8	1.1		
	2: No	98.2	98.9	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Occurred somewhere other than those listed					
	1: Yes	16.5	9.4	43.2	19.7
	2: No	83.5	90.6	56.8	80.3
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Occurred at an unknown location					
	1: Yes	3.6	1.5	1	
	2: No	96.4	98.5	99	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Sexual assault: Occurred on campus in student housing					
	1: Yes	18.7	3.6	2.4	2.6
	2: No	81.3	96.4	97.6	97.4
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Occurred on campus at an event					
	1: Yes	6.5	6.1	4	4.7
	2: No	93.5	93.9	96	95.3
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Occurred off campus at a UCB event					
	1: Yes	6.6	6.5	1.9	
	2: No	93.4	93.5	98.1	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen t	Percen t	Percen t	Percen t
Sexual assault: Occurred in my workplace					
	1: Yes	0.5	3.3	4.1	2.1
	2: No	99.5	96.7	95.9	97.9
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Occurred at off campus housing					
	1: Yes	39	33.7	16.2	11.5
	2: No	61	66.3	83.8	88.5
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Occurred off campus other than in housing					
	1: Yes	31.9	44.4	39.6	36.5
	2: No	68.1	55.6	60.4	63.5
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percen	Percen	Percen	Percen
		t	t	t	t
Sexual assault:					
Occurred in a classroom					
	1: Yes	0.9	0.9		
	2: No	99.1	99.1	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Occurred somewhere other than those listed					
	1: Yes	11.8	11.7	33.4	23
	2: No	88.2	88.3	66.6	77
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Occurred at an unknown location					
	1: Yes	1.8	0.7	0.6	
	2: No	98.2	99.3	99.4	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

Perpetrator Methods

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator told lies, threatened to end our relationship, threatened to spread rumors about me, or made promises I knew were untrue					
	1: Yes	2.6	2.2	4	0
	2: No	97.4	97.8	96	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Perpetrator continually verbally pressured me after I said I didn't want to.					
	1: Yes	20.2	17.5	15.	9 7.3
	2: No	79.8	82.5	84.	1 92.7
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator showed displeasure, criticized my sexuality or attractiveness, got angry but didn't use physical force after I said I didn't want to.					
	1: Yes	9.4	9.1	10	
	2: No	90.6	90.9	90	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Perpetrator threatened to physically harm me or someone close to me.					
	1: Yes	1	0.7	0.7	
	2: No	99	99.3	99.3	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Perpetrator used force, for example by holding me down with their body weight, pinning my arms, or having a weapon.					
	1: Yes	10.5	8.5	9.9	
	2: No	89.5	91.5	90.1	2.6
	999: MISSING				97.4
		100	100	100	100

Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Undergrad	Graduate	διαπ	racuity

NORC at the University of Chicago

Perpetrator Methods

		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator used force to harm or injure me, such as by hitting me or using a weapon against me.					
	1: Yes	0.7	0.9	1.5	
	2: No	99.3	99.1	98.5	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Perpetrator used drugs or alcohol to deliberately incapacitate me.					
	1: Yes	7.9	7.1	8.8	
	2: No	92.1	92.9	91.2	2.6
	999: MISSING				97.4
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Perpetrator took advantage of me when I was too drunk or out of it to stop what was happening.					
	1: Yes	31.5	24.9	14	6.8
	2: No	68.5	75.1	86	93.2
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent

Sexual assault: Perpetrator ignored me when I refused consent or ignored my bodily resistance.

NORC at the University of Chicago

Perpetrator Methods

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
	1: Yes	32.5	33.9	26.6	7.8
	2: No	67.5	66.1	73.4	92.2
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Perpetrator did not seek my consent.					
	1: Yes	68.3	64.5	72.2	56.9
	2: No	31.7	35.5	27.8	43.1
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Perpetrator did something else.					
	1: Yes	9.7	7.7	14.6	23.6
	2: No	90.3	92.3	85.4	76.4
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

Perpetrator Methods by Demographic

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Gender		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault:					
Perpetrator used force,					
for example by holding					
me down with their					
body weight, pinning					
my arms, or having a					
weapon.					
1: Woman	Yes	12	10.5	11.3	
1: Woman	No	88	89.5	88.7	100
2: Man	Yes	2.4	5.6	5.3	
2: Man	No	97.6	94.4	94.7	100
3: Non-binary	Yes	15.8		10.8	
3: Non-binary	No	84.2	100	89.2	100
99: Not	Yes				
answered					
99: Not	No				
answered					

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Gender		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator used force to harm or injure me, such as by hitting me or using a weapon against	·	·			·
me. 1: Woman	Yes	0.8	1.4	1.7	100
1: Woman	No	99.2	98.6	98.3	
2: Man	Yes			1.3	
2: Man	No	100	100	98.7	100
3: Non-binary	Yes	0.9			
3: Non-binary	No	99.1	100	100	100
99: Not answered	Yes				
99: Not answered	No				

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Gender		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator used drugs or alcohol to deliberately incapacitate me.		·	·	·	·
1: Woman	Yes	8.7	8	9.2	4
1: Woman	No	91.3	92	90.8	96
2: Man	Yes	3.8	6.8	7.9	
2: Man	No	96.2	93.2	92.1	100
3: Non-binary	Yes	10.2		6.9	
3: Non-binary	No	89.8	100	93.1	100
99: Not answered	Yes				
99: Not answered	No				

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Gender		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault:					
Perpetrator took					
advantage of me when I					
was too drunk or out of					
it to stop what was happening.					
1: Woman	Yes	35.1	28.4	11	10.4
1: Woman	No	64.9	71.6	89	89.6
2: Man	Yes	16.5	18.6	22.3	
2: Man	No	83.5	81.4	77.7	100
3: Non-binary	Yes	32.5	16	20.6	
3: Non-binary	No	67.5	84	79.4	100
99: Not	Yes				
answered					
99: Not	No				
answered					

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Gender		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator ignored me when I refused consent or ignored my bodily resistance.					
1: Woman	Yes	33.6	39.2	27.5	11.9
1: Woman	No	66.4	60.8	72.5	88.1
2: Man	Yes	24.2	24.9	22	
2: Man	No	75.8	75.1	78	100
3: Non-binary	Yes	44.2	18.3	35.6	
3: Non-binary	No	55.8	81.7	64.4	100
99: Not answered	Yes				
99: Not answered	No				

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Gender		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator did not seek my consent.		·	·	·	
1: Woman	Yes	67.7	67.4	72.8	63.5
1: Woman	No	32.3	32.6	27.2	36.5
2: Man	Yes	68.4	60.1	70.7	52.9
2: Man	No	31.6	39.9	29.3	47.1
3: Non-binary	Yes	76.5	53.3	69.4	24.7
3: Non-binary	No	23.5	46.7	30.6	75.3
99: Not answered	Yes				
99: Not answered	No				

		Undergrad	Graduate	St	aff	Faculty
		Percei	nt	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator used force, for example by holding me down with their body weight, pinning my arms, or having a weapon.		·			·	
1: Hetero/Straight	Yes	8.2	!	9.7	11.1	3.8
1: Hetero/Straight	No	91.8	!	90.3	88.9	96.2
2: Not Hetero/Straight	Yes	14.7		6.4	7.8	
2: Not Hetero/Straight	No	85.3	!	93.6	92.2	100
99: Not answered	Yes					
99: Not answered	No					

	Undergrad	G	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Sexual orientation	Percer	ıt	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator used force to harm or injure me, such as by hitting me or using a weapon against me.					
1: Hetero/Straight	Yes	0.2	0.8	1.7	100
1: Hetero/Straight	No	99.8	99.2	98.3	
2: Not Hetero/Straight	Yes	1.4			
2: Not Hetero/Straight	No	98.6	100	100	100
99: Not answered	Yes				
99: Not answered	No	100			
Sexual assault: Perpetrator used drugs or alcohol to deliberately incapacitate me.					
1: Hetero/Straight	Yes	7.4	5.9	6.5	
1: Hetero/Straight	No	92.6	94.1	93.5	100
2: Not Hetero/Straight	Yes	8.9	9.2	13.2	
2: Not Hetero/Straight	No	91.1	90.8	86.8	
99: Not answered	Yes				
99: Not answered	No				

	Undergrad		Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Sexual orientation	Percen	t	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator took advantage of me when I was too drunk or out of it to stop what was happening.					
1: Hetero/Straight	Yes	32.7	24.6	12.1	9.9
1: Hetero/Straight	No	67.3	75.4	87.9	90.1
2: Not Hetero/Straight	Yes	29	25.2	17.7	
2: Not Hetero/Straight	No	71	74.8	82.3	100
99: Not answered	Yes	80.8			
99: Not answered	No	19.2		100	
Sexual assault: Perpetrator ignored me when I refused consent or ignored my bodily resistance.					·
1: Hetero/Straight	Yes	28.1	32.6	23.7	11.3
1: Hetero/Straight	No	71.9	67.4	76.3	88.7
2: Not Hetero/Straight	Yes	40.9	35.9	32.2	
2: Not Hetero/Straight	No	59.1	64.1	67.8	100
99: Not answered	Yes				
99: Not answered	No	100			

	Undergra	nd	Gradua	ite	Staff		Faculty
Sexual orientation	Pe	ercent	ſ	Percent	Perce	ent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator did not seek my consent.			·				
1: Hetero/Straight	Yes	67.6		65.4	7	2.4	62.2
1: Hetero/Straight	No	32.4		34.6	2	7.6	37.8
2: Not Hetero/Straight	Yes	70.2		62.8	7	1.6	44.8
2: Not Hetero/Straight	No	29.8		37.2	2	8.4	55.2
99: Not answered	Yes						
99: Not answered	No	100					

	Undergrad	Graduate S	Staff Fa	culty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
		·		
Yes	20.6	100	13.5	100
No	79.4		86.5	
Yes	7.3	14.5	13.2	100
No	92.7	85.5	86.8	
Yes	8.8	10.7	7.3	100
No	91.2	89.3	92.7	
Yes	16.8	2.8	6.8	0
No	83.2	97.2	93.2	100
Yes	9.8	10.2	11.5	
No	90.2	89.8	88.5	100
Yes				
No	100	100	100	100
	Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes	Yes 20.6 No 79.4 Yes 7.3 No 92.7 Yes 8.8 No 91.2 Yes 16.8 No 83.2 Yes 9.8 No 90.2 Yes Yes	Percent Percent . . Yes 20.6 100 No 79.4 Yes 7.3 14.5 No 92.7 85.5 Yes 8.8 10.7 No 91.2 89.3 Yes 16.8 2.8 No 83.2 97.2 Yes 9.8 10.2 No 90.2 89.8 Yes 10.2	Percent Percent Percent . . . Yes 20.6 100 13.5 No 79.4 86.5 Yes 7.3 14.5 13.2 No 92.7 85.5 86.8 Yes 8.8 10.7 7.3 No 91.2 89.3 92.7 Yes 16.8 2.8 6.8 No 83.2 97.2 93.2 Yes 9.8 10.2 11.5 No 90.2 89.8 88.5 Yes 9.8 88.5

	Undergra	d	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Race/Ethnicity	Pe	rcent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator used force to harm or injure me, such as by hitting me or using a weapon against me.					
1. African American/Black	Yes				
1. African American/Black	No	100	100	100	100
2: Asian	Yes				
2: Asian	No	100	100	100	100
3: Hispanic/Latino	Yes				
3: Hispanic/Latino	No	100	100	100	100
4: White	Yes	0.3		2.4	
4: White	No	99.7	100	97.6	100
5: Other race/ethnicity	Yes	0.9			
5: Other race/ethnicity	No	99.1	100	100	100
99: Not answered	Yes				
99: Not answered	No	100	100	100	100

	Und	dergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Race/Ethnicity		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator used drugs or alcohol to deliberately incapacitate me.					
1. African American/Black	Yes	7.8			
1. African American/Black	No	92.2	100	100	100
2: Asian	Yes	3.8	8.2	7.8	
2: Asian	No	96.2	91.8	92.2	100
3: Hispanic/Latino	Yes	5.7	14.1	0	
3: Hispanic/Latino	No	94.3	85.9	100	100
4: White	Yes	8.5	8.1	1.9	
4: White	No	91.5	91.9	98.1	100
5: Other race/ethnicity	Yes	9.5	5.5	14	5.6
5: Other race/ethnicity	No	90.5	94.5	86	94.4
99: Not answered	Yes			47.5	
99: Not answered	No	100	100	52.5	100

	Under	grad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Race/Ethnicity		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator took advantage of me when I was too drunk or out of it to stop what was happening.					
1. African American/Black	Yes	41.1			
1. African American/Black	No	58.9	100	100	100
2: Asian	Yes	23.6	29.5	10	
2: Asian	No	76.4	70.5	90	100
3: Hispanic/Latino	Yes	31.4	25.8	30.7	
3: Hispanic/Latino	No	68.6	74.2	69.3	100
4: White	Yes	29.3	24.7	5.9	
4: White	No	70.7	75.3	94.1	100
5: Other race/ethnicity	Yes	34.4	24.2	18.8	14.6
5: Other race/ethnicity	No	65.6	75.8	81.2	85.4
99: Not answered	Yes	32.4	100	47.5	
99: Not answered	No	67.6		52.5	100

	Underg	rad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Race/Ethnicity	F	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator ignored me when I refused consent or ignored my bodily resistance.		·			
1. African American/Black	Yes	28.4			
1. African American/Black	No	71.6	100	100	
2: Asian	Yes	27.7	28	21.7	
2: Asian	No	72.3	72	78.3	100
3: Hispanic/Latino	Yes	28.6	41.9	14.7	
3: Hispanic/Latino	No	71.4	58.1	85.3	100
4: White	Yes	33.5	27.8	28.7	
4: White	No	66.5	72.2	71.3	100
5: Other race/ethnicity	Yes	35.1	38.8	27.9	16.8
5: Other race/ethnicity	No	64.9	61.2	72.1	83.2
99: Not answered	Yes	9		47.5	
99: Not answered	No	91		52.5	

	Un	dergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Race/Ethnicity		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Perpetrator did not seek my consent.					
1. African American/Black	Yes	100	52.9	40.5	
1. African American/Black	No		47.1	59.5	
2: Asian	Yes	55.1	67.1	57.9	54.2
2: Asian	No	44.9	32.9	42.1	45.8
3: Hispanic/Latino	Yes	63.7	53.6	76.6	50
3: Hispanic/Latino	No	36.3	46.4	23.4	50
4: White	Yes	66.5	65.8	73.8	55.5
4: White	No	33.5	34.2	26.2	44.5
5: Other race/ethnicity	Yes	73.7	65.7	75.7	54.1
5: Other race/ethnicity	No	26.3	34.3	24.3	45.9
99: Not answered	Yes	32.8			
99: Not answered	No	67.2			

Reporting SVSH

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percer	nt Percent	Percent
Harassment: Did you tell anyone what happened?		·		
1: Yes	67.6	61.3	50.5	56.1
2: No	32	38.5	48.7	41.5
99: Not answered	0.4	0.2	0.8	2.4
	100	100	100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percen	t Percent	Percent
Stalking: Did you tell anyone what happened?	·	·	·	·
1: Yes	73.7	68	67.6	72.2
2: No	25.4	31.5	32	26.3
99: Not answered	0.9	0.5	0.4	1.5
	100	100	100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percer	nt Percent	Percent
Relationship violence: Did you tell anyone what happened?		·		
1: Yes	56.4	53	61.8	45.8
2: No	42.3	47	38	54.2
99: Not answered	1.2		0.2	
	99.9	100	100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate		Staff		Faculty	
	Pe	ercent	Percent		Percent		Percent
Sexual assault: Did you tell anyone what happened?							
Table Continued							
1: Yes	71	1.1	70.3		64.2		57.4
2: No	28	3.7	28.8		34.1		39
99: Not answered	0.2	2	0.9		1.7		3.7
	10	00	100		100		100.1

Harassment: How long after the incident did you first tell someone what happened?	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percen	nt Perce	ent Percent
1: Within the first 24 hours	63.2	52.6	53.8	47.5
2: Within one week	22.9	27.5	26	21.5
3: Within one month	6.1	8.9	8.2	10.7
4: Within one year	5.5	7.3	9.5	15
5: More than a year	2.2	3	2.5	4.3
99: Not answered	0.1	0.7		1
999: MISSING				·
	100	100	100	100

Stalking: How long after the incident did you first tell someone what happened?	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Within the first 24 hours	73.2	61.4	67.3	50.1
2: Within one week	17.5	23.2	21.4	30.6
3: Within one month	5.3	8.3	7.7	12
4: Within one year	3	5.8	1.7	7.3
5: More than a year	0.6	1.3	1.8	
99: Not answered	0.4			
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

NORC at the University of Chicago Reporting SVSH

Relationship: How long after the incident did you first tell someone what happened?	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Within the first 24 hours	36.2	36.7	32.9	37.4
2: Within one week	27.3	29.1	26.7	24.2
3: Within one month	15.2	15.9	19.8	16.4
4: Within one year	17.3	15.1	12.2	3.9
5: More than a year	3.9	2.9	7.3	18.1
99: Not answered		0.3	1.3	
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Relationship: How long after the incident did you first tell someone what happened?	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percen	t Percen	t Percent
1: Within the first 24 hours	64.8	57.6	67.5	50.5
2: Within one week	15.7	23.1	14.4	32.1
3: Within one month	8.5	5.2	6.1	4.6
4: Within one year	8.4	8.4	6.8	8.3
5: More than a year	2.5	5.5	5.3	4.6
99: Not answered	0.1	0.3		
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff Fa	aculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Did you tell anyone what happened?					
1. African American/Black	1: Yes	74.0	73.8	35.4	100.0
1. African American/Black	2: No	26.0	26.2	64.6	
2: Asian	1: Yes	68.6	53.2	53.5	31.3
2: Asian	2: No	30.7	46.3	46.5	60.5
3: Hispanic/Latino	1: Yes	59.3	74.5	52.9	29.3
3: Hispanic/Latino	2: No	40.7	25.5	45.9	56.1
4: White	1: Yes	73.0	67.3	52.7	61.1
4: White	2: No	26.8	32.7	47.3	37.2
5: Other race/ethnicity	1: Yes	67.2	58.9	50.8	59.6
5: Other race/ethnicity	2: No	32.4	40.9	48.3	40.4

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Stalking: Did you tell anyo	one what happened?				
1. African American/Black	1: Yes	23.6	91.4	68.0	100.0
1. African American/Black	2: No	76.4	8.6	32.0	
2: Asian	1: Yes	71.4	54.1	55.9	46.9
2: Asian	2: No	27.3	45.9	44.1	47.3
3: Hispanic/Latino	1: Yes	72.0	65.0	65.0	60.8
3: Hispanic/Latino	2: No	27.6	35.0	29.5	39.2
4: White	1: Yes	76.8	74.0	71.2	79.9
4: White	2: No	22.4	26.0	28.8	20.1
5: Other race/ethnicity	1: Yes	75.9	70.4	69.7	74.0
5: Other race/ethnicity	2: No	23.3	29.4	30.3	24.4

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percen	t Percer	nt Percent
Relationship violence: Dichappened?	d you tell anyone what				
1. African American/Black	1: Yes	13.6	41.5	46.6	
1. African American/Black	2: No	86.4	58.5	53.4	100.0
2: Asian	1: Yes	53.1	41.0	67.4	36.3
2: Asian	2: No	42.2	59.0	32.6	63.7
3: Hispanic/Latino	1: Yes	59.9	60.0	62.2	100.0
3: Hispanic/Latino	2: No	39.2	40.0	37.8	
4: White	1: Yes	53.7	58.3	60.3	55.8
4: White	2: No	46.3	41.7	39.7	44.2
5: Other race/ethnicity	1: Yes	58.3	53.5	64.7	38.1
5: Other race/ethnicity	2: No	41.2	46.5	34.9	61.9

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Did you te happened?	ell anyone what	·			·
1. African American/Black	1: Yes	78.6	100.0	72.1	100.0
1. African American/Black	2: No	21.4		28.0	
2: Asian	1: Yes	72.6	60.4	57.7	45.8
2: Asian	2: No	26.5	39.6	42.3	54.2
3: Hispanic/Latino	1: Yes	58.6	58.2	70.2	50.0
3: Hispanic/Latino	2: No	41.4	41.8	29.8	50.0
4: White	1: Yes	67.6	68.6	71.2	63.2
4: White	2: No	32.4	31.4	28.8	36.8
5: Other race/ethnicity	1: Yes	73.4	74.6	60.3	53.1
5: Other race/ethnicity	2: No	26.6	23.6	36.3	39.1
99: Not answered	1: Yes	76.6		52.5	100.0
99: Not answered	2: No	23.5		47.5	

dergraduates	
rassment: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
Colleague or Co-Worker	1.3
Faculty Member, Faculty Advisor, or Instructor	0.8
Friend (other than a roommate)	46.1
Local Police Department	0.1
Off-Campus Therapist	0.3
Other Family Member	2.3
Parent, Guardian or Caregiver	1.7
PATH to Care Center	0.2
Religious leader	0.1
Resident Advisor or Residential Staff	0.3
Romantic Partner	13
Roommate/Someone that lives with me	26.4
Student Advocate's Office	0.2
UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)	0.2
UHS/Tang Social Services	0.4
University Staff (not a faculty member, instructor, or co-worker)	0.2
Don't know	6.1

Undergraduates	
Harassment: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
I don't remember	0.1
Not listed	0.2
SKIPPED ON WEB	0.1
999: MISSING	

Graduate	
Harassment: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
Bay Area Women Against Rape	0.6
Colleague or Co-Worker	15.3
Faculty Member, Faculty Advisor, or Instructor	2
Friend (other than a roommate)	40.6
Multicultural Community Center	0.6
Off-Campus Therapist	2
Other Family Member	1.3
Romantic Partner	19.2
Roommate/Someone that lives with me	7.9
UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)	0.7
Don't know	7.5
I don't remember	0.9
SKIPPED ON WEB	0.7
999: MISSING	

Staff	
Harassment: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
Colleague or Co-Worker	31.6
Department Chair or Department Administration	0.9
Family Member	9.7
Friend (other than a roommate)	12.8
Human Resources	1.3
Other Family Member	1.6
Romantic Partner	16.6
Roommate/Someone that lives with me	2.9
Supervisor	8.1
University Staff (not a faculty member, instructor, or co-worker)	3.1
Don't know	5.1
I don't remember	5.3
999: MISSING	

Faculty	
Harassment: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
Colleague or Co-Worker	30
Department Chair or Department Administration	4.5
Family Member	26.8
Friend (other than a roommate)	7
OPHD (Office for the Prevention of Harassment & Discrimination)	3.5
Romantic Partner	16.1
Don't know	10
999: MISSING	

Undergraduate	
Stalking: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
Colleague or Co-Worker	2.8
Faculty Member, Faculty Advisor, or Instructor	0.3
Friend (other than a roommate)	35
Local Police Department	1.3
Off-Campus Medical Provider	0.1
Off-Campus Therapist	1.2
Other Family Member	2.1
Parent, Guardian or Caregiver	7.8
Religious leader	0.1
Resident Advisor or Residential Staff	1
Romantic Partner	16.4
Roommate/Someone that lives with me	25.8
UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)	0.1
UHS/Tang Social Services	0.1
University Staff (not a faculty member, instructor, or co-worker)	0.3
Don't know	4.8
I don't remember	0.6
Not listed	0.3
999: MISSING	

Graduate	
talking: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
Colleague or Co-Worker	4.5
Faculty Member, Faculty Advisor, or Instructor	3.6
Friend (other than a roommate)	32.5
Local Police Department	1.4
Off-Campus Therapist	4.2
Ombuds Office for Students & Dostdoctoral Appointees	1.3
Other Family Member	4.9
Parent, Guardian or Caregiver	3.9
Romantic Partner	19
Roommate/Someone that lives with me	11.8
UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)	1.6
UHS/Tang Social Services	0.8
University Staff (not a faculty member, instructor, or co-worker)	0.5
Don't know	9
SKIPPED ON WEB	0.3
999: MISSING	

Staff	
talking: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
Colleague or Co-Worker	19.3
Department Chair or Department Administration	0.7
Family Member	18.5
Friend (other than a roommate)	18.1
Local Police Department	2.2
Off-Campus Therapist	2
Other Family Member	1.1
Romantic Partner	12.6
Roommate/Someone that lives with me	7.2
Supervisor	8.7
UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)	0.8
University Staff (not a faculty member, instructor, or co-worker)	1.4
Don't know	4.4
I don't remember	1.5
Not listed	1.1
999: MISSING	

Faculty	
Stalking: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
Colleague or Co-Worker	27.2
Department Chair or Department Administration	17.5
Family Member	23.2
Friend (other than a roommate)	10.6
Other Family Member	2
Romantic Partner	5.7
University Staff (not a faculty member, instructor, or co-worker)	4.1
Don't know	5.1
999: MISSING	

Undergrad	
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
Friend (other than a roommate)	55.6
Local Police Department	1.3
Other Family Member	3.8
Parent, Guardian or Caregiver	6.7
PATH to Care Center	0.4
Resident Advisor or Residential Staff	0.4
Romantic Partner	2.7
Roommate/Someone that lives with me	17.5
UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)	0.4
UHS/Tang Social Services	1.3
UHS/Tang Urgent Care or Primary Care	0.9
Don't know	8.3
Not listed	0.3
999: MISSING	

Graduate	
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
Colleague or Co-Worker	1.9
Friend (other than a roommate)	54.5
Off-Campus Medical Provider	1.9
Off-Campus Therapist	3.4
Other Family Member	9.2
Parent, Guardian or Caregiver	9.7
Roommate/Someone that lives with me	7.5
Don't know	4.2
999: MISSING	

Staff	
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
Colleague or Co-Worker	3
Family Member	18
Friend (other than a roommate)	42.6
Local Police Department	1.6
Off-Campus Medical Provider	2.3
Off-Campus Therapist	8.1
Romantic Partner	3.8
Roommate/Someone that lives with me	9.7
Don't know	1.7
I don't remember	4.7
Not listed	2.1
999: MISSING	·

Faculty	
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
Friend (other than a roommate)	23.9
Local Police Department	21.4
Don't know	23.9
999: MISSING	·

Undergrad	
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
Bay Area Women Against Rape	0.2
Colleague or Co-Worker	1.1
Faculty Member, Faculty Advisor, or Instructor	0.2
Friend (other than a roommate)	53
Local Police Department	0.4
Off-Campus Therapist	0.5
Other Family Member	1.2
Parent, Guardian or Caregiver	1.3
Resident Advisor or Residential Staff	0.9
Romantic Partner	9.1
Roommate/Someone that lives with me	28.1
UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)	0.6
UHS/Tang Urgent Care or Primary Care	0.3
Don't know	1.9
I don't remember	0.7
Not listed	0.6
999: MISSING	

Graduate	
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
Colleague or Co-Worker	3.3
Friend (other than a roommate)	56.4
Off-Campus Therapist	1.3
Other Family Member	6
Parent, Guardian or Caregiver	1.6
Romantic Partner	11
Roommate/Someone that lives with me	11.9
UHS/Tang Social Services	1.6
Don't know	5.8
999: MISSING	

Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	
	ercent
Colleague or Co-Worker 6.3	3
Family Member 17.	7.1
Friend (other than a roommate) 37	7
Romantic Partner 21.	1.4
Roommate/Someone that lives with me 5.4	4
Supervisor 4.7	7

Staff	
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
I don't remember	2.1
Don't know	2.1
Not listed	1.7
999: MISSING	

Faculty	
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? The very first person.	Percent
Family Member	21.7
Friend (other than a roommate)	19.6
Romantic Partner	21.7
999: MISSING	

0.3 99. SSING	3	Percent 0.3 99.7	Percent	Percent
99.				
99.				
	.7	00.7		
SSING		99.7	100	100
100	0	100	100	100
0.3	3	0.3		
99.	.7	99.7	100	100
SSING				
100	0	100	100	100
0.3	3	0.1		
99.	.7	99.9	100	100
SSING				
100	0	100	100	100
	0.3 99 IISSING 10	0.3 99.7 IISSING 0.3 99.7 IISSING	0.3 0.3 99.7 99.7 IISSING 100 100 0.3 0.1 99.7 99.9	0.3 0.3 99.7 99.7 100 IISSING 100 100 100 0.3 0.1 99.7 99.9 100

NORC at the University of Chicago Reporting SVSH: To whom did you report

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Perce	nt Perce	nt Percent
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Colleague or co-worker					
	1: Yes	5.1	21	29.8	28.5
	2: No	94.9	79	70.2	71.5
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Department Chair or Department Administration					
	1: Yes			3.9	10.9
	2: No	100	100	96.1	89.1
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Faculty Member, Faculty Advisor, or Instructor					
	1: Yes	1.2	6		
	2: No	98.8	94	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Faculty Ombudsperson					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Family Member					
	1: Yes			14.9	21.7
	2: No	100	100	85.1	78.3
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

Undergrad		Graduate	Staff	Faculty	
	Percent	Percent	Perce	ent Percei	ent
1: Yes	0.1				
2: No	99.9	100	100	100	
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	
1: Yes	53.1	43.8	16.3	13	
2: No	46.9	56.2	83.7	87	
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	
1. Voo	0.3	0.4			
2: No	99.7	99.6	100	100	
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	
	1: Yes 2: No 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No 999: MISSING	1: Yes 0.1 2: No 99.9 999: MISSING 1: Yes 53.1 2: No 46.9 999: MISSING 100 1: Yes 0.3 2: No 99.7 999: MISSING	Percent Percent	Percent Percent Percent Percent	Percent Perc

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty	
		Percent	Per	rcent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Human Resources						
	1: Yes				2.8	
	2: No	100	100)	97.2	100
	999: MISSING					
		100	100)	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Local Police Department						
	1: Yes	1.1	0.6			0.7
	2: No	98.9	99.	4	100	99.3
	999: MISSING					
		100	100)	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Multicultural Community Center						
	1: Yes	0.1	0.2		0.1	
	2: No	99.9	99.	8	99.9	100
	999: MISSING					
		100	100)	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate		Staff		Faculty	
		Percent		Percent		Percent		Percent
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Off- campus Medical Provider								
	1: Yes	0.1				0.7		
	2: No	99.9		100		99.3		100
	999: MISSING							
		100		100		100		100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Off- campus Therapist								
	1: Yes	1.3		3.6		1.1		4
	2: No	98.7		96.4		98.9		96
	999: MISSING							
		100		100		100		100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Office of Faculty Equity & Welfare								
	1: Yes							1.2
	2: No	100		100		100		98.8
	999: MISSING							
		100		100		100		100

	Undergrad	ı G	iraduate S	Staff Fa	culty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Office of the Dean of Students					
	1: Yes	0.1	0.3		
	2: No	99.9	99.7	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Ombuds Office for Students & Postdoctoral Appointees					
	1: Yes	0	0.2		
	2: No	100	99.8	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? OPHD (Office for the Prevention of Harassment & Discrimination)					
	1: Yes	0.4	1.2	2.2	2.2
	2: No	99.6	98.8	97.8	97.8
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Other family member					
	1: Yes	5.2	4.2	0.9	
	2: No	94.8	95.8	99.1	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Parent, Guardian or Caregiver					
	1: Yes	6.3	4		
	2: No	93.7	96	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? PATH to Care Center					
	1: Yes	1.3	0.9	0.4	
	2: No	98.7	99.1	99.6	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Who did you tell first?					
Religious leader					
	1: Yes	0.6			0.8
	2: No	99.4	100	100	99.2
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Resident Advisor or Residential Staff					
	1: Yes	1.1			
	2: No	98.9	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Romantic Partner					
	1: Yes	14.9	18.5	12.7	7.7
	2: No	85.1	81.5	87.3	92.3
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

	Undergrad	Grad	uate St	aff Fac	ulty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Roommate/Someone that lives with me					
	1: Yes	29.4	14.8	3	
	2: No	70.6	85.2	97	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Staff Ombuds Office					
	1: Yes			1.7	
	2: No	100	100	98.3	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Student Advocate's Office					
	1: Yes	0.5			
	2: No	99.5	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

NORC at the University of Chicago Reporting SVSH: To whom did you report

Underg	ırad	Graduate S	taff Fac	ulty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Yes	0.1			
2: No	99.9	100	100	100
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
1: Yes			10.6	
2: No	100	100	89.4	100
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
	1: Yes 2: No 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No	1: Yes 0.1 2: No 99.9 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No 100 999: MISSING	Percent Percent	Percent Percent Percent

	Undergrad	(Graduate	Staff Fac	culty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Who did you tell first? UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)					
	1: Yes	0.6	1.5	0.2	1
	2: No	99.4	98.5	99.8	99
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? UHS Employee Assistance					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? UHS/Tang Social Services					
	1: Yes	2.2	2		
	2: No	97.8	98	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty	
		Perc	ent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Who did you tell first? UHS/Tang Urgent Care or Primary Care						
	1: Yes	0.2		0.3		
	2: No	99.8		99.7	100	100
	999: MISSING					
		100		100	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Union or Union Representative						
	1: Yes				0.5	
	2: No	100		100	99.5	100
	999: MISSING					
		100		100	100	100

NORC at the University of Chicago Reporting SVSH: To whom did you report

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty	
		Percent	Pe	ercent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Who did you tell first? University Staff (not a faculty member, instructor, or co-worker)						
	1: Yes	0.8	1.2	2	5	2.2
	2: No	99.2	98	3.8	95	97.8
	999: MISSING					
		100	10	00	100	100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Vice Provost for Faculty						
	1: Yes					0.8
	2: No	100	10	00	100	99.2
	999: MISSING					
		100	10	00	100	100
-						

		Undergrad		Graduate		Staff		Faculty	
			Percent		Percent		Percent		Percent
Harassment: Who did you tell first? Not listed									
	1: Yes		2		2.4		1.4		5.3
	2: No		98		97.6		98.6		94.7
	999: MISSING								
			100		100		100		100
Harassment: Who did you tell first? I don't remember									
	1: Yes		2.2		1.2		0.2		1.1
	2: No		97.8		98.8		99.8		98.9
	999: MISSING								
			100		100		100		100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty	
		Percent	Per	rcent	Percent	Percent
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Bay Area Women Against Rape						
	1: Yes		0.4			
	2: No	100	99.	6	100	100
	999: MISSING					
		100	100		100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Bay Area Women Against Rape						
	1: Yes		0.4			
	2: No	100	99.	6	100	100
	999: MISSING					
		100	100		100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Center for Student Conduct						
	1: Yes	0.5				
	2: No	99.5	100		100	100
	999: MISSING					
		100	100)	100	100

Undergrad		Graduate	Staff	Faculty	
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent	
1: Yes	3.5	12.9	24.5	32.4	
2: No	96.5	87.1	75.5	67.6	
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	
1: Yes			2.4	19.4	
2: No	100	100	97.6	80.6	
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	
1: Yes	1.2	6.5			
2: No	98.8	93.5	100	100	
999: MISSING					
	100	100	100	100	
	1: Yes 2: No 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No 999: MISSING	1: Yes 3.5 2: No 96.5 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No 100 999: MISSING 100 1: Yes 2: No 100 999: MISSING 100	Percent Percent	Percent Percent Percent Percent	

Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Fac	ulty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Yes				1.8
2: No	100	100	100	98.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
1: Yes			24.8	25.1
2: No	100	100	75.2	74.9
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
1: Yes	0.1	0.2	0.2	
2: No	99.9	99.8	99.8	100
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
	2: No 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No 999: MISSING	1: Yes 2: No 100 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No 100 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No 100 999: MISSING 1: Yes 0.1 2: No 99.9 999: MISSING	1: Yes 2: No 100 100 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No 100 100 1: Yes 2: No 100 100 999: MISSING 1: Yes 0.1 0.2 2: No 99.9 99.8 999: MISSING	1: Yes 2: No 100 100 100 100 999: MISSING 1: Yes 24.8 2: No 100 100 75.2 999: MISSING 1: Yes 24.8 2: No 100 100 100 75.2 999: MISSING 1: Yes 20.1 20.2 0.2 2: No 99.9 99.8 99.8 999: MISSING

Percent
14.8
85.2
100
100
100
100
100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percen	t Percent
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Local Police Department					
	1: Yes	1.6	2.7	5.4	2.5
	2: No	98.4	97.3	94.6	97.5
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Multicultural Community Center					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Off-campus Medical Provider					
	1: Yes	0		0.2	
	2: No	100	100	99.8	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

	Undergrad		Graduate	Staff	F	aculty
		Percent	Pe	rcent	Percent	Percent
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Off-campus Therapist						
	1: Yes	1.9	4.2	!	2.6	2.6
	2: No	98.1	95.	8	97.4	97.4
	999: MISSING					
		100	100)	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Office of Faculty Equity & Welfare						
	1: Yes					1.7
	2: No	100	100)	100	98.3
	999: MISSING					
		100	100)	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Office of the Dean of Students						
	1: Yes					
	2: No	100	100)	100	100
	999: MISSING					
		100	100)	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Perc	ent Per	cent Percent
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Ombuds Office for Students & Postdoctoral Appointees					
	1: Yes	0.1	0.8		
	2: No	99.9	99.2	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? OPHD (Office for the Prevention of Stalking & Discrimination)					
	1: Yes	0.5	0.5	1.2	3.6
	2: No	99.5	99.5	98.8	96.4
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

	Uı	ndergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Perc	ent Percent
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Other family member					
	1: Yes	5.2	6.2	2	2
	2: No	94.8	93.8	98	98
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Parent, Guardian or Caregiver					
	1: Yes	11	7.3		
	2: No	89	92.7	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? PATH to Care Center					
	1: Yes	0.4	0.7		
	2: No	99.6	99.3	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Religious leader					
	1: Yes	0.3		0.5	
	2: No	99.7	100	99.5	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Resident Advisor or Residential Staff					
	1: Yes	0.8			
	2: No	99.2	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Romantic Partner					
	1: Yes	16.4	19.5	15.2	10.7
	2: No	83.6	80.5	84.8	89.3
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty	
		Percen	t	Percent	Percent	Percent
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Roommate/Someone that lives with me						
	1: Yes	32		14.9	7.2	0.8
	2: No	68		85.1	92.8	99.2
	999: MISSING					
		100		100	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Staff Ombuds Office						
	1: Yes				1.2	
	2: No	100		100	98.8	100
	999: MISSING					
		100		100	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Student Advocate's Office						
	1: Yes	0.2		0.4		
	2: No	99.8		99.6	100	100
	999: MISSING					
		100		100	100	100

	Undergrad		Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Student Legal Services					
	1: Yes	0.1	0.5		
	2: No	99.9	99.5	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Supervisor					
	1: Yes			10.5	
	2: No	100	100	89.5	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)					
	1: Yes	1.8	2.3	2.9	12
	2: No	98.2	97.7	97.1	88
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate		Staff		Faculty	
		Per	cent	Percent		Percent		Percent
Stalking: Who did you tell first? UHS Employee Assistance								
	1: Yes					0.1		0.5
	2: No	100)	100		99.9		99.5
	999: MISSING							
		100		100		100		100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? UHS/Tang Social Services								
	1: Yes	1.1		1.5				
	2: No	98.9	9	98.5		100		100
	999: MISSING							
		100		100		100		100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? UHS/Tang Urgent Care or Primary Care								
	1: Yes	0.1		0.6				
	2: No	99.9	9	99.4		100		100
	999: MISSING							
		100)	100		100		100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percen	t Percent
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Union or Union Representative					
	1: Yes			0.8	
	2: No	100	100	99.2	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? University Staff (not a faculty member, instructor, or co-worker)					
	1: Yes	0.5	1.1	3.1	8.1
	2: No	99.5	98.9	96.9	91.9
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Vice Provost for Faculty					
	1: Yes				1.4
	2: No	100	100	100	98.6
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate Sta	ff Fa	aculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Stalking: Who did you tell first? Not listed				
1: Yes	1.4	3.1	2.8	5
2: No	98.6	96.9	97.2	95
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Stalking: Who did you tell first? I don't remember				
1: Yes	1.6	1.1	0.6	2.2
2: No	98.4	98.9	99.4	97.8
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Bay Area Women Against Rape					
	1: Yes	1.1			
	2: No	98.9	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Bay Area Women Against Rape					
	1: Yes	1.1			
	2: No	98.9	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Center for Student Conduct					
	1: Yes	0.3			
	2: No	99.7	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty

		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Colleague or co-worker					
	1: Yes	1.6	5.3	5.9	
	2: No	98.4	94.7	94.1	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Department Chair or Department Administration					
Auministration					
	1: Yes			0.3	
	2: No	100	100	99.7	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Faculty Member, Faculty Advisor, or Instructor					
	1: Yes	0.4	0.2		
	2: No	99.6	99.8	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Faculty Ombudsperson					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Family Member					
	1: Yes			19.2	17.4
	2: No	100	100	80.8	82.6
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Family Violence Law Center					
	1: Yes	0.1	0.6	1.4	
	2: No	99.9	99.4	98.6	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	t Percen	t Percent
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Friend (other than a roommate)					
	1: Yes	43.3	39.8	37.8	18.6
	2: No	56.7	60.2	62.2	81.4
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Gender Equity Resource Center					
	1: Yes	0.4			
	2: No	99.6	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Human Resources					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Local Police Department					
	1: Yes	1	0.6	4.1	4.9
	2: No	99	99.4	95.9	95.1
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Multicultural Community Center					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Off-campus Medical Provider					
	1: Yes	0.2	1.1	1.3	
	2: No	99.8	98.9	98.7	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
		100	100	100	1

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percei	nt Perce	ent Percent
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Off-campus Therapist					
	1: Yes	2	8.5	8.1	11.1
	2: No	98	91.5	91.9	88.9
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Office of Faculty Equity & Welfare					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Office of the Dean of Students					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty	
		Pe	ercent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Relationship violence: Who did you tell						
first? Ombuds Office for Students &						
Postdoctoral Appointees						
	1: Yes					
	2: No	10	00	100	100	100
	999: MISSING					
		10	00	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? OPHD (Office for the Prevention of						
Relationship violence & Discrimination)						
	1: Yes	0.	.3			
	2: No	99	9.7	100	100	100
	999: MISSING					
		10	00	100	100	100

Undergrad		Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Yes	5.1	6.5	2.3	
2: No	94.9	93.5	97.7	100
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
1: Yes	7.1	5.8		
2: No	92.9	94.2	100	100
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
1: Yes	1	1	0.7	
2: No	99	99	99.3	100
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
	1: Yes 2: No 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No 999: MISSING	1: Yes 5.1 2: No 94.9 999: MISSING 1: Yes 7.1 2: No 92.9 999: MISSING 1: Yes 1 2: No 999: MISSING	Percent Percent	Percent Percent Percent Percent

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Perce	ent Pero	cent Percent
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Religious leader					
	1: Yes	0.6	0.7	1.3	2.2
	2: No	99.4	99.3	98.7	97.8
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Resident Advisor or Residential Staff					
	1: Yes	0.1			
	2: No	99.9	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Romantic Partner					
	1: Yes	5.7	5.1	4.6	2.5
	2: No	94.3	94.9	95.4	97.5
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

U	ndergrad	Graduate	Staff Fac	culty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Yes	20.3	9.6	5.5	
2: No	79.7	90.4	94.5	100
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
1: Yes				
2: No	100	100	100	100
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
1: Yes				
2: No	100	100	100	100
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
	1: Yes 2: No 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No 999: MISSING	1: Yes 20.3 2: No 79.7 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No 100 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No 100 1: Yes 2: No 100	1: Yes 20.3 9.6 2: No 79.7 90.4 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No 100 100 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No 100 100 100 1: Yes 2: No 100 100	Percent Percent Percent Percent

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Perce	nt Perce	nt Percent
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Student Legal Services					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Supervisor					
	1: Yes			1.6	
	2: No	100	100	98.4	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

NORC at the University of Chicago Reporting SVSH: To whom did you report

		Undergrad	Gra	duate	Staff		Faculty	
			Percent	Percent		Percent		Percent
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)								
	1: Yes	ı	0.2			0.9		
	2: No		99.8	100		99.1		100
	999: MISSING							
			100	100		100		100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? UHS Employee Assistance								
	1: Yes					1.3		
	2: No		100	100		98.7		100
	999: MISSING							
			100	100		100		100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percen	Percent
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? UHS/Tang Social Services					
	1: Yes	5.6	4.5		
	2: No	94.4	95.5	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? UHS/Tang Urgent Care or Primary Care					
	1: Yes	0.8			
	2: No	99.2	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Union or Union Representative					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff		Faculty
		Perc	cent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? University Staff (not a faculty member, instructor, or co-worker)						
	1: Yes	0.3		0.5	1.6	
	2: No	99.7		99.5	98.4	100
	999: MISSING					
		100		100	100	100
Relationship violence: Who did you tell first? Vice Provost for Faculty						
	1: Yes					
	2: No	100		100	100	100
	999: MISSING					
		100		100	100	100

Undergrad	Graduate		Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Yes	2.9	2	4.4	
2: No	97.1	98	95.6	100
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
1: Yes	0.9	1.1		
2: No	99.1	98.9	100	100
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
	1: Yes 2: No 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No	1: Yes 2.9 2: No 97.1 999: MISSING 1: Yes 0.9 2: No 999.1	Percent Percent 1: Yes 2.9 2: No 97.1 999: MISSING 1: Yes 0.9 1: Yes 0.9 999: MISSING	Percent Percent Percent Percent

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty	
		Percent	Per	rcent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Bay Area Women Against Rape						
	1: Yes	0.7	0.7			
	2: No	99.3	99.	3	100	100
	999: MISSING					
		100	100)	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Bay						
Area Women Against Rape						
	1: Yes	0.7	0.7			
	2: No	99.3	99.	3	100	100
	999: MISSING					
		100	100		100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Center for Student Conduct						
	1: Yes	0.3				
	2: No	99.7	100)	100	100
	999: MISSING					
		100	100)	100	100

	Ur	ndergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Colleague or co-worker					
	1: Yes	1.4	9.1	10.5	4.7
	2: No	98.6	90.9	89.5	95.3
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Department Chair or Department Administration					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Faculty Member, Faculty Advisor, or Instructor					
	1: Yes	0.4	1.7		
	2: No	99.6	98.3	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

	ı	Jndergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Faculty Ombudsperson					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Family Member					
	1: Yes			17.8	15.2
	2: No	100	100	82.2	84.8
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Family Violence Law Center					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percel	nt Percer	nt Percent
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Friend (other than a roommate)					
	1: Yes	53.2	52.6	43.7	43.3
	2: No	46.8	47.4	56.3	56.7
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Gender Equity Resource Center					
	1: Yes	0.3			
	2: No	99.7	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Human Resources					
	1: Yes			1.4	
	2: No	100	100	98.6	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

	Undergrad		Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Local Police Department					
	1: Yes	0.9	1.2	2.7	
	2: No	99.1	98.8	97.3	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Multicultural Community Center					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Off- campus Medical Provider					
	1: Yes	0.3	0.4	1.3	
	2: No	99.7	99.6	98.7	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING	100	100	100	1

	Undergr	ad (Graduate S	taff Fa	culty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Off- campus Therapist					
	1: Yes	1.4	5	2.4	6.3
	2: No	98.6	95	97.6	93.7
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Office of Faculty Equity & Welfare					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Office of the Dean of Students					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty	
		P	ercent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Ombuds Office for Students & Postdoctoral Appointees						
	1: Yes					
	2: No	10	00	100	100	100
	999: MISSING					
		10	00	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? OPHD (Office for the Prevention of Sexual assault & Discrimination)						
	1: Yes	0.	.5	0.7	1.1	
	2: No	99	9.5	99.3	98.9	100
	999: MISSING					
		10	00	100	100	100

Un	dergrad	Graduate S	itaff Fa	culty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Yes	2.8	4.4	1	
2: No	97.2	95.6	99	100
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
1: Yes	6.4	3.6		
2: No	93.6	96.4	100	100
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
1: Yes	2.7	2.5		
2: No	97.3	97.5	100	100
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
	1: Yes 2: No 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2: No 999: MISSING	1: Yes 2.8 2: No 97.2 999: MISSING 1: Yes 6.4 2: No 93.6 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2.7 2: No 97.3 999: MISSING	1: Yes 2.8 4.4 2: No 97.2 95.6 999: MISSING 1: Yes 6.4 3.6 2: No 93.6 96.4 999: MISSING 1: Yes 2.7 2.5 2: No 97.3 97.5 999: MISSING	Percent Percent Percent Percent

	Under	grad	Graduate S	itaff Fa	culty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Religious leader					
	1: Yes	0.6			
	2: No	99.4	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Resident Advisor or Residential Staff					
	1: Yes	0.8			
	2: No	99.2	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Romantic Partner					
	1: Yes	12.7	20.3	18.3	17.9
	2: No	87.3	79.7	81.7	82.1
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

3° 68 IISSING	1.6 8.4	11.8 88.2	8.7 91.3	Percent 100
68 USSING	8.4	88.2	91.3	100
68 USSING	8.4	88.2	91.3	100
IISSING				100
	00	100	100	
10	00	100	100	
			100	100
10	00	100	100	100
IISSING				
10	00	100	100	100
0.	.1			
99	9.9	100	100	100
IISSING				
10	00	100	100	100
1	IISSING 1 0 9 IISSING	100 IISSING 100 0.1 99.9	100 100 IISSING 100 100 0.1 99.9 100	100 100 100 IISSING 100 100 100 0.1 99.9 100 100

NORC at the University of Chicago Reporting SVSH: To whom did you report

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percer	t Percen	t Percent
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Student Legal Services					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Supervisor					
	1: Yes			3.1	
	2: No	100	100	96.9	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	(Graduate		Staff		Faculty	
		ı	Percent		Percent		Percent		Percent
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? UCPD (University of California Police Department, Berkeley)									
	1: Yes		1.3		0.7				
	2: No	(98.7		99.3		100		100
	999: MISSING								
			100		100		100		100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? UHS Employee Assistance									
	1: Yes						0.3		
	2: No		100		100		99.7		100
	999: MISSING								
			100		100		100		100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? UHS/Tang Social Services									
	1: Yes	2	2.8		2.7				
	2: No	(97.2		97.3		100		100
	999: MISSING								
			100		100		100		100

		Undergrad	Gradu	ate	Staff		Faculty	
		ı	Percent	Percent		Percent		Percent
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? UHS/Tang Urgent Care or Primary Care								
	1: Yes	(0.9	0.5				
	2: No	!	99.1	99.5		100		100
	999: MISSING							
			100	100		100		100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Union or Union Representative								
	1: Yes		100	100		0.3		100
	2: No					99.7		
	999: MISSING							
			100	100		100		100

	Underg	rad	Graduate	Staff Fa	culty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? University Staff (not a faculty member, instructor, or co-worker)					
	1: Yes	0.1	100	1.6	
	2: No	99.9		98.4	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Vice Provost for Faculty					
	1: Yes				
	2: No	100	100	100	100
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? Not listed					
	1: Yes	1.3	2.3	2	3.2
	2: No	98.7	97.7	98	96.8
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty	
		Percen	it Pe	ercent	Percent	Percent
Sexual assault: Who did you tell first? I don't remember						
	1: Yes	0.4	3.0	5		
	2: No	99.6	99	9.5	100	100
	999: MISSING					
		100	10	00	100	100

Reasons for not Reporting SVSH

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percen	t Percent	Percent
Harassment: You didn't know how to contact them				
1: Yes	11.1	9.5	13.3	5.6
2: No	80.6	77	62.6	60.2
99: Not answered	8.3	13.5	24	34.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Harassment: You were concerned they would not keep your situation confidential				
1: Yes	21.3	24.4	28	23.7
2: No	71.1	64.9	49.3	52.4
99: Not answered	7.6	10.7	22.7	23.9
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: You were concerned you'd be treated poorly or that no action would be taken				
1: Yes	27.3	30.2	38.3	23.5
2: No	65.5	58.4	40.6	53.1
99: Not answered	7.2	11.4	21.1	23.4
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Harassment: You did not think the incident was serious enough to report				
1: Yes	90.5	90.6	72.7	86.9
2: No	8.5	7	16.3	9.2
99: Not answered	1	2.3	11	3.9
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	t Percent	Percen
Harassment: You action taken	ı did not want any				
	1: Yes	65.8	58.1	56.7	58.5
	2: No	31	34.6	25.7	22
	99: Not answered	3.2	7.3	17.6	19.5
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Harassment: You assistance	u did not need any				
	1: Yes	76.3	71.4	63.9	65.8
	2: No	20.2	24.2	20.9	17.7
	99: Not answered	3.5	4.4	15.1	16.5
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty	
Percent	Pe	ercent	Percent	Percent
30.3	22	.8 2	20	25.3
65	67	.5	59.6	59.6
4.7	9.8	3	20.4	15.1
100	10	0	100	100
26	25	.9	42.8	36.2
68.2	62	7	42.6	50.4
5.7	11	.4	14.6	13.4
100	10	0	100	100
	26 68.2 5.7	Percent Pe 30.3 22 65 67 4.7 9.8 100 10 26 25 68.2 62 5.7 11	Percent Percent 30.3 22.8 65 67.5 4.7 9.8 100 100 26 25.9 68.2 62.7 5.7 11.4	Percent Percent 30.3 22.8 20 65 67.5 59.6 4.7 9.8 20.4 100 100 100 26 25.9 42.8 68.2 62.7 42.6 5.7 11.4 14.6

			Faculty
Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
14.4	11.4	12	3
78.3	68.2	62.9	52.1
7.3	20.4	25.1	44.9
100	100	100	100
12.2	16.9	18.4	13.6
80.6	64.5	59.1	46.9
7.3	18.5	22.6	39.5
100	100	100	100
	14.4 78.3 7.3 100 12.2 80.6 7.3	14.4 11.4 78.3 68.2 7.3 20.4 100 100 12.2 16.9 80.6 64.5 7.3 18.5	14.4 11.4 12 78.3 68.2 62.9 7.3 20.4 25.1 100 100 100 12.2 16.9 18.4 80.6 64.5 59.1 7.3 18.5 22.6

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff F	aculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Stalking: You were concerned you'd be treated poorly or that no action would be taken				
1: Yes	15.4	23.9	25.3	25.5
2: No	77.2	59.7	51.2	39
99: Not answered	7.4	16.4	23.5	35.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Stalking: You did not think the incident was serious enough to report				
1: Yes	86.3	88.6	79.2	82.1
2: No	12.6	6.3	16.1	10.9
99: Not answered	1.1	5.1	4.7	7.1
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Stalking: You did not want any action taken				
1: Yes	56.9	53.2	48.1	40.7
2: No	37.3	33	33.8	24.4
99: Not answered	5.8	13.8	18.1	34.9
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Stalking: You did not need any assistance				
1: Yes	73.9	70.6	64.1	78.9
2: No	22.7	20.4	23.4	11.9
99: Not answered	3.4	9	12.5	9.3
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Stalking: You felt that other people might think that what happened was at least partly your fault or that you might get in trouble for some reason				
1: Yes	22.9	22.2	22.5	17.7
2: No	70.6	59.9	57.2	50.6
99: Not answered	6.5	18	20.2	31.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Stalking: Stalking: You were worried that either the person who did this to you or other people might find out and do something to get back at you				
1: Yes	23.3	17.9	29.8	23
2: No	69.2	64.2	51.1	48.4
99: Not answered	7.5	18	19.1	28.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	t Percent	Percent
Relationship: You didn't know how to contact them				
1: Yes	5.4	4	4.7	4.6
2: No	90.1	82	72.7	53.9
99: Not answered	4.5	14	22.6	41.5
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Relationship: You were concerned they				
would not keep your situation confidential				
1: Yes	29.9	21.7	32.2	20.1
2: No	67.1	66.1	47.2	43.2
99: Not answered	3	12.2	20.6	36.7
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate		Staff		Faculty	
		Percent		Percent	ı	Percent		Percent
Relationship: You were you'd be treated poorly action would be taken								
	1: Yes	23.9		21.3	2	27		14.8
	2: No	73.7		68.5	į	58.1		39.1
	99: Not answered	2.4		10.2	,	14.8		46.1
	999: MISSING							
		100		100	,	100		100
Relationship: You did incident was serious e								
	1: Yes	75.1		81.8	(8.08		48.4
	2: No	21.7		11.7	2	28.9		25
	99: Not answered	3.2		6.4	,	10.2		26.6
	999: MISSING							
		100		100	,	100		100

		Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
		Percent	Percent	Percent	Percen
Relationship: Yo action taken	u did not want any				
	1: Yes	66.2	75.4	73.4	62.9
	2: No	29.6	16.6	14.3	11.3
	99: Not answered	4.2	8	12.2	25.8
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100
Relationship: Yo	u did not need any				
	1: Yes	67.3	71.2	65.1	59.3
	2: No	27.6	17.5	21.3	14.7
	99: Not answered	5.1	11.3	13.5	26
	999: MISSING				
		100	100	100	100

Undergrad	Graduate	s	taff	Faculty
Percent		Percent	Percent	Percent
48.1		37.3	33.7	27.5
48.8		52.3	50.6	30.9
3		10.4	15.7	41.5
100		100	100	100
30.2		27.2	27.9	12.2
67.2		61.6	57.1	41.7
2.5		11.2	15	46.1
100		100	100	100
	48.1 48.8 3 100 30.2 67.2 2.5	Percent 48.1 48.8 3 100 30.2 67.2 2.5	Percent Percent 48.1 37.3 48.8 52.3 3 10.4 100 100 30.2 27.2 67.2 61.6 2.5 11.2	Percent Percent Percent 48.1 37.3 33.7 48.8 52.3 50.6 3 10.4 15.7 100 100 100 30.2 27.2 27.9 67.2 61.6 57.1 2.5 11.2 15

		Undergrad	Graduate	5	Staff	Faculty
		Percent		Percent	Percent	Percent
Assault: You didn't contact them	know how to					
	1: Yes	8.7		10.3	7.3	6.8
	2: No	81.2		76.5	85.5	74.1
	99: Not answered	10.1		13.2	7.1	19.2
	999: MISSING					
		100		100	100	100
Assault: You were	concerned they					
would not keep you confidential						
	1: Yes	20.5		37.5	27.1	24.1
	2: No	69.7		50.2	66.5	63.4
	99: Not answered	9.8		12.3	6.4	12.4
	999: MISSING					
		100		100	100	100

		Undergrad	Graduate		Staff	Faculty
		Percent		Percent	Percent	Percent
Assault: You were contreated poorly or that be taken						
	1: Yes	29.2		41.9	48.7	8
	2: No	61		50.5	45.5	72.8
	99: Not answered	9.7		7.6	5.8	19.2
	999: MISSING					
		100		100	100	100
Assault: You did not was serious enough						
	1: Yes	78.2		78.2	80.2	84.1
	2: No	16.4		15.4	18.7	15.9
	99: Not answered	5.3		6.4	1.1	
	999: MISSING					
		100		100	100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	8	Staff	Faculty
	Percent		Percent	Percent	Percent
vant any action					
1: Yes	60.2		75	64.1	68.6
2: No	31.1		20.3	29.9	24.6
99: Not answered	8.7		4.8	6	6.8
999: MISSING					
	100		100	100	100
need any					
1: Yes	60		64	66.5	51.4
2: No	33		28.7	30.8	22.7
99: Not answered	7		7.2	2.7	25.9
999: MISSING					
	100		100	100	100
	1: Yes 2: No 99: Not answered 999: MISSING need any 1: Yes 2: No 99: Not answered	Percent vant any action 1: Yes 60.2 2: No 31.1 99: Not answered 8.7 999: MISSING 100 1: Yes 60 2: No 33 99: Not answered 7 999: MISSING	Percent 1: Yes 60.2 2: No 31.1 99: Not answered 8.7 999: MISSING 1: Yes 60 2: No 33 99: Not answered 7 999: MISSING	Percent 75 20.3 4.8 999: Not answered 8.7 4.8 Percent Perc	Percent Percent Percent 1: Yes 60.2 75 64.1 2: No 31.1 20.3 29.9 99: Not answered 8.7 4.8 6 999: MISSING 1: Yes 60 64 66.5 2: No 33 28.7 30.8 99: Not answered 7 7.2 2.7

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Assault: You felt that other people				
might think that what happened was at				
least partly your fault or that you might				
get in trouble for some reason				
1: Yes	48.8	65.3	52.2	30.9
2: No	44.7	30.4	42.9	49.9
99: Not answered	6.5	4.3	4.9	19.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Assault: You were worried that either the person who did this to you or other				
people might find out and do something				
to get back at you				
1: Yes	28	29.9	34.7	14.7
2: No	63.7	63.1	59.4	66.1
99: Not answered	8.3	7	6	19.2
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

Results of SVSH Experiences

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty	•
	Percent	Percer	nt P	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Schoolwork or your grades?					
1: Yes	17.6	17.6			
2: No	81.2	81.3			
99: Not answered	1.3	1.1			
999: MISSING					
	100	100			

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Perce	ent Percent
Harassment: Friends, roommates, or peers, such as getting into more arguments or fights than you did before, not feeling you could trust them as much, or not feeling as close to them as you did before?				
1: Yes	23.3	23.9		
2: No	75.4	75.4		
99: Not answered	1.3	0.6		
999: MISSING				
	100	100		

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percen	t Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Family members,				
such as getting into more				
arguments or fights than you did				
before, not feeling you could trust				
them as much, or not feeling as				
close to them as you did before?				
1: Yes	10.3	7.7	8.8	5.9
2: No	87.9	90.6	89.6	90.4
99: Not	1.8	1.6	1.7	3.7
answered				
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Harassment: Job or with your boss or coworkers?				
1: Yes			25.7	17.9
2: No			72	75.7
99: Not			2.3	6.4
answered				
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Move or change where you live?				
1: Yes	5.6	6.2		
2: No	93	91.9		
99: Not answered	1.4	1.9		
999: MISSING				
	100	100		
Harassment: Want to move or change where you lived?				
1: Yes	22.7	17		
2: No	76.2	81.5		
99: Not answered	1.1	1.5		
999: MISSING				
	100	100		

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Drop any classes or				
change your class schedule?				
1: Yes	7	6.9		
2: No	91.4	91.3		
99: Not	1.6	1.8		
answered				
999: MISSING				
	100	100		
Harassment: Want to drop any				
classes or change your class				
schedule?				
1: Yes	15.9	18.8		
2: No	82.7	80.1		
99: Not	1.5	1		
answered				
999: MISSING				
	100	100		

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Take some time off				
from school, transfer to another				
school, or drop out of school?				
1: Yes	6.3	6.9		
2: No	91.8	90.8		
99: Not	1.9	2.2		
answered				
999: MISSING				
	100	100		
Harassment: Move or change your				
workstation, office location, shift location?				
1: Yes			11.4	7.1
2: No			84.6	88.4
99: Not			4	4.5
answered				
999: MISSING				
			100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Consider leaving a project, lab, committee, program, or other similar work endeavor?				
1: Yes			29.2	21.6
2: No			66.3	77
99: Not answered			4.5	1.4
999: MISSING				
			100	100
Harassment: Consider leaving your position at UC Berkeley?				
1: Yes			30.1	20.1
2: No			68.1	78.6
99: Not answered			1.8	1.3
999: MISSING				
			100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Harassment: Take leave or more				
than 2 weeks away from work?				
1: Yes			4.8	3.8
2: No			90.3	92.1
99: Not			4.9	4.1
answered				
999: MISSING				
			100	100
Harassment: Take sick time, miss				
work unexpectedly, or other similar				
time away from work?				
1: Yes			19.5	7.5
2: No			76	89.1
99: Not			4.6	3.4
answered				
999: MISSING				
			100	100
			100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	t Perce	nt Percent
Stalking: Schoolwork or your grades?				
1: Yes	16.7	14.8		
2: No	82.5	83.1		
99: Not answered	0.8	2		
999: MISSING				
	100	100		
Stalking: Friends, roommates, or peers, such as getting into more arguments or fights than you did before, not feeling you could trust them as much, or not feeling as close to them as you did before?				
1: Yes	13.4	15.2		
2: No	85.1	81.7		
99: Not answered	1.5	3.1		
999: MISSING				
	100	100		

Results of SVSH Experiences

Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
7.7	7.4	9.7	4.3
90.9	89.2	87.6	92
1.4	3.5	2.7	3.7
		100	100
		14.2	11.7
		83.1	85.9
		2.7	2.3
		100	100
	7.7 90.9	7.7 7.4 90.9 89.2	Percent Percent Percent 7.7 7.4 9.7 90.9 89.2 87.6 1.4 3.5 2.7 100 14.2 83.1 2.7

Faculty	Staff	Graduate	Undergrad	
Percent Pe	ercent Perce	nt	Per	
				Stalking: Move or change where you live?
		7.7	6.5	1: Yes
		89.	92.4	2: No
		2.6	1.2	99: Not answered
				999: MISSING
		100	100	
				Stalking: Want to move or change where you lived?
		23.	28.7	1: Yes
		74.	70.1	2: No
		2.5	1.2	99: Not answered
				999: MISSING
		100	100	
		23. 74. 2.5	28.7 70.1 1.2	where you lived? 1: Yes 2: No 99: Not answered

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty	1
	Percen	t Percen	t P	ercent	Percent
Stalking: Drop any classes or					
change your class schedule?					
1: Yes	5.6	6.2			
2: No	92.7	90.7			
99: Not	1.7	3			
answered					
999: MISSING					
	100	100			
Stalking: Want to drop any classes or change your class schedule?					
1: Yes	15.8	13			
2: No	83	84			
99: Not	1.3	3.1			
answered					
999: MISSING					
	100	100			

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percen	t Perce	ent Percent	Percent
Stalking: Take some time off from school, transfer to another school, or drop out of school?				
1: Yes	7.2	6.3		
2: No	91.4	90.3		
99: Not answered	1.4	3.4		
999: MISSING				
	100	100		
Stalking: Move or change your workstation, office location, shift location?				
1: Yes			12.6	12.3
2: No			83.2	84.5
99: Not answered			4.2	3.1
999: MISSING				
			100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Stalking: Consider leaving a project, lab, committee, program, or other similar work endeavor?				
1: Yes			15.1	11.7
2: No			81	86.5
99: Not answered			4	1.9
999: MISSING				
			100	100
Stalking: Consider leaving your position at UC Berkeley?				
1: Yes			15.2	11.9
2: No			81.7	84.3
99: Not answered			3.1	3.8
999: MISSING				
			100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Stalking: Take leave or more than 2 weeks away from work?				
1: Yes			2.1	4.4
2: No			93.4	91.9
99: Not answered			4.6	3.7
999: MISSING				
			100	100
Stalking: Take sick time, miss work unexpectedly, or other similar time away from work?				
1: Yes			13.7	11.9
2: No			82.6	86.8
99: Not answered			3.7	1.3
999: MISSING				
			100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Perce	nt Percent
Relationship: [STUDENTS ONLY] Schoolwork or your grades				
1: Yes	39.4	31.7		
2: No	59.8	65.9		
99: Not answered	0.8	2.4		
999: MISSING				
	100	100		
Relationship: [STUDENTS ONLY] Friends, roommates, or peers, such as getting into more arguments or fights than you did before, not feeling you could trust them as much, or not feeling as close to them as you did before	900	05.0		
1: Yes	36.9	35.9		
2: No	62.4	61.9		
99: Not answered	0.7	2.1		
999: MISSING				
	100	100		

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percer	nt Percer	nt Percent	Percent
Relationship: [ALL] Family members, such as getting into				
more arguments or fights than you did before, not feeling you could				
trust them as much, or not feeling				
as close to them as you did before				
1: Yes	24.7	22.2	34.2	38.8
2: No	73.8	74.9	62.9	51.4
99: Not	1.5	2.9	2.9	9.8
answered				
999: MISSING				
	100	100	100	100
Relationship: [FACULTY AND STAFF ONLY] Job or with your boss or coworkers				
1: Yes			13.2	10.1
2: No			82	80.1
99: Not			4.8	9.8
answered				
999: MISSING				
			100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Relationship: Move or change where you live				
1: Yes	10.1	13.4		
2: No	89.2	83		
99: Not answered	0.7	3.6		
999: MISSING				
	100	100		
Relationship: Want to move or change where you lived				
1: Yes	24.4	27.4		
2: No	74.7	70		
99: Not answered	0.9	2.6		
999: MISSING				
	100	100		

Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Percent	Percent	Pero	ent Percent
10.9	9.2		
88.2	87.2		
0.9	3.6		
100	100		
18.9	17		
80	79.2		
1.1	3.9		
100	100		
	10.9 88.2 0.9 100 18.9 80 1.1	Percent Percent 10.9 9.2 88.2 87.2 0.9 3.6 100 100 18.9 17 80 79.2 1.1 3.9	Percent Percent Percent 10.9 9.2 88.2 87.2 0.9 3.6 100 100 80 79.2 1.1 3.9

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Relationship: Take some time off				
from school, transfer to another				
school, or drop out of school				
1: Yes	11.6	10.2		
2: No	87	85.3		
99: Not	1.4	4.5		
answered				
999: MISSING				
	100	100		
Relationship: Move or change your				
workstation, office location, shift location				
1: Yes			9.6	88.4
2: No			87.4	11.6
99: Not			3.1	
answered				
999: MISSING				
			100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	t Percent	Percent
Relationship: Consider leaving a project, lab, committee, program, or other similar work endeavor				
1: Yes			12.4	3.9
2: No			83.7	84.5
99: Not answered			3.9	11.6
999: MISSING				
			100	100
Relationship: Consider leaving your position at UC Berkeley				
1: Yes			10.9	88.4
2: No			85.1	11.6
99: Not answered			4	
999: MISSING				
			100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	t Percent	Percent
Relationship: Take leave or more				
than 2 weeks away from work				
1: Yes			5.2	3.9
2: No			90.8	84.5
99: Not			4	11.6
answered				
999: MISSING				
			100	100
Relationship: Take sick time, miss				
work unexpectedly, or other similar				
time away from work				
1: Yes			33.9	10.1
2: No			63.8	81.8
99: Not			2.3	8
answered				
999: MISSING				
			100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percen	nt Perc	ent Percent
Assault: [STUDENTS ONLY] Schoolwork or your grades				
1: Yes	23.1	20.2		
2: No	75.4	77.2		
99: Not answered	1.5	2.6		
999: MISSING				
	100	100		
Assault: [STUDENTS ONLY] Friends, roommates, or peers, such as getting into more arguments or fights than you did before, not feeling you could trust them as much, or not feeling as close to them as you did before				
1: Yes	21.8	27		
2: No	76.6	70.9		
99: Not answered	1.5	2		
999: MISSING				
	100	100		

Results of SVSH Experiences

Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
Percen	t Percen	t Percent	Percent
12.3	9.5	13.9	13.1
86.1	88	85.2	81.9
1.6	2.5	0.9	5
100	100	100	100
		12	9.8
		87.4	82.4
		0.6	7.8
		100	100
	12.3 86.1 1.6	12.3 9.5 86.1 88 1.6 2.5	12.3 9.5 13.9 86.1 88 85.2 1.6 2.5 0.9 100 100 100 12 87.4 0.6

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percen	t Percei	nt Perce	nt Percent
Assault: Move or change where you live				
1: Yes	4.7	6.1		
2: No	93.2	89.9		
99: Not answered	2.1	4		
999: MISSING				
	100	100		
Assault: Want to move or change where you lived				
1: Yes	17.9	18.3		
2: No	80.1	77.9		
99: Not answered	2	3.8		
999: MISSING				
	100	100		

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Assault: Drop any classes or				
change your class schedule				
1: Yes	6.6	5.9		
2: No	91.1	90.7		
99: Not	2.2	3.4		
answered				
999: MISSING				
	100	100		
Assault: Want to drop any classes or change your class schedule				
1: Yes	15	16		
2: No	82.8	80.4		
99: Not	2.2	3.6		
answered				
999: MISSING				
	100	100		

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Assault: Take some time off from school, transfer to another school, or drop out of school				
1: Yes	7.5	7.4		
2: No	90	89.8		
99: Not answered	2.5	2.7		
999: MISSING				
	100	100		
Assault: Move or change your workstation, office location, shift location				
1: Yes			7.8	4.4
2: No			90.8	90.6
99: Not answered			1.4	5
999: MISSING				
			100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percer	nt Percent	Percent
Assault: Consider leaving a project,				
lab, committee, program, or other similar work endeavor				
1: Yes			11.8	20.7
2: No			87.1	74.3
99: Not			1.2	5
answered				
999: MISSING				
			100	100
Assault: Consider leaving your position at UC Berkeley				
1: Yes			10	4.4
2: No			90	88.4
99: Not				7.2
answered				
999: MISSING				
			100	100

	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
	Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
Assault: Take leave or more than 2				
weeks away from work				
1: Yes			4.3	4.9
2: No			94.3	87.9
99: Not			1.4	7.2
answered				
999: MISSING				
			100	100
Assault: Take sick time, miss work				
unexpectedly, or other similar time away from work				
1: Yes			16.2	7.7
2: No			82.8	85.1
99: Not			0.9	7.2
answered				
999: MISSING				
			100	100

Broad SVSH Experiences by Demographics, Campus Participation and Representation Status

Gender	Sexual Orientation	Harassment or Stalking Experience	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
			Percen	t Percen	t Percent	Percent
1: Woman	1: Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	32.8	18.6	16.0	18.4
1: Woman	1: Hetero/Straight	2: No	67.2	81.4	84.0	81.6
1: Woman	2: Not Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	41.5	25.8	22.6	21.0
1: Woman	2: Not Hetero/Straight	2: No	58.5	74.2	77.4	79.0
2: Man	1: Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	10.1	5.9	7.5	9.4
2: Man	1: Hetero/Straight	2: No	89.9	94.1	92.5	90.6
2: Man	2: Not Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	17.7	12.6	8.8	19.0
2: Man	2: Not Hetero/Straight	2: No	82.3	87.4	91.3	81.0
3: Non-binary	1: Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	42.0	21.4		
3: Non-binary	1: Hetero/Straight	2: No	58.0	78.6	100.0	100.0
3: Non-binary	2: Not Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	32.9	28.5	27.5	28.7
3: Non-binary	2: Not Hetero/Straight	2: No	67.1	71.5	72.5	71.3

Gender	Sexual Orientation	Relationship violence or assault Experience	Undergrad	Graduate	Staff	Faculty
			Percen	nt Percent	t Percent	Percent
1: Woman	1: Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	22.9	10.2	7.6	5.2
1: Woman	1: Hetero/Straight	2: No	77.1	89.8	92.4	94.8
1: Woman	2: Not Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	32.8	16.0	13.9	5.8
1: Woman	2: Not Hetero/Straight	2: No	67.2	84.0	86.1	94.2
2: Man	1: Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	4.5	2.9	1.8	0.6
2: Man	1: Hetero/Straight	2: No	95.5	97.1	98.2	99.4
2: Man	2: Not Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	18.8	11.5	9.7	6.5
2: Man	2: Not Hetero/Straight	2: No	81.2	88.5	90.3	93.5
3: Non-binary	1: Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	30.4		21.2	14.1
3: Non-binary	1: Hetero/Straight	2: No	69.6	100.0	78.8	85.9
3: Non-binary	2: Not Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	31.5	17.7	13.1	13.7
3: Non-binary	2: Not Hetero/Straight	2: No	68.5	82.3	86.9	86.3

NORC at the University of Chicago

Gender	URM Status	Harassment or Stalking Experience	Undergrad	Graduate S	itaff Fa	aculty
			Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Woman	1: Yes	1: Yes	36.2	21.6	20.2	24.4
1: Woman	1: Yes	2: No	63.8	78.4	79.8	75.6
1: Woman	2: No	1: Yes	34.4	19.8	15.7	18.1
1: Woman	2: No	2: No	65.6	80.2	84.3	81.9
2: Man	1: Yes	1: Yes	14.6	10.7	9.8	5.0
2: Man	1: Yes	2: No	85.4	89.3	90.3	95.0
2: Man	2: No	1: Yes	10.7	6.4	7.1	10.7
2: Man	2: No	2: No	89.3	93.6	92.9	89.3
3: Non-binary	1: Yes	1: Yes	47.1	22.3	28.0	
3: Non-binary	1: Yes	2: No	52.9	77.7	72.0	100.0
3: Non-binary	2: No	1: Yes	25.8	29.2	22.6	19.2
3: Non-binary	2: No	2: No	74.2	70.8	77.4	80.8

Gender	URM Status	Relationship violence or assault Experience	Undergrad		Staff .	Faculty .
			Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Woman	1: Yes	1: Yes	28.4	12.9	9.7	11.0
1: Woman	1: Yes	2: No	71.6	87.1	90.3	89.0
1: Woman	2: No	1: Yes	24.2	11.0	8.1	4.6
1: Woman	2: No	2: No	75.8	89.0	91.9	95.4
2: Man	1: Yes	1: Yes	8.2	8.0	2.8	
2: Man	1: Yes	2: No	91.8	92.0	97.2	100.0
2: Man	2: No	1: Yes	6.3	3.6	3.2	1.3
2: Man	2: No	2: No	93.7	96.4	96.8	98.7
3: Non-binary	1: Yes	1: Yes	41.7	23.9		
3: Non-binary	1: Yes	2: No	58.3	76.1	100	100.0
3: Non-binary	2: No	1: Yes	25.2	13.2	16.6	18.4
3: Non-binary	2: No	2: No	74.8	86.8	83.4	81.6

NORC at the University of Chicago

Gender	URM Status	Harassment or Stalking Experience	Undergrad	Graduate St	aff Fa	aculty
			Percent	Percent	Percent	Percent
1: Woman	1: Yes	1: Yes	36.2	21.6	20.2	24.4
1: Woman	1: Yes	2: No	63.8	78.4	79.8	75.6
1: Woman	2: No	1: Yes	34.4	19.8	15.7	18.1
1: Woman	2: No	2: No	65.6	80.2	84.3	81.9
2: Man	1: Yes	1: Yes	14.6	10.7	9.8	5.0
2: Man	1: Yes	2: No	85.4	89.3	90.3	95.0
2: Man	2: No	1: Yes	10.7	6.4	7.1	10.7
2: Man	2: No	2: No	89.3	93.6	92.9	89.3
3: Non-binary	1: Yes	1: Yes	47.1	22.3	28.0	
3: Non-binary	1: Yes	2: No	52.9	77.7	72.0	100.0
3: Non-binary	2: No	1: Yes	25.8	29.2	22.6	19.2
3: Non-binary	2: No	2: No	74.2	70.8	77.4	80.8

Sexual Orientation	URM Status	Relationship violence or assault Experience	Undergrad		Graduate		Staff		Faculty	
				Percent	J	Percent		Percent		Percent
1: Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	1: Yes		17.6	8	8.7		6.1		3.0
1: Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	2: No		82.4	(91.3		93.9		97.0
1: Hetero/Straight	2: No	1: Yes		13.0	;	5.6		4.7		2.3
1: Hetero/Straight	2: No	2: No		87.0	(94.4		95.3		97.7
2: Not Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	1: Yes		32.3		18.4		11.3		10.0
2: Not Hetero/Straight	1: Yes	2: No		67.7	8	81.6		88.7		90.0
2: Not Hetero/Straight	2: No	1: Yes		26.6		13.4		12.1		6.7
2: Not Hetero/Straight	2: No	2: No		73.4	}	86.6		87.9		93.3
1: Hetero/Straight 2: Not Hetero/Straight 2: Not Hetero/Straight 2: Not Hetero/Straight	2: No 1: Yes 1: Yes 2: No	2: No 1: Yes 2: No 1: Yes		87.0 32.3 67.7 26.6		94.4 18.4 81.6		95 11 88	5.3 1.3 3.7	5.3 .3 .3.7

Staff representation status	Harassment or Stalking Experience	Staff	
			Percent
1: Non-represented	1: Yes		12.3
1: Non-represented	2: No		87.7
2: Represented	1: Yes		15.7
2: Represented	2: No		84.3
3: Unlisted	1: Yes		12.0
3: Unlisted	2: No		88.0

Staff representation status	Relationship violence or assault Experience	Staff	
			Percent
1: Non-represented	1: Yes		5.8
1: Non-represented	2: No		94.2
2: Represented	1: Yes		6.3
2: Represented	2: No		93.7
3: Unlisted	1: Yes		7.5
3: Unlisted	2: No		92.5

Involved on Campus?	Harassment or Stalking Experience	Undergrad	Graduate
		Percent	Percent
1. Involved	1: Yes	26.3	16.0
1. Involved	2: No	73.7	84.0
2. Not involved	1: Yes	17.6	11.7
2. Not involved	2: No	82.4	88.3
99. Not answered	1: Yes	18.1	9.4
99. Not answered	2: No	81.9	90.6

Involved on Campus?	Relationship violence or assault Experience	Undergrad	Graduate
		Percent	Percent
1. Involved	1: Yes	19.9	9.8
1. Involved	2: No	80.1	90.2
2. Not involved	1: Yes	9.3	6.0
2. Not involved	2: No	90.7	94.0
99. Not answered	1: Yes	8.7	5.3
99. Not answered	2: No	91.3	94.7